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March 3, 2018 


 


***NOTICE OF AWARD*** 


 
A Notice of Award discloses the selected vendor(s) and the intended contract terms resulting from a 


State issued solicitation document.  Contract for the services of an independent contractor do not  


become effective unless and until approved by the Board of Examiners. 


 


Solicitation: 3501 


 


Title: CAFR Software Replacement 


 


Vendor: Gray CPA Consulting PC 


 


Contract Start Date: 05/01/2018 Contract End Date: 04/30/2023 


 


Awarded Amount: $196,108.00 


 


Using Agency: Office of the State Controller 


 


************************************************************************************ 


 


This Notice of Award has been posted in the following locations: 


 


State Library and Archives 100 N. Stewart Street Carson City 


State Purchasing 515 E. Musser Street Carson City 


State Controller’s Office 101 N Carson St Ste 5 Carson City 


 
Pursuant to NRS 333.370, any unsuccessful proposer may file a Notice of Appeal 


 within 10 days after the date of this Notice of Award. 


 


NOTE:  This notice shall remain posted until 03/19/2018 
 








Technical Evaluation Form
Solicitation Number: 3501


Solicitation Title: CAFR Software Replacement


Opening Date: 1/3/2018


Weight 3501-01 3501-02 3501-03 3501-04 3501-05 Weighted Score


Gray CPA Consulting, PC 1 Demonstrated Competence 40.0 8.0 8.0 7.0 6.0 7.0 288.0


Vendor 01 2 Expertise and availability of key personnel 20.0 10.0 7.0 8.0 7.0 7.0 156.0


3 Experience in performance of comparable engagements 15.0 8.0 7.0 9.0 6.0 5.0 105.0


4 Conformance with the terms of this RFP Pass/Fail Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass 0.0


5 Financial Stability Pass/Fail Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass 0.0


Technical Score: 549.0


Thales Consulting 1 Demonstrated Competence 40.0 9.0 7.0 6.0 6.0 8.0 288.0


Vendor 02 2 Expertise and availability of key personnel 20.0 7.0 6.0 7.0 6.0 6.0 128.0


3 Experience in performance of comparable engagements 15.0 6.0 6.0 7.0 6.0 6.0 93.0


4 Conformance with the terms of this RFP Pass/Fail Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass 0.0


5 Financial Stability Pass/Fail Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass 0.0


Technical Score: 509.0


Workiva, Inc. 1 Demonstrated Competence 40.0 5.0 3.0 6.0 7.0 9.0 240.0


Vendor 03 2 Expertise and availability of key personnel 20.0 5.0 3.0 6.0 7.0 6.0 108.0


3 Experience in performance of comparable engagements 15.0 5.0 2.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 93.0


4 Conformance with the terms of this RFP Pass/Fail Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass 0.0


5 Financial Stability Pass/Fail Pass Pass Pass Pass Pass 0.0


Technical Score: 441.0







Solicitation Number:


Solicitation Title:


Opening Date:


Available Points: 750


Vendor # Vendor Name Technical Rank


Vendor 01 Gray CPA Consulting, PC 549 1


Vendor 02 Thales Consulting 509 2


Vendor 03 Workiva, Inc. 441 3


Technical Ranking
3501


CAFR Software Replacement


1/3/2018







Solicitation Number:


Solicitation Title:


Opening Date:


EVALUATION FACTORS:


Lowest Cost (LC): 95,000.00$    


Criteria Weight: 25


Line Item Quantity Type Unit Price 01 Ext. Price 01 Unit Price 02 Ext. Price 02 Unit Price 03 Ext. Price 03


1 Upfront Software License 1 One-Time 16,515.00$     16,515.00$     -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 


2 Setup and Implementation 1 One-Time 53,198.00$     53,198.00$     45,000.00$     45,000.00$     10,000.00$     10,000.00$     


3 Training 1 One-Time 13,810.00$     13,810.00$     -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 


4 -$                 -$                 -$                 


5 Annaul Software License 60 Monthly -$                 -$                 -$                 2,733.33$        164,000.00$   


6 Annaul Software License 4 Years 16,515.00$     66,060.00$     -$                 -$                 


7 Annual Software Maintenance 60 Monthly -$                 -$                 -$                 


8 Annual Software Maintenance 1 One-Time 8,000.00$        8,000.00$        -$                 7,068.61$        7,068.61$        


9 Annual Software Maintenance 5 Yearly -$                 10,000.00$     50,000.00$     -$                 


10 -$                 -$                 -$                 


11 -$                 -$                 -$                 


12 -$                 -$                 -$                 


13 -$                 -$                 -$                 


14 -$                 -$                 -$                 


15 -$                 -$                 -$                 


16 -$                 -$                 -$                 


Total Cost (TC) 157,583.00$   95,000.00$     181,068.61$   


Price Factor (LC/TC = PF): LC/TC = PF 0.60 1.00 0.52


1-10 Cost Score: PF * 10 6 10 5


Weighted Cost Score (WCS): CS x CW = WCS 151 250 131


Enter data into yellow cells.


Standard Cost Evaluation Form


3501


CAFR Software Replacement


1/3/2018


Vendor 01


Gray CPA Consulting, PC


Vendor 03


Workiva, Inc.


Vendor 02


Thales Consulting







Solicitation Number:


Solicitation Title:


Opening Date:


Available Points: 1000


Vendor # Vendor Name Technical
Standard 


Cost
Subtotal Rank


Vendor 01 Gray CPA Consulting, PC 549.00 150.71 699.71 2


Vendor 02 Thales Consulting 509.00 250.00 759.00 1


Vendor 03 Workiva, Inc. 441.00 131.17 572.17 3


3501


CAFR Software Replacement


1/3/2018


Technical + Cost Ranking







Presentation Evaluation Form
Solicitation Number: 3501


Solicitation Title: CAFR Software Replacement


Opening Date: 1/3/2018


Weight 3501-01 3501-02 3501-03 3501-04 3501-05 Weighted Score


Gray CPA Consulting, PC 1 All reports from prior year's CAFR are available 35.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 9.0 9.0 336.0


Vendor 01 2 Make journal entries and adjustments at fund and  Gov-wide level 25.0 9.0 10.0 10.0 9.0 8.0 230.0


3 Export from  Advantage-budget and financial data 20.0 9.0 10.0 10.0 9.0 8.0 184.0


4 Make calculations and format changes quickly and efficiently 20.0 9.0 10.0 10.0 9.0 8.0 184.0


Technical Score: 934.0


Thales Consulting 1 All reports from prior year's CAFR are available 35.0 8.0 5.0 6.0 9.0 3.0 217.0


Vendor 02 2 Make journal entries and adjustments at fund and  Gov-wide level 25.0 8.0 3.0 5.0 9.0 9.0 170.0


3 Export from  Advantage-budget and financial data 20.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 6.0 8.0 152.0


4 Make calculations and format changes quickly and efficiently 20.0 9.0 8.0 7.0 7.0 7.0 152.0


Technical Score: 691.0


Workiva, Inc. 1 All reports from prior year's CAFR are available 35.0 8.0 6.0 5.0 9.0 8.0 252.0


Vendor 03 2 Make journal entries and adjustments at fund and  Gov-wide level 25.0 4.0 2.0 5.0 0.0 2.0 65.0


3 Export from  Advantage-budget and financial data 20.0 3.0 8.0 5.0 5.0 7.0 112.0


4 Make calculations and format changes quickly and efficiently 20.0 5.0 8.0 8.0 9.0 8.0 152.0


Technical Score: 581.0







Solicitation Number:


Solicitation Title:


Opening Date:


Available Points: 2000


Vendor # Vendor Name Technical
Standard 


Cost
Presentation Subtotal Rank


Vendor 01 Gray CPA Consulting, PC 549.00 150.71 934.00 1,633.71 1


Vendor 02 Thales Consulting 509.00 250.00 691.00 1,450.00 2


Vendor 03 Workiva, Inc. 441.00 131.17 581.00 1,153.17 3


Final Ranking


3501


CAFR Software Replacement


1/3/2018
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PART IA: TECHNICAL PROPOSAL 


 RFP INFORMATION 


 


RFP Title CAFR Software Replacement 


RFP 3501 


Vendor Name Gray CPA Consulting PC 


Address 
6606 FM 1488 STE 148-621 


Magnolia, TX 77354 


Opening Date 01/03/2018 


Opening Time 2:00 PM 
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 STATE DOCUMENTS  


 THE SIGNATURE PAGE FROM ALL AMENDMENTS SIGNED BY AN INDIVIDUAL AUTHORIZED 
TO BIND THE ORGANIZATION.  
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 ATTACHMENT B – VENDOR CERTIFICATIONS SIGNED BY AN INDIVIDUAL AUTHORIZED TO 
BIND THE ORGANIZATION.  
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 COPIES OF ANY VENDOR LICENSING AGREEMENTS AND/OR HARDWARE AND SOFTWARE 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS.  


1.0      CASEWARE END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT 


LICENSE 


IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY BEFORE INSTALLING. INSTALLING INDICATES ACCEPTANCE OF A 
BINDING LEGAL AGREEMENT. 


1. Offer 


CaseWare International Inc. ("CWI") offers to enter into a binding legal agreement with the individual, corporation, 
partnership or other legal entity to which the computer software and documentation associated with this License was 
supplied for use (the "Licensee"). The terms and conditions of this License (the "License Terms") are set out in this 
document. The License Terms include terms limiting the liability of CWI. 


Depending on what Licensee has ordered, the computer software programs contained on the currently accessed electronic 
medium (the "enclosed programs") consist of one or more programs developed and licensed by CWI generally known as 
"CaseWare" ®, "CaseWare Working Papers" ™, "Working Papers" ™, "AuditAgent" ®, "CaseWare Connector" ™, 
"Connector" ™, "CaseWare Financials" ™, "CaseWare Financiers" ™, "CaseWare Review" ™, "CaseWare Review and 
Compilation" ™, "CaseWare Audit" ™, "CaseWare Auditoría" ™, "CaseWare GoBetween", "CaseWare SDK", "CaseWare 
COM", "CaseWare Time" ™, "Practice Administration" ™, "CaseWare Time and Billing" ™, "TimeAgent" ™, "CaseWare 
Today" ™, "CaseWare XBRL Benchmarking" ™, "CaseWare Scenarios" ™, "CaseWare Not For Profit" ™, "CaseWare 
GASB" ™, "CaseWare CAFR" ™, "BizSuite" ™ , "CaseWare CPA Canada Engagement Templates" ™, "CaseWare GDP-
CA" ™, "CaseWare CGA Audit Templates" ™, "CaseWare Audit International" ™, "CaseWare Auditoría Internacional" ™, 
"CaseWare Audit US" ™, "CaseWare SSARS 21" ™, "CaseWare Audit System" ™ (collectively, "CaseWare Programs"). 


Licensee assumes all responsibility for selection of the enclosed program(s) to achieve its intended results. Neither 
Licensee nor any User is relying on the Software or CWI or anyone else who has been involved in the creation, production 
or delivery of the Software for accounting or other professional services. 


2. Acceptance of Offer 


Opening a package containing physical media containing a copy of the Software and/or installation and/or Use of the 
Software, and/or clicking an accept or equivalent button displayed in the course of accessing the Software (from physical 
media or a web site) constitutes acceptance of the License Terms by Licensee and all Users. 


The individual who accepts the License Terms on behalf of Licensee and each User undertakes to read the License Terms 
and agrees immediately to return the Software to the Supplier from whom it came if any of the License Terms are not 
accepted. The individual who accepts the License Terms on behalf of Licensee warrants that he or she has the authority to 
bind Licensee to the License Terms. 
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3. Defined Terms 


In this License, the enclosed program(s) as modified or supplemented by an Enhancement or other modification received 
from a Supplier is/are referred to as the "Software"; "Supplier" means CWI or its authorized distributor; each object code 
copy of the Software and an Enhancement or other modification to the Software received from a Supplier is referred to as 
a "Supplied Copy"; a Supplied Copy and copies of it made as permitted under this License are referred to as "Licensed 
Copies" and singly as a "Licensed Copy"; the end user manuals concerning the Software (in printed or electronic format) 
received from a Supplier, as modified from time to time by a Supplier, are referred to as "Documentation"; "Collateral 
Program" means a computer program other than a CaseWare Program intended to operate in conjunction with or provide 
data to or receive data from a CaseWare Program; "Access Device" means any physical or electronic key or transferable ID 
required for a Licensed Program to function supplied by a Supplier; "Derivative Work" means a computer program made 
available by Licensee or an affiliate to third parties which, by reason of its method of interface with a user, graphical or 
design elements, structure, workflow organization or other aspect, may be confused with one or more of the CaseWare 
Programs; "Enhancement" means any modification of the Software other than correction of bugs or errors acknowledged 
by CWI; "Intellectual Property Rights" means all rights to use, copy, reproduce, sell, license, enhance, merge, transcribe, 
adapt or distribute by any means and for any purpose, including any and all proprietary rights provided under patent 
law, copyright law or any other applicable statutory provision or common law principles which may provide a right in 
either ideas, formulae, algorithms, concepts, inventions or know-how generally, including trade secret law, or the 
expression or use thereof and all registrations, applications for registration, reissues, extensions, renewals, divisions, 
continuations, continuations-in-part, proprietary information, documentation and improvements relating to the 
foregoing; "Licensed CPU" means a central processing unit controlled by Licensee in a multiple user environment 
accessed by means of a modem, a network or other means of remote access and/or on a single standalone computer; 
"Licensee's Personnel" means Licensee's employees, partners and individuals who provide services exclusively to 
Licensee; "Template" means the portion of a CaseWare Program comprised of either (i) a sample of text, format and/or 
layout for presentation and explanation of data that has been processed by a CaseWare Program and/or disclosure of 
related information or (ii) a work aid such as a check list or sample letter; "Benchmark Data" means data either uploaded 
to or retrieved from CaseWare Programs or a Template, "User" means Licensee and each individual who makes Use of a 
Licensed Copy or uses Documentation under this License; and "Use" means entering data to be processed by a computer 
program and/or causing a computer program to process data and/or causing a computer program to generate a report or 
other output in electronic or physical form. 


4. Ownership by CaseWare International Inc. 


All title, ownership rights, and Intellectual Property Rights in and to the Software, Documentation and Access Devices 
throughout the world not specifically granted by CWI to Licensee shall remain the exclusive property of CWI. CWI shall 
be the owner of all Derivative Works and all proceeds thereof. 


5. Licensed Rights 
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Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, CWI grants Licensee the following non-exclusive rights ("Licensed 
Rights"): 


• to make for Use by means of a Licensed CPU one copy of the Supplied Copy provided that each such copy must 
contain all proprietary notices that appear on the Supplied Copy; 


• to permit Use by Licensee's Personnel of Licensed Copies by means of one or more Licensed CPU's; 


• to permit an Access Device to be operated to enable Use of a Licensed Copy; 


• to make one copy of a Supplied Copy for archival purposes, provided that such copy must contain all proprietary 
notices that appear on the Supplied Copy; 


• to permit use of Documentation to assist a User to understand how to operate the Software; 


• to make a copy of Documentation for use by each person authorized to Use the Software under this License. 


6. Terms & Conditions 


The Licensed Rights are subject to the following conditions and restrictions: 


6.1. The Licensed Rights shall not be exercised for the purpose of enabling or assisting Licensee or any other person to 
prepare, for supply in the course of carrying on a business, a computer software program substitutable in whole or in part 
for any of the CaseWare Programs. 


6.2. Templates may only be used to gather, select and prepare data for processing by a CaseWare Program and to present 
data that has been processed by a CaseWare Program. A Template may not be distributed to a third party as a standalone 
work. 


6.3. If the Supplied Copy is not controlled by an Access Device, the aggregate number of individuals who at any time in a 
calendar year Use a Licensed Copy (the "User Pool") shall not exceed the number of persons for whom a license fee 
invoiced to Licensee by a Supplier has been paid (the "Permitted Number"). For the purposes of this License, the 
Permitted Number is indicated on the invoice issued by a Supplier in connection with supply of the Supplied Copy. 


6.4. In order to validate this License and be able to Use or continue to Use some or all of the components of the Software, 
Licensee and each User may be required to register by telephone, Internet access to a CWI web site or other means as 
directed by the Software, provide the information and payment requested by the registration module and input Licensee's 
assigned validation key number as requested by the Software. 


6.5. Licensee acknowledges that Licensed Rights may expire in whole or in part on a specified date and that the Software 
and/or Enhancement will then become inoperative in whole or in part if Licensee has not complied with the requirements 
of the Supplier for continuation of Licensed Rights after such date. 


6.6. Licensee shall ensure that no User: 
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6.6.1. Uses a Licensed Copy or Documentation except under the terms and conditions contained in this License; 


6.6.2. modifies, translates, reverse engineers, decompiles or disassembles a Licensed Copy or an Access Device or makes a 
copy of an Access Device; 


6.6.3. creates a Derivative Work or merges a Licensed Copy or Documentation with another work; 


6.6.4. copies a Licensed Copy or Documentation except as permitted under this License; 


6.6.5. rents, leases, transfers or otherwise deals with rights to a Licensed Copy, Documentation or Access Device; 


6.6.6. removes any proprietary notices or labels on a Licensed Copy, Documentation or Access Device; 


6.6.7. knowingly uploads inaccurate Benchmark Data to CaseWare Programs. 


7. Excess Users 


If section 6.3 is applicable and at any time during a calendar year the User Pool exceeds the Permitted Number, Licensee 
shall immediately advise its Supplier of same in writing and pay Supplier's then prevailing license fee for each excess 
User and thereafter the Permitted Number shall be increased by such excess number. 


8. Exclusions & Limitations 


This License does not grant any right (i) to receive an Enhancement; or (ii) in or in respect of any computer programs, 
templates or other works ("Collateral Materials"); or (iii) any right to use the Trademark "CaseWare®" or any other 
trademark owned by CWI. Licensee shall have no rights with respect to the Software other than the Licensed Rights. 
Licensed Rights may not be exercised with another computer program if in order to achieve operability of the Software 
with such program it would be necessary to decompile the Software. CWI explicitly disclaims all representations, 
warranties and conditions with respect to Collateral Materials. 


Title, ownership rights and Intellectual Property Rights in and to content accessed through the Software is the property of 
the applicable content owner and may be protected by applicable copyright or other law. This license grants no rights to 
such content. 


Licensee acknowledges that a Supplied Copy may require an Access Device and that the Permitted Number shall not be 
increased by reason of such limitations or the absence of any such limitation. 


Each User Acknowledges (i) the specific content of the Software and/or the Templates may not meet all current standards 
mandated by accounting or other regulatory bodies; (ii) any sample presentation, documents, letters and disclosures 
presented by the Software or Documentation are not designed to be descriptive or complete; (iii) neither the Software nor 
Documentation is a substitute for materials, methods or processes required by applicable law or practice guidelines or as 
an alternative to the User's judgement; (iv) that Benchmark Data may have errors or omissions and is provided "as is" 
with no guarantee of completeness, accuracy and timeliness and it is the User's responsibility to ensure the accuracy of 
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the results obtained from the use of this information and (v) it is the User's responsibility to ensure that appropriate 
disclosures are made and applicable standards are met in a manner that meets the requirements of a particular 
jurisdiction. 


9. Limited Functionality Warranty 


9.1. CWI warrants to Licensee, subject to the limitations and conditions contained herein that for a period of 30 days from 
the date of delivery of a Supplied Copy (the "Warranty Period"), the Supplied Copy and related Access Device, if any, if 
operated as directed in the Documentation, will substantially achieve the functionality described in the Documentation. 


9.2. This limited functionality warranty shall terminate immediately if: 


9.2.1. any modifications are made to the Software other than pursuant to installation of an Enhancement or maintenance 
release received from a Supplier; or 


9.2.2. the Software is used on or in conjunction with computer hardware or computer software other than the unmodified 
version of computer hardware and computer software with which the Software was designed to be used as described in 
the Documentation; or 


9.2.3. any of the events referred to in sections 6.6.1 to 6.6.6 occurs or the terms of this License are otherwise breached. 


9.3. CWI does not represent or warrant that: 


9.3.1. the functions contained in the Software will operate in the combinations which may be selected by a User or will 
meet such User's requirements; 


9.3.2. operation of the Software will not be interrupted or data lost by reason of defect in the Software including the 
inability of the Software to process dates expressed in 2 digit or 4 digit format occurring after December 31, 1999 or by 
reason of negligence on the part of a Supplier; 


9.3.3. programming errors in the Software will be corrected; 


9.3.4. the Software will accept data from, provide data to or otherwise operate in conjunction with a Collateral Program; 


9.3.5. the security mechanism implemented by the Software will meet the User's requirements. 


9.4. CWI's sole liability for any breach of this limited functionality warranty shall be, in CWI's sole discretion: 


9.4.1. to advise Licensee how to achieve substantially the same functionality with the Software as described in the 
Documentation through a procedure different from that set forth in the Documentation; or 


9.4.2. with respect to an Access Device, to replace the Access Device; or 


9.4.3. to refund license fees paid by Licensee for the year in which CWI receives the notice referred to below. 
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9.5. CWI shall have no liability under this limited functionality warranty unless it receives written notice of the particulars 
of the functionality deficit within the Warranty Period. 


10. Limited Media Warranty 


CWI also warrants that the medium containing the Supplied Copy, if provided by CWI, is free from defects in material 
and workmanship and will so remain for 90 days from the date of acquisition of the Supplied Copy. CWI's sole liability 
for any breach of this warranty shall be to replace defective media. 


11. Collateral Programs Disclaimer 


CWI disclaims all representations and warranties with respect to Collateral Programs whether or not they are supplied to 
Licensee by a Supplier. 


12. Scope of Warranty 


CWI will use reasonable commercial efforts to repair, replace, advise or refund pursuant to the warranties provided for 
by sections 9 and 10 within 30 days of being so notified. No CWI dealer, agent, or employee is authorized to make any 
modifications, extensions, or additions to the warranties provided for by sections 9 and 10. 


THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATION SET FORTH IN SECTIONS 9 AND 10 OF THIS LICENSE ARE 
ACCEPTED BY LICENSEE AND ALL USERS OF THE SOFTWARE AND ACCESS DEVICES IN LIEU OF, AND 
LICENSEE AND ALL USERS OF THE SOFTWARE AND ACCESS DEVICES WAIVE, ANY AND ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS, OR REPRESENTATIONS (EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ORAL OR WRITTEN), WITH 
RESPECT TO THE SOFTWARE, ACCESS DEVICES AND THE DOCUMENTATION INCLUDING ANY AND ALL 
IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS OR 
SUITABILITY FOR ANY PURPOSE (WHETHER OR NOT CWI KNOWS, HAS REASON TO KNOW, HAS BEEN 
ADVISED, OR IS OTHERWISE IN FACT AWARE OF ANY SUCH PURPOSE), WHETHER ALLEGED TO ARISE BY 
LAW, BY REASON OF CUSTOM OR USAGE IN THE TRADE, OR BY COURSE OF DEALING OR HOWSOEVER 
OTHERWISE ARISING. 


UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY (TORT, CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE) SHALL 
CWI OR ANYONE ELSE WHO HAS BEEN INVOLVED IN THE CREATION, PRODUCTION OR DELIVERY OF THE 
SOFTWARE, AN ACCESS DEVICE OR DOCUMENTATION BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR 
ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR 
MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, OR FOR ANY DAMAGES IN EXCESS 
OF CWI'S LIST PRICE FOR A 10 USER LICENSE FOR USE OF THE SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTATION, EVEN IF 
CWI SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, OR FOR ANY CLAIM BY ANY 
THIRD PARTY. IN PARTICULAR, WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, NEITHER CWI 
NOR ANY OF THE OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS OF CWI SHALL BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR 
ANY THIRD PARTY ON ACCOUNT OF LOSSES OR DAMAGES SUFFERED AS A RESULT OF FINANCIAL 



mailto:info@graycpaconsulting.com

http://www.graycpaconsulting.com/





 


28 December 2017 . Page 15 of 69. 
 info@graycpaconsulting.com (936)828-4587  


6606 FM 1488, STE 148-621, Magnolia, TX 77354   www.graycpaconsulting.com 


Service ◊ Collaboration ◊ Experience ◊ Trust 


RESPONSE TO RFP 3501 BY GRAY CPA CONSULTING PC 


STATEMENTS OR OTHER RECORDS PREPARED IN WHOLE OR IN PART WITH THE SOFTWARE BEING 
INACCURATE OR NOT CONFORMING TO GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, HOWSOEVER 
ARISING. 


13. Indemnity 


Licensee shall, indemnify and save harmless CWI and its directors, officers and employees from and against all claims, 
costs (including reasonable attorney's fees), damages and losses of every nature and kind which may be suffered by 
reason of a third party making a claim based on any representation made or other step taken by Licensee. Where the 
Licensee is a government entity, indemnification by a Licensee shall only be enforceable to the extent allowed by the local, 
state or provincial, and national laws of the Licensee's place of governmental operations, and if unenforceable under such 
laws this indemnity shall be void ab initio. 


14. Termination of License 


Without prejudice to CWI's other remedies, the Licensed Rights will terminate as contemplated by section 6.5 or 6.4 if it is 
applicable and will terminate automatically if a Licensed Copy or the Software is used other than as permitted by this 
License, any of the events referred to in sections 6.6.1 to 6.6.6 occurs or the terms of this License are otherwise breached. 
CWI shall have the right to terminate or suspend Licensed Rights on notice to Licensee, if any amount owing to a Supplier 
by Licensee is not paid upon falling due. On termination of Licensed Rights, all copies of the Software and 
Documentation shall be destroyed forthwith, and all Access Devices shall be returned to the Supplier from which they 
were received. 


15. General Terms 


This License represents the complete agreement concerning the Software, Access Devices and Documentation and 
supersedes all prior agreements and representations between Licensee and CWI. This License may be amended or 
supplemented only by a written instrument (i) duly signed on behalf of CWI and Licensee or (ii) delivered in physical or 
electronic format by CWI and accepted on behalf of Licensee by one of the methods referred to in section 2. The 
acceptance by a Supplier of any purchase order or other request or offer is expressly made conditional on the assent of the 
ordering party to the terms set forth herein and not those contained in the purchase order or other request or offer insofar 
as the order terms conflict with or vary the terms of this License. Headings are for reference purposes only and shall not 
affect the construction or interpretation of this License. 


If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable for any reason, such provision shall be reformed only to the 
extent necessary to make it enforceable and the balance of the License shall remain valid and enforceable according to its 
terms. 


This License shall be governed by and construed under the law applicable to agreements between residents of the 
Province of Ontario, Canada entered into and to be performed within Ontario, Canada. The Software is protected by 
copyright laws throughout the world. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the 
International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. 
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Licensee attorns to the jurisdiction of the courts of the Province of Ontario. 


CWI eula 082117-1 


® Registered trademark owned by CaseWare International Inc. 


™ trademark owned by CaseWare International Inc. 
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2.0      SOLE SOURCE 
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 COPIES OF APPLICABLE CERTIFICATIONS AND/OR LICENSES. 


  


Gail A. Gray 
CPA 


CaseWare Authorized Instructor 
CaseWare Authorized Consultant 


GFOA Budget Reviewer 
 


Texas CPA License: 101368 
California CPA License: 76274 
Colorado CPA License: 16938 


Corporate CPA Firm License: C08648 
GFOA Membership: 300171132 


Anita Michelsen 
CPA 


 
Texas CPA License: 107110 


Louisiana CPA License: 18560 
AICPA Member: 255204356 


Certified QuickBooks Advisor 
 


Corporate CPA Firm License: C08648 
GFOA Membership: 300171132 


Matthew S. Freitas 
B.SE, PS.PA 


CaseWare Authorized Instructor 


Jordan Smith 
BSCS s: Digital Forensics 


CaseWare Authorized SDK Programmer 


Tristan Asiama 
MBA, BA: Accounting min Economics 


Rolf Michelsen 
MBA, BS: Economics, PMP Certified,  


ITIL v3 Certified 


 


ACTUAL COPIES OF CERTIFICATES AND 
LICENSES MAY BE MADE AVAILABLE 


UPON REQUEST. 
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 SCOPE OF WORK 


 CURRENT CAFR 


Upon inspection of the current State of Nevada CAFR, we have determined that our solution can be utilized to reproduce 
the contents of this report within the proposed software environment. CaseWare Financials lets you automatically 
create customized financial statements based on information in your CaseWare Working Papers database. This makes 
financial reporting significantly more efficient, reducing your workload considerably, while minimizing risks of error. 


If you post an adjusting journal entry, CaseWare Financials makes sure that every report item that is affected by the 
change is automatically updated, flowing through the numbers so you do not need to worry about consistency errors. 
Other materials (e.g. table of contents, headers and footers, notes numbering) will also update automatically, cutting 
down on administrative time associated with proofreading and updating. 


 PROJECT TIMELINE 


1. PROJECT START: MAY 1, 2018 


We would recommend an on-site “kickoff “for 2-3 days to perform an initial software training and to collaborate on the 
initial database setup for the proposed software environment. After this kickoff, it will be imperative that the State’s 
CAFR team will have the time necessary to work remotely with Gray CPA’s team to complete the database setup and to 
review the exports of the template being built by Gray CPA’s team. 


2. SOFTWARE SOLUTION IMPLEMENTATION: ON OR BEFORE AUGUST 1, 2018 


We generally consider the implementation or the “go-live” phase as the point at which we deliver the completed template 
to be utilized for the new year’s CAFR by the client. This is the point at which our unlimited implementation support 
begins. 


3. TRAINING AVAILABLE: ON OR BEFORE SEPTEMBER 1, 2018 


To make the previously mentioned changes to the delivered template, the State’s CAFR team will need further training on 
template changes. This normally takes place as the delivery of the file takes place. In some cases, we recommend an on-
site “Handoff” for this training and delivery, but for most of our clients, this process occurs via web-based platforms.  


4. TRAINING COMPLETED: ON OR BEFORE SEPTEMBER 30, 2018 


Throughout the go-live phase, Gray CPA’s will perform micro trainings and provide support to guide the CAFR team 
through the process of getting their current year CAFR ready to print. September 30, 2018 is a point at which the CAFR 
team will be ready for the current year audit and ready to print. 
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 SOFTWARE REQUIREMENTS 


The solution shall replace current CAFR reporting software and must be a full Government Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) reporting system that will, at a minimum: 


Our proposed software environment includes CaseWare Working Papers software with SmartSync and the GASB 
Financials Template Add-on.  


CaseWare Working Papers functions as a powerful database and flexible project management software that integrates 
everything you need to manage your CAFR production (or other reporting) process. It provides a one-stop location for 
your data – which allows for real time collaboration, direct scanning, online review, efficient clean-up, sophisticated 
lock-down and advanced roll-forward. Access to all the information you need during a reporting cycle is readily 
available, with data linked so that any changes you make flow through to all related documents. Your team can import 
trial balance or general ledger details from over 60 accounting packages, Excel and ASCII, and export to tax packages and 
document management systems. 


CaseWare’s GASB Financials Template is an end-to-end solution to fully automate financial statement preparation and 
financial reporting using best of breed statement and note examples that comply with US Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). This is accomplished is through a knowledge library of GASB content that is kept current up 
with the latest GASB pronouncements. This content includes Statements, Schedules, Notes, and RSI Samples that can be 
customized as needed; as well as a calculation tools such as a sophisticated Cash-Flows Worksheet. 


CaseWare SmartSync technology takes collaboration to the next level by providing everyone on your team with up-to-
date changes to working papers without the need to manage synchronization. Team members can work on local copies of 
a client file in real-time, with each file synced automatically in the background. With SmartSync, you can reduce project 
down time; momentum is never lost by the need to wait for someone to return or pass on a file. If you are offline, your 
changes will be updated the next time you connect to the network. Collaboration is easy and seamless – just like it 
should be. 


1. HELP EXPORT TRIAL BALANCE AND FUND AND BUDGET STRUCTURE DATA FROM THE 
STATE’S EXISTING ADVANTAGE ACCOUNTING SYSTEM.  


Our proposed software environment is “system agnostic”. It can be used with any accounting system if data can be 
exported from it in excel format. Trial Balance, Fund, and Budget Structure Data from the state’s existing system can be 
imported directly into the CaseWare Database via a robust import wizard.  


2. CONTAIN A FULL ADJUSTING JOURNAL ENTRY SYSTEM AND ALLOW FOR POSTING ENTRIES 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GASB REPORTING STANDARDS. 


Adjusting Journal Entries and write-up journal entries can be created, edited and posted to the trial balance. Working 
Papers also enables you to create, edit and post transactions. The details of adjusting journal entries can be displayed in 
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the trial balance, lead sheets/groupings and automatic documents.  CaseWare’s journal entry feature is a powerful tool 
that makes moving from a cash or modified accounting basis to full accrual with ease. Firstly, you can import journal 
entries or perform calculated journal entries. A variety of journal entries with complex functions can be posted as well; 
for example, normal adjusting entries made to track other entries that should be posted back to your ERP system versus 
other basis entries that only effect your Government Wide Statements. This allows you to have a clear audit trail moving 
from your Fund Statements to your Government Wide Statements. 


3. PRODUCE ALL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SUPPORTING SCHEDULES, AND NOTES AND 
DISCLOSURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS CONTAINED IN THE STATE CAFR (REFER 
TO SECTION 2.1, CURRENT CAFR).  


Our proposed software environment can produce a complete, ready-to-print version of the State’s current CAFR. The 
following table details to what extent work can be done on the sections of the State’s current CAFR and what level of 
work is included in the cost proposal.  


SECTION 


CAN BE BUILT FROM 
SCRATCH IN THE 
SOFTWARE 


BUILD IS A STANDARD 
COMPONENT INCLUDED 
IN IMPLEMENTATION 
COSTS 


THIS SECTION IS 
GENERALLY INSERTED AS 
A PDF INTO THE CAFR 


THIS SECTION IS 
GENERALLY INSERTED, 
BUT CAN BE BUILT UPON 
REQUEST 


LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL X  X X 


CONTROLLER’S ANALYSIS 
AND ECONOMIC 
OUTLOOK X X   


CONSTITUTIONAL 
OFFICERS   X  


ORGANIZATIONAL 
CHART   X  


GFOA CERTIFICATE OF 
ACHIEVEMENT   X  


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S 
REPORT   X  


MANAGEMENT’S 
DISCUSSION AND 
ANALYSIS X X   


BASIC FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS X X   


NOTES TO THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS X X   


REQUIRED 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION X X   


COMBINING 
STATEMENTS AND 
SCHEDULES X X   


STATISTICAL SECTION X X   


COMPLIANCE SECTION X X   
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4. ALLOW FOR REPORTING THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION, MANAGEMENT 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, TRANSMITTAL LETTER, AND STATISTICAL TABLES; AND BE 
PUBLISHED ON A PLATFORM THAT WILL PAGINATE AND PAGE-NUMBER (REFER TO SECTION 
2.1, CURRENT CAFR).  


Once your CAFR (or any other documents created within the software) have been setup within the CaseWare 
environment, anything that has been inserted or built is automatically paginated and reflected in the Table of Contents.  


5. BE MULTI-USER ACCESS. 


We normally split out the CAFR into enough sections within the software environment that teams can have multiple 
users working in different sections at once. CaseWare leverages SmartSyncTM technology so that team members can 
collaborate on the same working paper file in real time. No more waiting as information is always consistent and up to 
date. Information is also available to team members at any time, eliminating the need to wait for files to be delivered or 
transferred and making finding files and support documents simple. 


6. BE ABLE TO NUMBER PAGES OF THE REPORT AND PERFORM COMPLEX ROUNDING 
OPERATIONS. 


There are two types of rounding features in CaseWare’s GASB Financials: Rounding, and Rounding Relations. In 
CaseWare, Rounding is a fairly simple mechanism that allows you to adjust the display of place value in balances 
automatically instead of manually creating minor adjustments year to year. Rounding Relations is a proprietary feature 
that works to eliminate the need to foot and compare two different but equal values. CaseWare’s rounding relations will 
look to Cell A and compare it to Cell B. If the amounts are different you will have the option to tell the relation to which 
value the amounts should be adjusted (perhaps a value in a Cell C). You can give the relation a threshold of how different 
these values can be before it automatically rounds the value to adjust the difference or it will prompt you with an error 
notifying you that that the difference is beyond that threshold. This indicates to the user that something is not right in 
the values that lead up to that balance. So, if you are comfortable with plugging up to 5 dollars the amount is 
automatically adjusted to cell C.   


 


 IMPLEMENTATION AND TRAINING 


The vendor shall provide an implementation and training team. 


1.0      THE IMPLEMENTATION TEAM IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SETTING UP THE CURRENT 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS, FUND STRUCTURE, AND ALL REPORT TEMPLATES USED TO 
PRODUCE THE CAFR. 


Our team has done this work for many clients. It is best performed by applying our standard group codes to your chart of 
accounts as opposed to custom groupings, but custom groupings can be created. Working Papers provides 10 custom 
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groupings that can be used to group accounts together for different presentation throughout your report. For example, one 
group code is used for Government Wide Statements while another is used for your Fund Statements or Budgetary.  


We incorporate our GASB clients’ fund structure by treating the funds as entities and utilizing Working Papers’ 
Consolidation Feature. This feature allows you to combine several entities together for an individual reporting fund. 
Each column in the statements will then be built looking to the level in the “Fund Tree”. This Fund Tree is easily modified 
and adjusted to handle changes in fund structure to include changes in Major vs Minor Funds. During the implementation 
process we create a template of your CAFR and your entire engagement process within our software environment for 
your team to use year after year. 


2.0      THE IMPLEMENTATION SHALL RECREATE THE PREVIOUSLY PUBLISHED CAFR, 
INCLUDING FORMATTING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
CURRENT GASB REPORTING STANDARDS. 


We have partnered with CaseWare to produce a knowledge library of GASB compliant content that we modify to 
replicate our client’s existing statements into a template file. We keep this customizable library of content up to date 
with new GASB pronouncements so that our clients may leverage off this. Part of our build process involves creating 
style sheets that allow us to provide customization according to your team’s preferences, but also allows any new GASB 
content to be stylistically consistent when brought into your future reports. During the implementation process, our team 
will use their years of experience in both this software environment and GASB reporting to assist you with creating the 
best CAFR possible.  


3.0      TRAINING SHALL COMMENCE UPON COMPLETION OF THE SOFTWARE 
IMPLEMENTATION AND BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 2.1, PROJECT 
TIMELINE.  


Though training would have to take place at the end of the implementation, we also perform a training at the start of the 
implementation. The beginning of the implementation process is a collaborative effort between your team and ours. We 
do this so that we can take full stock of your current production processes and the unique characteristics of your data so 
that the product we deliver is as customized and yet consistent as possible. To collaborate on some of these, we like to 
make sure that your team understands the software that they will eventually be working in so that they can make 
certain decisions as we progress through the implementation and so that your team can make some changes to the 
product as we go along, if necessary.  
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 Company Background and References 


 


 Vendor Information 


 


1.0      VENDORS SHALL PROVIDE A COMPANY PROFILE IN THE TABLE FORMAT BELOW. 


 Question Response 


V1 Company name: Gray CPA Consulting, PC 


V2 Ownership (sole proprietor, partnership, etc.): Corporation 


V3 State of incorporation: Texas 
V4 Date of incorporation: 2005 
V5 # Of years in business: 16 


V6 List of top officers: 
Gail Gray, Principal 
Anita Michelsen, Principal 


V7 
Location of company headquarters, to include City 


and State: 
6606 FM 1488 STE 148-621, Magnolia, 
TX 77354 


V8 
Location(s) of the office that shall provide the 


services described in this RFP: 
Montgomery, TX; Spring, TX 


V9 
Number of employees locally with the expertise to 


support the requirements identified in this RFP: 
No employees in Nevada 


V10 
Number of employees nationally with the expertise 


to support the requirements in this RFP: 
9 


 


2.0      A NEVADA-BASED BUSINESS MAY APPLY FOR A FIVE PERCENT (5%) PREFERENCE 
ON ITS PROPOSAL. THIS PREFERENCE MAY APPLY IF A BUSINESS HAS ITS PRINCIPAL 
PLACE OF BUSINESS WITHIN NEVADA. THIS PREFERENCE CANNOT BE COMBINED WITH 
ANY OTHER PREFERENCE, GRANTED FOR THE AWARD OF A CONTRACT USING FEDERAL 
FUNDS, OR GRANTED FOR THE AWARD OF A CONTRACT PROCURED ON A MULTI-STATE 
BASIS. TO CLAIM THIS PREFERENCE A BUSINESS MUST SUBMIT A LETTER WITH ITS 
PROPOSAL SHOWING THAT IT QUALIFIES FOR THE PREFERENCE. 


Not Applicable 
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3.0      PLEASE BE ADVISED,  PURSUANT TO NRS 80.010, A CORPORATION ORGANIZED 
PURSUANT TO THE LAWS OF ANOTHER STATE SHALL REGISTER WITH THE STATE OF 
NEVADA, SECRETARY OF STATE’S OFFICE AS A FOREIGN CORPORATION BEFORE A 
CONTRACT CAN BE EXECUTED BETWEEN THE STATE OF NEVADA AND THE AWARDED 
VENDOR, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY EXEMPTED BY NRS 80.015. 


Please keep an eye on Nevada Pro Vendor ID: VEN1359 to see updates on this process. They will be uploaded as 
attachments to this profile.  


4.0      THE SELECTED VENDOR, PRIOR TO DOING BUSINESS IN THE STATE OF NEVADA, 
SHALL BE APPROPRIATELY LICENSED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA, SECRETARY OF STATE’S 
OFFICE PURSUANT TO NRS76. INFORMATION REGARDING THE NEVADA BUSINESS 
LICENSE CAN BE LOCATED AT HTTP://NVSOS.GOV. 


 


Question Response 


Nevada Business License Number: Not yet Applicable 


Legal Entity Name: Gray CPA Consulting PC 


 


Is “Legal Entity Name” the same name as vendor is doing business as? 


Yes x No  


 


If “No”, provide explanation. 


5.0      HAS THE VENDOR EVER BEEN ENGAGED UNDER CONTRACT BY ANY STATE OF 
NEVADA AGENCY?  


 


Yes x No  


 


If “Yes”, complete the following table for each State agency for whom the work was performed. 
Table can be duplicated for each contract being identified. 
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Question Response 
Name of State agency: The City of Las Vegas, NV 


State agency contact name: Paul Bresnahan 


Dates when services were performed: Ongoing Since 2013 


Type of duties performed: (CaseWare) CAFR Automation, Implementation, 
Training, Consulting, Support (same duties we 
are bidding to perform for the state) 


Total dollar value of the contract: Several Contracts. Will provide detail upon 
request. 


 


6.0      ARE YOU NOW OR HAVE YOU BEEN WITHIN THE LAST TWO (2) YEARS AN 
EMPLOYEE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, OR ANY OF ITS AGENCIES, DEPARTMENTS, OR 
DIVISIONS? 


 


Yes  No x 


If “Yes”, please explain when the employee is planning to render services, while on annual leave, compensatory time, 
or on their own time? 


 


If you employ (a) any person who is a current employee of an agency of the State of Nevada, or (b) any person who 
has been an employee of an agency of the State of Nevada within the past two (2) years, and if such person shall be 
performing or producing the services which you shall be contracted to provide under this contract, you shall disclose 
the identity of each such person in your response to this RFP, and specify the services that each person shall be 
expected to perform. 


 


7.0      DISCLOSURE OF ANY SIGNIFICANT PRIOR OR ONGOING CONTRACT FAILURES, 
CONTRACT BREACHES, CIVIL OR CRIMINAL LITIGATION IN WHICH THE VENDOR HAS 
BEEN ALLEGED TO BE LIABLE OR HELD LIABLE IN A MATTER INVOLVING A CONTRACT 
WITH THE STATE OF NEVADA OR ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY. ANY PENDING 
CLAIM OR LITIGATION OCCURRING WITHIN THE PAST SIX (6) YEARS WHICH MAY 
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ADVERSELY AFFECT THE VENDOR’S ABILITY TO PERFORM OR FULFILL ITS OBLIGATIONS 
IF A CONTRACT IS AWARDED AS A RESULT OF THIS RFP SHALL ALSO BE DISCLOSED. 


 


Does any of the above apply to your company? 


Yes  No x 


 


If “Yes”, please provide the following information. Table can be duplicated for each issue being 
identified. 


 


  


Question Response 


Date of alleged contract failure or breach:  


Parties involved:  


Description of the contract failure, contract breach, or 
litigation, including the products or services involved: 


 


Amount in controversy:  


Resolution or current status of the dispute:  


If the matter has resulted in a court case: Court Case Number 


  


Status of the litigation:  
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8.0      VENDORS SHALL REVIEW AND PROVIDE IF AWARDED A CONTRACT THE 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS AS SPECIFIED IN ATTACHMENT D, INSURANCE SCHEDULE 
FOR RFP 3501.  
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9.0      COMPANY BACKGROUND/HISTORY AND WHY VENDOR IS QUALIFIED TO PROVIDE 
THE SERVICES DESCRIBED IN THIS RFP. LIMIT RESPONSE TO NO MORE THAN FIVE (5) 
PAGES. 


Gray CPA Consulting is a professional corporation in Montgomery County, Texas. It is a small women-owned business 
owned by two CPAs who are passionate about their craft and their clients. Gail Gray, one of these owners is the founder 
of the company and the primary manager of the CaseWare Implementation component of our company. The other owner, 
Anita Michelsen, is the manager of our Tax and Accounting Division and serves as an invaluable consultant for our 
CaseWare implementation work as well.  


We are proud of the team of people we have assembled. This team of CPA’s Auditors, GFOA reviewers, computer 
programmers, project managers and their respective skillsets have enabled us to be as successful as we are today. We 
maintain a strong relationship with our software provider as well, working not only to create, but to maintain the 
software environment we are proposing. We have colleagues in the Government Reporting Specialists, a group of people 
dedicated to doing what we do in North America and are able to pull from their expertise and resources as well to ensure 
our clients’ success. 


This business evolved from Gail Gray’s encyclopedic knowledge of governmental accounting. Her first governmental 
audit involved being stuck in a basement full of unwieldy binders and the experience gleaned from having to figure out 
how several governmental entities worked from the inside out enabled the GASB CaseWare template to be the 
sophisticated set of features customized for GASB accounting that it is today. Over time, we realized we needed to be able 
to do more than just help with the accounting and we began to add programming, support, training, and project 
management to our box of tools. 


The team members that will be responsible for implementing your project will be utilizing their unique qualifications, as 
well as our experience with so many other American governmentals to help make this process as efficient and thorough 
as it can be. As a result, we do not just specialize in the implementation of this product. We also focus on supporting it, 
customizing it, and helping our clients get everything they can out of it. Often, we have CAFR clients that bring us back to 
help them leverage from the work we did on their CAFR to produce Budget Books, Monthly/Quarterlies and other GASB 
reports. We like to think the possibilities are endless and we work hard to make it true. 


Our proposed software environment has been utilized for government reporting teams producing reports and 
performing internal audits across decades of time and the continent of North America. Gray CPA Consulting has been a 
partner with CaseWare© International, Inc. in the development of the GASB Financials Template and its implementation 
for over 100 governmental entities in North America and 60 the USA alone. This partnership continues between 
CaseWare’s developers and Gray CPA’s team to create up to date (ready to use) content in the GASB template in 
compliance with the most recent requirements of GAAP, GASB, IFRS, GFOA, etc. CaseWare’s original mission was to 
create solutions for auditors to manage their engagements and centralize their entire work process. Now, there are over 
500 thousand CaseWare© users worldwide and in over 130 countries. A large portion of those users are in North 
America. Gray CPA Consulting PC has made it our mission to provide this same convenience to governmental entities. 
Additionally, we focus on specialized consulting, training, customization, implementation, and support on this solution 
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as well as on their internal processes. We care deeply for the success of our clients, and in return, they have continued to 
acknowledge the value of our experience, our processes, and the great strides we assist our governmental clients in 
achieving. 


The tenants of Gray CPA Consulting are Service, Collaboration, Experience and Trust.  


Service: We are committed to serving both our clients and our community. The quality of our service and the care we put 
into what we do is what we feel sets us apart from others in our industry. Service is something we feel called to by our 
business ethics and by personal convictions. We care about our clients, our coworkers, our colleagues, and our 
community too much not to serve them where we can.  


Collaboration: It is not our policy to approach our clients with authoritarian dictates about their projects. Instead, we are 
passionate about working collaboratively with our clients so that we may create the most tailored solutions possible. In 
this way, we are also more able to learn from each other. Through learning, our clients can become more self-sufficient 
and we are able to augment our experience. 


Experience: Gray CPA's team brings a unique set of experience to fields that are traditionally approached by teams with 
far narrower skill-sets. We work in some niche industries and for that, we require our team's varied experiences to 
succeed. Our clients and industry professionals look to us for guidance and we are determined to continue to be the ones 
to provide it. 


Trust: It is important to us that our clients and colleagues can trust in our ethics, our abilities, and our wisdom. It takes a 
great leap of faith to trust strangers with financial information or one's professional reputation. We aim to bridge the gap 
between stranger and ally and we work hard to maintain that relationship. We do not just want to obtain trust, we want 
to deserve it. 
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10.0      PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE LENGTH OF TIME VENDOR HAS BEEN 
PROVIDING SERVICES DESCRIBED IN THIS RFP TO THE PUBLIC AND/OR PRIVATE SECTOR. 


Gray CPA Consulting has been implementing the GASB Template since 2009. Gail Gray, the primary implementation 
specialist has been using CaseWare with Governmental Clients since 1998 and approached CaseWare as a partner to 
develop the GASB template in 2007. Gail had been a trainer and consultant for CaseWare since 2002. Gray CPA’s is not 
just a third-party implementer, but also co-creators of the proposed environment. 


Gray Consulting is a woman owned enterprise, located in Montgomery Texas and was established in 2001.  Gray 
Consulting has a total of nine (9) employees, seven of which are dedicated to CaseWare implementation.  Gail Gray the 
president of Gray Consulting has over 20 years’ experience in government accounting and auditing.  


Gail Gray, in partnership with CaseWare International, have been providing this report automation solution to 
governmental entities since 2005. This software is used by millions of people worldwide, and Gray CPA’s has worked to 
implement CaseWare’s GASB product for roughly 70 governmental entities in the US. 


11.0      FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND DOCUMENTATION TO BE INCLUDED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8.5, PART III – CONFIDENTIAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION .  


 


DUN AND BRADSTREET NUMBER  


080520341 


FEDERAL TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 


14-1941576 


THE LAST TWO (2) YEARS AND CURRENT YEAR INTERIM: 


PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT  


As we are a small, non-public company, we prefer not to provide this information. We are in the process of updating our 
Dun and Bradstreet profile to provide a more accurate picture of our financial health for your reference in the meantime. 
Based on current projections, we do not foresee financial instability in our future, but please note, that there are several 
contingencies we have laid in place to ensure that our clients are taken care of in case of such misfortune. We are very 
confident, however, that we will have little issue maintaining our financial health long enough to complete a 5-year 
contract with the State of Nevada. 


BALANCE STATEMENT 


Please see statement above.  
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 Subcontractor Information 


 


Subcontractors are defined as a third party, not directly employed by the contractor, who shall provide 
services identified in this RFP. This does not include third parties who provide support or incidental 
services to the contractor. 


 


1.0      DOES THIS PROPOSAL INCLUDE THE USE OF SUBCONTRACTORS? 


 


Yes  No x 


 


If “Yes”, vendor shall: 


 


IDENTIFY SPECIFIC SUBCONTRACTORS AND THE SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS OF THIS RFP FOR WHICH 
EACH PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM SERVICES. 


 


IF ANY TASKS ARE TO BE COMPLETED BY SUBCONTRACTOR(S), VENDORS SHALL: 


 


DESCRIBE HOW THE WORK OF ANY SUBCONTRACTOR(S) SHALL BE SUPERVISED, CHANNELS OF 
COMMUNICATION SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND COMPLIANCE WITH CONTRACT TERMS ASSURED; 
AND 


 


DESCRIBE YOUR PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE WITH SUBCONTRACTOR(S). 


 


PROVIDE THE SAME INFORMATION FOR ANY PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS AS REQUESTED IN 
SECTION 3.1, VENDOR INFORMATION. 
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VENDOR SHALL NOT ALLOW ANY SUBCONTRACTOR TO COMMENCE WORK UNTIL ALL INSURANCE 
REQUIRED OF THE SUBCONTRACTOR IS PROVIDED TO THE VENDOR. 


 


VENDOR SHALL NOTIFY THE USING AGENCY OF THE INTENDED USE OF ANY SUBCONTRACTORS 
NOT IDENTIFIED WITHIN THEIR ORIGINAL PROPOSAL AND PROVIDE THE INFORMATION 
ORIGINALLY REQUESTED IN THE RFP IN SECTION 3.2, SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION. THE 
VENDOR SHALL RECEIVE AGENCY APPROVAL PRIOR TO SUBCONTRACTOR COMMENCING WORK. 


 


 Business References 


 


1.0      VENDORS SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF THREE (3) BUSINESS REFERENCES FROM 
SIMILAR PROJECTS PERFORMED FOR PRIVATE AND/OR PUBLIC-SECTOR CLIENTS WITHIN 
THE LAST FIVE (5) TO FIFTEEN (15) YEARS. 


Here follow the details of delivery from our 3 references: 


CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NV 


From: Paul Bresnahan < pbresnahan@lasvegasnevada.gov> 


Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 1:41 PM PST 


To: 'gkdavis@admin.nv.gov' <gkdavis@admin.nv.gov> 


Subject: RFP 3501 - Purchasing Division 


THE CITY OF BEVERLY HILLS, CA 


From: Roza Jakabffy < rjakabffy@beverlyhills.org> 


Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 9:35 AM PST 


To: 'gkdavis@admin.nv.gov' <gkdavis@admin.nv.gov> 


Subject: N/A 


THE CITY OF DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 


From: Sophia Taylor < STaylor@deerfield-beach.com> 



mailto:info@graycpaconsulting.com

http://www.graycpaconsulting.com/





 


28 December 2017 . Page 34 of 69. 
 info@graycpaconsulting.com (936)828-4587  


6606 FM 1488, STE 148-621, Magnolia, TX 77354   www.graycpaconsulting.com 


Service ◊ Collaboration ◊ Experience ◊ Trust 


RESPONSE TO RFP 3501 BY GRAY CPA CONSULTING PC 


Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 6:35 PM EST 


To: 'gkdavis@admin.nv.gov' <gkdavis@admin.nv.gov> 


Subject: re RFP 3501 


2.0      VENDORS SHALL SUBMIT ATTACHMENT E, REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE TO THEIR 
BUSINESS REFERENCES. 


Please See Items submitted by our references 


 


3.0      IT IS THE VENDOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT COMPLETED FORMS ARE 
RECEIVED BY THE PURCHASING DIVISION ON OR BEFORE THE DEADLINE AS SPECIFIED 
IN SECTION 7, RFP TIMELINE  FOR INCLUSION IN THE EVALUATION PROCESS. REFERENCE 
QUESTIONNAIRES NOT RECEIVED, OR NOT COMPLETE, MAY ADVERSELY AFFECT THE 
VENDOR’S SCORE IN THE EVALUATION PROCESS.  


Please see delivery details above 


4.0      THE STATE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CONTACT AND VERIFY ANY AND ALL 
REFERENCES LISTED REGARDING THE QUALITY AND DEGREE OF SATISFACTION FOR 
SUCH PERFORMANCE. 


 


All references have been informed of this and are willing to be contacted.   
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 PROPOSED STAFF RESUMES 


 GAIL ANNE GRAY, CPA 


PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP 3501 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed subcontractor staff. 


 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: Gray CPA Consulting PC 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: x Subcontractor:  


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Gail Gray 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
Yes 


Individual’s Title Owner, Manager, CPA 


# of Years in Classification: 20+ # of Years with Firm: 17 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


Principal GASB and Implementation Consultant, GFOA Budget Reviewer, CaseWare Authorized Consultant and Instructor 
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Successfully implemented CaseWare with over 52 governmental clients 


 


Gail Gray, the founding Principal of Gray CPA Consulting PC, has over 20 years’ experience as a CPA and Governmental 
Auditor as well as more than 15 years working with CaseWare™ as a trainer and consultant. Gail is a member of the 
Governmental Finance Officers Association (GFOA) and the Texas Society of CPA’s. She holds a CPA license in Texas, 
California and Colorado. 


Gail worked, together with CaseWare™ International, to customize their software templates especially for the needs of 
entities that report under GASB and GAAP regulations. 


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held during the term of the 
contract/project and details of contract/project. 


 


1993-2001 - Gail worked as a Governmental Auditor 


1998 - As Audit manager, Gail Implemented CaseWare with current firm 


2001 - Gail Opens her Accounting Practice, Freitas & Associates, CPA’s 


2002 - Gail becomes a CaseWare Certified Trainer 


2005 - Freitas & Associates, CPA’s becomes Gray & Associates, CPA’s 


2007 - Gail approaches CaseWare to co-create the GASB Template 


EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 


 


BS in Accounting from Methodist College, Fayetteville, North Carolina, May 16th, 1993 
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CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 


 


CPA of the State of Colorado, September 25th, 1996 


CPA of the State of California, September 28th, 1998 


CPA of the State of Texas, September 25th, 2013 


CaseWare Authorized Instructor, 2002 


CaseWare Authorized Consultant, 2002 


GFOA Member, 2009 


GFOA Budget Reviewer, 2014 


GFOA CAFR Reviewer, 2017 


REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, fax number and email address.   


 


Mr. Cal Bruner 


CFO, CaseWare International Inc. 


cal.bruner@caseware.com 


Tel: +1 416-867-9504 


Fax: +1 416-867-1906 


 


Mrs. Gayle Lloyd-Leakos 


Finance Officer, The City of Las Vegas, NV 


gleakos@lasvegasnevada.gov 


Tel: 702-229-6626 


Fax: n/a 
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Ms. Leslie Blaisdell 


Assistant Finance Director at the City of University Place, WA 


lblaisdell@cityofup.com 


Tel: 253-566-5658 


Fax: n/a 
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 ANITA MICHELSEN, CPA 


PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP Anita Michelsen, P.C. 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed subcontractor staff. 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: GRAY CPA CONSULTING, P.C. 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: N/A Subcontractor: N/A 


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Anita F. Michelsen 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
YES 


Individual’s Title Principal, CPA 


# of Years in Classification: 29 # of Years with Firm: 1.5 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


Governmental Pre-Audit Consultant 


Anita Michelsen joined Gray CPA Consulting in 2016, bringing diverse experience and a wide range of knowledge. Anita 
is a Certified Public Accountant (CPA) licensed in Louisiana and Texas. She is also a member of the Government Finance 
Officers Association (GFOA). Currently. 
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Anita’s career began with Price Waterhouse where she spent four years in the audit services department. She 
subsequently enjoyed more than two decades of experience in the corporate sector providing accounting, financial, and 
tax support to business owners in a variety of industries.  Particularly experienced in the oilfield services and 
manufacturing industries, she has served as both a Controller and Division CFO in prior roles. Anita’s diversity of 
experience will complement the existing knowledge base of Gray CPA Consulting PC. As the Principal-in-Charge of 
Accounting & Tax Services at Gray CPA Consulting PC, Anita will support a variety of individual and business clients. 


 


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held during the term of the 
contract/project and details of contract/project. 


GRAY CPA CONSULTING, P.C. 


2016 – Present / Magnolia, TX 


PRINCIPAL 


Employ staff to provide accounting and tax services for a variety of medium to small businesses and individuals.  


Conducts financial performance reviews for clients helping them improve cash flow, profitability and net worth. 


Responsible for delivering tax and attest services to a diverse client base. 


Annually reviews corporate, partnership and individual tax returns. Provides tax planning for the firm’s clients. 


 


M. FINANCIAL 


2006 – 2016 / Magnolia, TX 


OWNER 


Provide comprehensive accounting services, including GL management & Financial Reporting, to small businesses. 


Deliver Cash Flow analysis and forecasting as well as Annual Budgeting. 


Responsible for Tax and Regulatory reporting; Prepare Corporate and Individual tax returns. 


Partner with small businesses in strategic planning and critical business decisions. 
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CSR AMERICA, PIPE & CONCRETE PRODUCTS 


1993 – 2001 / Houston, TX 


  SAP BUSINESS ANALYST 


Responsible for integrating newly acquired businesses and successfully implementing SAP at new sites. 


 


     PIPELINE SYSTEMS DIVISION CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 


Performed the comprehensive duties of CFO for this division with annual revenues approaching $90 million.  Responsible 
for the financial and management reporting, analysis, forecasting & budgeting and all financial controls within the 
business. 


Member of Leadership Team for CSR PolyPipe, Inc., the nation’s third largest producer of polyethylene pipe.  Served as 
Secretary/Treasurer for the company. 


Actively participated in the preparation of capital investment proposals designed to capitalize on current market 
opportunities.  Performed comprehensive financial evaluations to support the proposed investments.  


Member of the Steering Team and Leader of the PBR & POP Teams responsible for successful design and implementation 
of SAP. 


 


     BUSINESS UNIT CONTROLLER  


Controller and Secretary/Treasurer for this concrete and plastic pipe manufacturing company with annual revenues in 
excess of $400MM. 


Key-participant in the implementation of SAP. 


Conducted acquisition reviews of major capital expenditures. 


Prepared the annual corporate budget and coordinated the budgeting process for over 40 locations. 


Ensured compliance with taxing governmental agencies. 


Established and Maintained relationships with bankers, auditors and outside consultants. 


Team Leader for the Corporate Administrative TQM development team. 
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SCHLUMBERGER 


1987 – 1992 / Houston, TX 


FINANCIAL MANAGER 


Managed the 17-member accounting department of this multi-national geophysical operation with annual revenues of 
$130MM. 


Responsible for all aspects of financial management including financial statement preparation, cash and risk 
management. 


Performed analytical reviews and financial analyses, including the analysis of standard economic indicators and product 
line results. 


Participated in an $8 million business acquisition, including organizing the related treasury activities and preparing the 
detailed accounting treatment. 


Prepared annual operating budgets. 


Implemented Internal Controls and prepared written procedures for various accounting functions.  


Promoted from Accounting Supervisor, Wireline Division. 


 


PRICE WATERHOUSE 


1983 –1986 / New Orleans, LA 


SUPERVISING SENIOR 


Supervised team of 2-4 professionals, planned and coordinated audit engagements for a diverse client base with an 
emphasis on providing comprehensive professional services to smaller businesses. 


 


EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 
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Master of Science, Accounting 


Texas A&M University, Commerce 


Currently enrolled; one-third complete with a G.P.A. of 4.0 


 


Bachelor of Science, Accounting 


University of South Alabama 


Magna Cum Laude 


 


CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 


 


Texas CPA License: 107110 


Louisiana CPA License: 18560 


TSCPA Member: 921578 


Certified QuickBooks Advisor 


 


REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, fax number and email address.   


 


Ms. Leslie Blaisdell 


Assistant Finance Director at the City of University Place, WA 


lblaisdell@cityofup.com 


Tel: 253-566-5658 


Fax: n/a 
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Richard Yarbrough 


President, R & R Pumping Unit Repair & Service 


rcy51@sbcglobal.net 


805-368-3077 


 


Dr. J. K.  Seago 


President, Parent & Child Educational Services 


webmaster@pacesinfo.org 


(800) 346-6322 
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 MATTHEW FREITAS 


PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP 3501 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed subcontractor staff. 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: Gray CPA Consulting PC 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: x Subcontractor:  


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Matt Freitas 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
Yes 


Individual’s Title Owner, Manager, CPA 


# of Years in Classification: 17 # of Years with Firm: 17 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


CaseWare Consultant, Training, Implementation Specialist 


Successfully implemented CaseWare with over 51 governmental clients 


Matthew manages CaseWare™ Template Customization and Technical Support for the Gray CPA Consulting team. He is 
also a CaseWare™ Authorized Instructor and trains clients on site and on line. He is a member of GFOA and has been 
working with governmental entities to implement CaseWare since the creation of the GASB template. Matthew has been 
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with Gray & Associates since 2008 and is the Programming manager on all CaseWare™ projects. Matthew has a 
bachelor’s degree in Computer Science complemented by a Bachelor of Science in Accounting from University of 
California in Santa Barbara. He is currently in the process of sitting for his Texas CPA exams. As such, he is perfectly 
suited to oversee CaseWare Project management and works closely with Gail on each CaseWare™ deployment. He was 
with Gray CPA’s working on the CaseWare™ GASB template before it was created and was highly instrumental in its 
development.  


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held during the term of the 
contract/project and details of contract/project. 


 


2001 - Begins work processing tax returns at Freitas & Associates, CPA’s (Later Gray CPA Consulting PC) 


2007 - Collaborates on development of GASB Template with CaseWare International and begins work as Implementation 
Specialist 


2014 - Becomes CaseWare Authorized Trainer and Consultant 


EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 


 


BASc in Web Programming from the University of Advancing Technology, Phoenix, AZ, 2008 


Degree in Accounting from University of California, Santa Barbara, Ventura, CA, 2012 


 


CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 


 


CaseWare Authorized Consultant, September 2014 
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CaseWare Authorized Trainer, September 2014 


GFOA Member November 2017 


 


 


REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, fax number and email address.   


 


Mrs. Patricia Borjas 


Finance Director, Port of Houston Authority 


pborjas@poha.com 


Tel: 713-670-2570 


Fax: n/a 


 


Mr. Paul Bresnahan 


Finance Officer, The City of Las Vegas, NV 


pbresnahan@lasvegasnevada.gov 


Tel: 702-229-1054 


Fax: n/a 


 


Mr. Michael McNamera 


President/CEO at Strangely Compelling Multimedia, Inc. 


mike@scmedia.com 


Tel: 805-407-5329 


Fax: n/a 
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 JORDAN SMITH 


PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP 3501 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed subcontractor staff. 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: Gray CPA Consulting PC 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: x Subcontractor:  


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Jordan Smith 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
Yes 


Individual’s Title CaseWare Implementation and Support Specialist, SDK Programmer 


# of Years in Classification: 9 # of Years with Firm: 4 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


CaseWare Technician, Programming and Support Specialist 


Successfully implemented CaseWare with over 20 governmental clients 


Jordan is our advanced CaseWare™ custom template builder, resident programmer, and support technician for our 
CaseWare™ clients. He enjoys the challenge of solving problems in our CaseWare™ related projects and loves to 
collaborate with our team here at Gray CPAs. Jordan always looks forward to working with our clients to assist and train 



mailto:info@graycpaconsulting.com

http://www.graycpaconsulting.com/





 


28 December 2017 . Page 49 of 69. 
 info@graycpaconsulting.com (936)828-4587  


6606 FM 1488, STE 148-621, Magnolia, TX 77354   www.graycpaconsulting.com 


Service ◊ Collaboration ◊ Experience ◊ Trust 


RESPONSE TO RFP 3501 BY GRAY CPA CONSULTING PC 


them in CaseWare™ technology so that they reach their end goal satisfied and educated. He likes to help his clients find 
quick and easy solutions to their problems and always seeks to give them the tools they will need to succeed on their 
own. Overall, Jordan appreciates the clients he works with because together they always have the same goal in mind: 
complete the project with as much quality and efficiency as possible. 


 


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held during the term of the 
contract/project and details of contract/project. 


Implementation Specialist, Support Lead, and SDK Programmer at Gray CPA Consulting PC 


September 2014 - Present 


Financial report writer, Implementation Specialist, SDK Programmer, GASB Content Creator 


 


IT Work at Beyer Construction 


May 2009 - August 2009 (4 months) 


Upgraded servers, patched computers on the network, broke down computers for recycling, organized server room, and 
replaced servers in the server room. Worked on Microsoft Access and SQL Server 


EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 


 


Sam Houston State University 


Bachelor of Science (B.S.), Computer Science, 2007 – 2012 with focus in Digital Forensics 


Courses in Database and Digital Forensic Tools 


CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 
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CaseWare Authorized SDK Programmer, 2015 


REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, fax number and email address.   


 


Ms. Renee West 


Accounting, Lezyne Corporation 


renee@lezyne.com 


Tel: +60 3-6151 9115 


Fax: n/a 


 


Mr. Paul Bresnahan 


Finance Officer, The City of Las Vegas, NV 


pbresnahan@lasvegasnevada.gov 


Tel: 702-229-1054 


Fax: n/a 


 


Mrs. Roza Jakabffy 


Accounting Manager, The City of Beverly Hills, CA 


rjakabffy@beverlyhills.org 


Tel: 310-285-2420 


Fax: n/a 
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 TRISTAN ASIAMA, MBA 


PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP Tristan K. Asiama 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed subcontractor staff. 


 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: Gray CPA Consulting, PC 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: N/A Subcontractor: N/A 


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Tristan K. Asiama 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
YES 


Individual’s Title Implementation Technician 


# of Years in Classification: 11YRS # of Years with Firm: >1 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


CaseWare Technician, SAP Analyst 


Tristan is a financial and IT support professional experienced in corporate accounting and financial analysis.  He has been 
able to utilize this background in order to transition onto a project team tasked with implementing enterprise resource 
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platform (ERP) by understanding business reporting needs and developing a stable reporting solution for corporate 
Offices going forward. 


 


 


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held during the term of the 
contract/project and details of contract/project. 


Gray CPA Consulting, PC, October 2017 – Present 


Houston, TX 


Lead SAP BI Analyst  


 


American Railcar Industries, May 2014 – July 2017 


St. Louis, MO 


Lead SAP BI Analyst  


 


Dixie Metals, December 2013 – May 2014 


Chicago, IL 


SAP BI & Finance Analyst – (Contract)  


 


APQC, April 2008 – February 2010 


Houston, TX 


Analyst - Custom Benchmarking Group (Contract) 


 


Merchants Metals, August 2007 – April 2008 


Houston, TX 


Staff Accountant  


 


Delaware Investments, April 2007 – August 2007  
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Philadelphia, PA 


Accountant / Researcher – Institutional Accounting (Contract) 


 


JP MorganChase, January 2007 - April 2007 


Christiana, DE 


Staff Accountant – Prime Brokerage Accounting Group (Contract) 


 


CDI Corporation, March 2006 – January 2007 


Philadelphia, PA 


Accountant / Analyst – Cash and Credit Department 


 


Public Financial Management, March 2005 – March 2006 


Philadelphia, PA 


Financial Analyst – Quantitative Strategies Group  


 


EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 


 


DePaul University - Chicago, Illinois, Master’s in Business Administration (MBA) in Finance, March 2012 


Morehouse College – Atlanta, Georgia, Bachelor of Arts (BA) in Accounting; Economics minor, December 2004 


CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 
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REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, fax number and email address.   


Lola Minta 


Project Coordinator, Toyota Corporation 


lasminta@gmail.com 


832-876-0989 


 


Natalie Freitas 


Office Manager at Gray CPA Consulting PC 


info@graycpaconsulting.com 


936-828-4587 


 


Dorothy Ayiteyfio 


SAP BI Architect, Schlumberger 


dorothy,ayiteyfio@gmail.com 


713-213-6807 
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 ROLF MICHELSEN, MBA/PMP 


PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP Rolf Michelsen 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed subcontractor staff. 


 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: Gray CPA Consulting, P.C. 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: N/A Subcontractor: N/A 


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Rolf Michelsen 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
YES 


Individual’s Title Project Manger 


# of Years in Classification: 17 # of Years with Firm: >1 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


Project Manager, IT Strategist 


Master level experience on a wide range of enterprise level IT projects with Fortune 500 companies, including IT 
infrastructure and information management architectures for complex application solutions and business transformation 
programs. Extensive program and project management background with excellent financial, analytical, organizational 
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and communications skills. Mature IT solution and process knowledge as well as business acumen. Passionate about 
disruptive ideas and innovations that transform industry landscapes and create new business opportunities. 


 


Corporate Mergers and Splits • Supply Chain IT Transformation • Data Center Optimization 


Enterprise & Infrastructure Architecture • Cloud IT Solutions • Disaster Recovery Planning 


IT Process Design & Optimization • Data Analytics • Database Technologies 


SAP Infrastructure Management • Technology MBA and PMP/ITIL Certifications 


 


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held during the term 
of the contract/project and details of contract/project. 


Hewlett Packard – Houston TX, 17 years 


Project Manager (Contract Position) – Divestiture Management Office – HP Enterprise 2016 / 2017 


Challenging IT project management position to drive multiple projects within large program for splitting off major 
company divisions. Managing multiple projects that split key applications and ensure that shared application and 
integration platforms are prepared to support both companies post separation. Also Project Manager for special team 
tasked with building automation of key IT health and readiness assessments for business and mission critical information 
management assets during separation. Director and VP level reporting. 


 


IT Transformation Project Manager – New HP Inc. 2015 / 2016 


Project Manager for post separation transformation IM programs with team supporting enterprise scale information 
management solutions and platforms. Consulted and coordinated key project services with business teams to define 
business and technical requirements. Reporting project and program status to VP level managers.  


Managed complete final company split project plans for information management platforms 


Delivered executive reporting dashboards for tracking post separation activities parent company 


Established simplified IT processes and controls for new IT organization 


 


Project Manager / Technology Innovation Lead  2012 / 2014 


PMO Practice Manager for Global Data Services Group reporting to Director/VP levels on key transformation projects. 
Scoping/analysis reviews for new IT projects. Promoted IT best practices by owning and driving exception process. 
Automation tools and innovative service delivery was key directive. Engaged in critical incident/problem escalations to 
get to root cause.  
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Owned and led initiative to launch a complete IT training academy aligned to new HP University  


Established IT tool development and management repository and framework 


Managed PCI (Payment Card Industry) Security Compliance audits for database technologies 


Mentored junior staff members and led intern projects 


 


Project Manager (Contract Position) – Divestiture Management Office – HP Enterprise 2016 / 2017 


Challenging IT project management position to drive multiple projects within large program for splitting off major 
company divisions. Managing multiple projects that split key applications and ensure that shared application and 
integration platforms are prepared to support both companies post separation. Also Project Manager for special team 
tasked with building automation of key IT health and readiness assessments for business and mission critical information 
management assets during separation. Director and VP level reporting. 


 


IT Transformation Project Manager – New HP Inc. 2015 / 2016 


Project Manager for post separation transformation IM programs with team supporting enterprise scale information 
management solutions and platforms. Consulted and coordinated key project services with business teams to define 
business and technical requirements. Reporting project and program status to VP level managers.  


Managed complete final company split project plans for information management platforms 


Delivered executive reporting dashboards for tracking post separation activities parent company 


Established simplified IT processes and controls for new IT organization 


 


Project Manager / Technology Innovation Lead  2012 / 2014 


 


PMO Practice Manager for Global Data Services Group reporting to Director/VP levels on key transformation projects. 
Scoping/analysis reviews for new IT projects. Promoted IT best practices by owning and driving exception process. 
Automation tools and innovative service delivery was key directive. Engaged in critical incident/problem escalations to 
get to root cause.  


Owned and led initiative to launch a complete IT training academy aligned to new HP University  


Established IT tool development and management repository and framework 


Managed PCI (Payment Card Industry) Security Compliance audits for database technologies 


Mentored junior staff members and led intern projects 


 


Baker Hughes - Software Development Group – IT Project Engineer 
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Data Quality Manager and Oracle database designer / developer. Project designed, developed and implemented a state of 
the art GIS Seismic Spec Data Storefront Management system. 


 


Western Atlas - Applied Technology / Western Geophysical - IT Project Engineer 


Delivered real-time in-field production monitoring and management system to automate exploration survey 
configuration parameters & data processing.  


 


 


EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 


 


MBA - Technology Management, University of Phoenix 


BS Economics, University of Houston 


PMP Certified, PMI Institute 


ITIL v3 Certified     


CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 


 


Insert here any certifications proposed individual has received. 


REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, fax number and 
email address.   


 


Ted Seago 
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President, Parent & Child Educational Services 


webmaster@pacesinfo.org 


(800) 346-6322 


 


Mark Cole 


Co-General Counsel & Secretary, USD Group LLC 


mcole@usdg.com 


(832) 428-7406 


 


Frank Baumann 


Quality and Services Manager, E1 Dynamics Inc. 


bqmhrd@aol.com 


 (832) 851-9605 
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 OTHER INFORMATIONAL MATERIAL 


Figure 1 - Letter of Recommendation ................................................................................................................................................. 61 


Figure 2 - CaseWare Solution "WhitePaper" ..................................................................................................................................... 62 


Figure 3 - Port of Houston Success Story ........................................................................................................................................... 68 
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1. FIGURE 1 - LETTER OF RECOMMENDATION 
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 FIGURE 2 - CASEWARE SOLUTION "WHITEPAPER" 
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		Section I. RFP Information

		Section III. Vendor Information Sheet

		Section IV. State Documents

		1. The signature page from all amendments signed by an individual authorized to bind the organization.

		2. Attachment A – Confidentiality and Certification of Indemnification signed by an individual authorized to bind the organization.

		3. Attachment B – Vendor Certifications signed by an individual authorized to bind the organization.

		4. Copies of any vendor licensing agreements and/or hardware and software maintenance agreements.

		1.0      CaseWare End User License Agreement

		2.0      Sole Source



		5. Copies of applicable certifications and/or licenses.



		Section V. Scope of Work

		1. Current CAFR

		2. Project Timeline

		1. Project start: May 1, 2018

		2. Software solution implementation: on or before August 1, 2018

		3. Training available: on or before September 1, 2018

		4. Training completed: on or before September 30, 2018



		3. Software Requirements

		1. Help export trial balance and fund and budget structure data from the State’s existing Advantage accounting system.

		2. Contain a full adjusting journal entry system and allow for posting entries in accordance with GASB reporting standards.

		3. Produce all financial statements, supporting schedules, and notes and disclosures of the financial statements as contained in the State CAFR (refer to Section 2.1, Current CAFR).

		4. Allow for reporting the Required Supplemental Information, Management Discussion and Analysis, transmittal letter, and statistical tables; and be published on a platform that will paginate and page-number (refer to Section 2.1, Current CAFR).

		5. Be multi-user access.

		6. Be able to number pages of the report and perform complex rounding operations.



		4. Implementation and Training

		1.0      The implementation team is responsible for setting up the current Chart of Accounts, fund structure, and all report templates used to produce the CAFR.

		2.0      The implementation shall recreate the previously published CAFR, including formatting the financial statements in accordance with current GASB reporting standards.

		3.0      Training shall commence upon completion of the software implementation and be completed in accordance with Section 2.1, Project Timeline.





		Section VI. Company Background and References

		1. Vendor Information

		1.0      Vendors shall provide a company profile in the table format below.

		2.0      A Nevada-based business may apply for a five percent (5%) preference on its proposal. This preference may apply if a business has its principal place of business within Nevada. This preference cannot be combined with any other preference, gra...

		3.0      Please be advised, pursuant to NRS 80.010, a corporation organized pursuant to the laws of another state shall register with the State of Nevada, Secretary of State’s Office as a foreign corporation before a contract can be executed between t...

		4.0      The selected vendor, prior to doing business in the State of Nevada, shall be appropriately licensed by the State of Nevada, Secretary of State’s Office pursuant to NRS76. Information regarding the Nevada Business License can be located at ht...

		5.0      Has the vendor ever been engaged under contract by any State of Nevada agency?

		6.0      Are you now or have you been within the last two (2) years an employee of the State of Nevada, or any of its agencies, departments, or divisions?

		7.0      Disclosure of any significant prior or ongoing contract failures, contract breaches, civil or criminal litigation in which the vendor has been alleged to be liable or held liable in a matter involving a contract with the State of Nevada or an...

		8.0      Vendors shall review and provide if awarded a contract the insurance requirements as specified in Attachment D, Insurance Schedule for RFP 3501.

		9.0      Company background/history and why vendor is qualified to provide the services described in this RFP. Limit response to no more than five (5) pages.

		10.0      Provide a brief description of the length of time vendor has been providing services described in this RFP to the public and/or private sector.

		11.0      Financial information and documentation to be included in accordance with Section 8.5, Part III – Confidential Financial Information.

		Dun and Bradstreet Number

		Federal Tax Identification Number

		The last two (2) years and current year interim:

		Profit and Loss Statement

		Balance Statement







		2. Subcontractor Information

		1.0      Does this proposal include the use of subcontractors?

		Identify specific subcontractors and the specific requirements of this RFP for which each proposed subcontractor shall perform services.

		If any tasks are to be completed by subcontractor(s), vendors shall:

		Describe how the work of any subcontractor(s) shall be supervised, channels of communication shall be maintained and compliance with contract terms assured; and

		Describe your previous experience with subcontractor(s).



		Provide the same information for any proposed subcontractors as requested in Section 3.1, Vendor Information.

		Vendor shall not allow any subcontractor to commence work until all insurance required of the subcontractor is provided to the vendor.

		Vendor shall notify the using agency of the intended use of any subcontractors not identified within their original proposal and provide the information originally requested in the RFP in Section 3.2, Subcontractor Information. The vendor shall receiv...





		3. Business References

		1.0      Vendors shall provide a minimum of three (3)  business references from similar projects performed for private and/or PUBLIC-SECTOR clients within the last five (5) to fifteen (15) years.

		City of Las Vegas, NV

		The City of Beverly Hills, CA

		The City of Deerfield Beach, FL



		2.0      Vendors shall submit Attachment E, Reference Questionnaire to their business references.

		3.0      It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure that completed forms are received by the Purchasing Division on or before the deadline as specified in Section 7, RFP Timeline for inclusion in the evaluation process. Reference Questionnaires not r...

		4.0      The State reserves the right to contact and verify any and all references listed regarding the quality and degree of satisfaction for such performance.





		Section VII. Proposed Staff Resumes

		1. Gail Anne Gray, CPA

		2. Anita Michelsen, CPA

		3. Matthew Freitas

		4. Jordan Smith

		5. Tristan Asiama, MBA

		6. Rolf Michelsen, MBA/PMP



		Section VIII. Other Informational Material

		1. Figure 1 - Letter of Recommendation

		2. Figure 2 - CaseWare Solution "WhitePaper"

		3. Figure 3 - Port of Houston Success Story
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PART II: COST PROPOSAL 


 RFP INFORMATION 


 


RFP Title CAFR Software Replacement 


RFP 3501 


Vendor Name Gray CPA Consulting PC 


Address 
6606 FM 1488 STE 148-621 


Magnolia, TX 77354 


Opening Date 01/03/2018 


Opening Time 2:00 PM 
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 EXPLANATION OF COSTS 


 IMPLEMENTATION AND TRAINING PRICING 


1.0      UPFRONT SOFTWARE LICENSE 
Our proposed software environment consists of the following subscription-based software components from CaseWare: 


• CaseWare Working Papers with SmartSync 
• CaseWare GASB Financials Template Add-on 
• CaseWare Connector (free with Template Add-on) 


Our response to the “Upfront Software License” listed in ref 4.1.1. of the Cost Schedule is identical to that of 4.2.1. 
“Annual Software License” as there is no additional software required for setup. Please note that the cost of this software 
subscription includes: 


• Unlimited Technical Support from CaseWare International 
• All updates, upgrades, patches 
• Annual GASB Content Updates to accommodate new pronouncements 
• Per-User Licensing 


Since this pricing is on a per-user basis, we included pricing for 9 users as described in section 1.1.7. of the RFP. Per-user 
Annual cost for the proposed software environment is $1,835 per year per user. 


 ITEM COST 


 


Annual Software License for 9 users: 


CaseWare Working Papers with SmartSync 


CaseWare GASB Financials Template Add-On 


CaseWare Connector 


All Patches, Upgrades, Software Updates, and GASB Content Updates 


Unlimited Software Support from CaseWare International 


Price Guaranteed for 5 years 


Total: 16,515 


OPTIONAL 


Annual Cost per additional User  
(Not included in Attachment G) 


Price Guaranteed for 5 years 


Total: 1,835 


OPTIONAL 


Annual Cost per User for CaseWare Cloud Platform 


(Not included in Attachment G) 


Price Guaranteed for 1 year 


Total: 144 
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2.0      SETUP AND IMPLEMENTATION 


Setup and Implementation costs include the following items: 


 ITEM COST 


 
 


 


Build of Introductory section including: build of Table of Contents and Insert of 
other components of the Introductory Section with final formatting 


Build of Controller’s Outlook 


Build of MD&A 


Build of Basic Financial Statements 


Build of Notes to the Financial Statements 


Build of Required Supplementary Statements and Budgetary Statements 


Build of Combining Statements 


Build of Compliance Section 


Database Preparation and Consulting 


Total Implementation Costs Before Formatting Option: 43,598 


INCLUDED IN 
ATTACHMENT G 
BUT REDUCED 
COST FORMATTING 
OPTIONS DO EXIST 


Custom “best match” formatting Option 


(as opposed to custom style sheets or standard style sheets applied consistently 
throughout document) 


9,600 


 Total of “Best Match” Implementation 53,198 
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3.0      TRAINING 


Training Costs Include the following items. To take full advantage of our premium support contracts, we recommend 
users have the following minimum software training as well. Future users can be trained on different platforms at rates 
other than those detailed below.  


 ITEM COST 


 


On-Site “Kickoff” Training and Consulting Session for 3 days and up to 9 attendees 
(includes travel cost) 


(includes 16 hours of CaseWare Working Papers Training and NASBA Certified CPE) 


Total: 8,500 


 
Custom Web-Based “Handoff” GASB Financials Template Training for 9 Attendees 


(Includes 16 hours of CaseWare GASB Financials Training and NASBA Certified CPE) 


Total: 5,310 


OPTIONAL 
Cost per additional attendee per day  


(Not included in Training Costs listed in Attachment G) 


Total: 295 
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 ANNUAL SERVICE/ LICENSING PRICING 


 


1.0      ANNUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE 


 ITEM COST 


 


Annual Software License for 9 users: 


CaseWare Working Papers with SmartSync 


CaseWare GASB Financials Template Add-On 


CaseWare Connector 


All Patches, Upgrades, Software Updates, and GASB Content Updates 


Unlimited Software Support from CaseWare International 


Price Guaranteed for 5 years 


Total: 16,515 


ADDITIONAL 


Annual Cost per additional User  
(Not included in Attachment G) 


Price Guaranteed for 5 years 


Total: 1,835 


OPTIONAL 


Annual Cost per User for CaseWare Cloud Platform 


(Not included in Attachment G) 


Price Guaranteed for 1 year 


Total: 144 
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2.0      ANNUAL SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 


Firstly, it is important to note that there is no separate maintenance cost for the proposed software environment. The 
software license for CaseWare includes the cost of technical support from CaseWare International. What follows below is 
the cost of service contracts with Gray CPA Consulting, the implementer. We always provide implementation support for 
the go-live year so that we can assist with not only technical issues, but with reporting and data-related concerns as well. 
We do recommend continuing with implementation support for the subsequent 4 years just because your solution will be 
a customized one and we will understand your custom environment and your team; and thus, be able to provide a more 
tailored level of support.  


 ITEM COST 


 


Go-Live Premium Unlimited Support/Maintenance/Consulting for Champion Users for 
1 year after “Handoff” or Delivery of Customized Template  


(Users that have completed minimum training listed above in Training Costs) 


Total:  8,000 


ADDITIONAL 


Annual 40-hour Bundle of Premium Support/Maintenance/Consulting for any user 
(recommend Champion User for Best Value) 


(Annual rate for Bundle guaranteed for 4 years after go-live support) 


Total: 5,500 


ADDITIONAL 


Additional Support/Maintenance/Consulting Hours 


Pricing guaranteed for 5 years 


(Not included in Attachment G) 


Total: 185 


ADDITIONAL 


Cost of Training per Champion User  


(not including any travel costs for on-site training) 


(Includes 32 hours of Training with NASBA-Certified CPE) 


Price Guaranteed for 1 year 


(Not included in Attachment G) 


Total: 1,180 
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SCOPE OF WORK 


 


Vendor proposal shall include all narrative details and documentation necessary to 


demonstrate the solution meets listed requirements, goals, and objectives; and vendor can 


meet implementation and training requirements. 


 


2.1 CURRENT CAFR 


 


The current State of Nevada CAFR can be found at: 


http://www.controller.nv.gov/FinancialReports/CAFR_Download_Page.ht


ml  


 


2.2 PROJECT TIMELINE 
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2.3 SOFTWARE REQUIREMENTS 


 


Creating a CAFR is a complex, group effort.  One complexity arises from the fact that there has not 


been a single Microsoft application that can handle both the compilation of the financial reports and 


the text formatting and editing required to produce the complete CAFR document.  As a result of this 


fragmented approach, there can be many manual updates and opportunities for error.  Thales 


Consulting Inc. has developed CAFRONLINE to solve this problem.  CAFRONLINE is a web application that 


combines the functions of a financial database and a word processor.  Governments can use it to create 


a complete, well formatted CAFR.  Through this integration, CAFRONLINE makes the process of creating 


the CAFR more efficient. 


 


CAFRONLINE is offered as software as a service solution.  It runs online through Internet Explorer.  There 


are no server components the local government needs to install or maintain locally.  Wherever there is 


an Internet Explorer browser and a connection to the internet, CAFRONLINE can be used.   


 


Being cloud-based, collaboration is simplified.  Unlike trying to collaborate with stand-alone MS Office 


files, there are no version control issues and users in multiple locations can work on the CAFR 


simultaneously.  Edits update in real time.  Any client can export a draft in .pdf and .doc formats.  


Multiple users can be in various sections of the CAFR at once.  For example, someone can be in the 


MD&A, another in the Governmental Balance Sheet and another in the Proprietary Cash Flows.  


Additionally, since CAFRONLINE is installed on our servers, there is no software maintenance and minimal 


IT involvement at the Government.  As part of the annual service, Thales Consulting upgrades the 


software and backs up your data daily. 


 


CAFRONLINE has two basic types of modules: financial statements and the document editor.  You can 


generally think of the financial statements as replicating most of the work currently being done in Excel 


to create the financial statements.  The financial statements are derived directly from the Trial Balance 


utilizing the financial database.  The document editor is used to prepare the Word portions and creates 


any part of the CAFR that isn’t created by the financial statements 


 


The financial statements in CAFRONLINE are generated and formatted for publication by a financial 


database.  The CAFR is too complex for spreadsheet solutions which is why we choose a database to 


efficiently manage the trial balance.  This database stores the trial balance, unique formatting, 


adjustments, and classifications.  Classifications dictate where the funds, departments and accounts 


will appear on the financial statements.  Since classifications are stored in the database, there is a 


greater consistency in reporting from year to year.   


 


As part of our annual service fee, we will extract the data from the trial balance exported from the 


Government’s GL system or the client will have the ability to upload a GL extract directly into 


CAFRONLINE.  For self-importing, we do require the Trial Balance be in a specific format in order to 


extract the data and upload it into CAFRONLINE consistently.  There will not be a live connection to GL 


tables but a report extract from the GL.  Once the Trial Balance is imported, portions of the chart of 


accounts that already existed in previous years will retain their mappings and the client can then map 


new items and perform analytics on variances or identify items that require further research.  


CAFRONLINE does a number of analytics of the financials for you including whether a fund balances, 


whether the ending fund balance on the balance sheet reconciles to the ending fund balance on the 


revenue/expenditure statements, and row by row variance analysis vs last year including trial balance 


backup for both years. 
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The concept of an adjustment in CAFRONLINE is broader than that used in the day to day accounting in 


the GL.  The only way a user can change their numbers on CAFRONLINE financial statements is by 


changing the trial balance amounts flowing to a particular amount (by re-importing a new trial balance, 


or changing how the trial balance is mapped to the statement) or posting an adjustment to move money 


between amounts. After the trial balance has been imported, users post various adjustments, including 


reclassifications (cases where the chart of account is inconsistent with the presentation in the 


financials), audit adjustments (items auditors find and thus gets posted in the GL and CAFRONLINE), and 


government-wide adjusting entries to build up the two government-wide statements.  Any changes 


made to your financial statements, through classifications or adjustments, update immediately and are 


recorded in the user log.  Clicking on an amount in the financial statements displays the trial balance 


detail and adjustments rolling up to that amount.  All of these features make the financial statements 


transparent. 


 


The financial database has the ability to link amounts from the financial statements to the document 


editor.  We call these linked amounts CAFRLATORS (CAFR + calculator).  Using CAFRLATORS, you can create 


portions of the text that will update automatically when the financial statement amounts are adjusted.  


CAFRLATORS access current year and prior year data, and can be added, subtracted, multiplied and 


divided.    


 


We issue new user logins for every fiscal year.  Logins are according to the following sequence {Fiscal 


Year of the report_government name_user name}.  A single login will always have access to the prior 


year within that database.  This simplifies prior year analytics and comparison reporting.  For example, 


the 2016 trial balance is view-only from the 2017 login.   


 


In our descriptions of the software, we use the terms fund, department, and account.  While different 


GL systems have different names, we use these terms in a broad sense.  The term fund is usually clear 


but governments may refer to this as a sub fund or business unit, etc.  By “department,” we mean the 


item(s) used from the sequence in the chart of accounts to map the expenditures and revenues by 


function.  What we call a “department,” may be referred to as a cost center, function, program, or a 


combination of these.  The easiest way to think of what we call an account code is what in the chart of 


accounts that refers to Cash.  For any of these terms, fund, department, and account, we can use one 


or more items from the chart of accounts to map to the CAFR.   


 


In the following pages, we highlight the main features and concepts of CAFRONLINE. 
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The Main Menu is on the left starting with “Introduction”.  This is the table of contents of the CAFR, in 


order from top to bottom.  Users can click on items in this menu to access each CAFR section. The 


lighter grey items in the main menu are edited through our cloud-based document editor.  The darker 


grey items are financial statement sections.  Any section can be made read only, which will be 


highlighted in red.  A read only section allows access to that section but the save feature is disabled so 


the whole CAFR is transparent. (See the MD&A image below for when a document section is set to read 


only access.) 
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Financial Statements – Financial statements are written from a database and are meant to provide the 


State with an efficient, easy way to review and produce the portions of the CAFR that roll-up from the 


trial balance.  All budget to actual schedules, most fund financial statements, and the government-wide 


statements are considered financial statements.  All financial statements create publishable documents 


in .pdf and .doc format and conform to GASB pronouncements.  Adjustments can be posted to the trial 


balance within CAFRONLINE.  (See image below for how the working financial statement grid looks in 


CAFRONLINE). 


 


The radio buttons above the statement grid provide analytics.  The “No Adjustments” radio button will 


provide the statement grid with only the original trial balance data that was imported into CAFRONLINE.  


The “Only Adjustments” button will allow users to view the grid with only adjustments that have been 


posted within the software.  The “Prior Year” radio button allows users to quickly see their data from 


the previous fiscal year.  Since all databases store two years of data, prior year and current year, this 


functionality allows for quick access for comparing the two years.  The “Variance” and “Combined 


Variance” radio buttons show the year over year change.  The “Variance” takes the prior year data and 


“maps” them to the current year mappings.  The “Combined Variance” maps the prior year data on the 


prior year mappings. 


 


The “TB Detail” button provides the client with the drill-down detail for every amount in the 


Governmental Revenue and Expenditures Statements, including the combining statements and exports 


it to Excel.  The detail includes the original trial balance and any adjustments made in CAFRONLINE.  This 


is really convenient when your auditors are requesting back-up. 
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In all of the financial statements, clicking on the amount in the grid will present the trial balance detail.  


If there are any adjustments posted within CAFRONLINE, these adjustments will also be shown in the 


detail.  The adjustments look distinct (see "ADJD" column below) from the original trial balance on any 


of the drill downs.   


 


 


 


The financial database within CAFRONLINE will be used to produce all of the statements currently 


utilized by the State of Nevada: 


 Government-wide Statement of Net Position  


 Government-wide Statement of Activities  


 Governmental Funds Balance Sheet  


 Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances  


 Proprietary Funds Statement of Net Position 


 Proprietary Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 


 Fiduciary Funds Statement of Net Position 


 Fiduciary Funds Statement of Changes in Net Position 


 Discreetly Presented Component Units Combining Statement of Net Position 


 Discreetly Presented Component Units Combining Statement of Activities 


 Budgetary Comparison Schedule – General Fund and Major Special Revenue Funds 


 Non-Major Governmental Funds Combining Balance Sheet  


 Non-Major Governmental Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 


in Fund Balances  


 Non-Major Special Revenue Funds Combining Balance Sheet 


 Non-Major Special Revenue Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 


Changes in Fund Balances 


 Other Non-Major Governmental Funds Combining Balance Sheet 


 Other Non-Major Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 


Balances 


 Non-Major Enterprise Funds Combining Statement of Net Position 


 Non-Major Enterprise Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in 


Fund Net Position 


 Internal Service Funds Combining Statement of Net Position 


 Internal Service Funds Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net 


Position 


 Fiduciary Funds Combining Statement of Net Position 


 Fiduciary Funds Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 


 Fiduciary Funds Combining Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities – Agency Funds  
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One Document Menu – Near the logo is the “One Document” menu.  The uses of this menu vary per 


project; sometimes the entity uses it a lot, sometimes not at all.  We, at CAFRONLINE, use the menu 


frequently during the implementation and annual service to assist the client. This menu is 


administrative in nature as it provides access to features commonly used by Support but can be 


accessed by clients if they want control over these menu items. 


 


 


 


When a user chooses “Welcome” from the “One Document” menu, they will be taken back to the welcome 


page.  This is convenient when you are in the adjustment module, for example. 


 


The “Adjustment Module” takes users to the adjustment module without going directly from the 


financial statement detail page. 


 


The “Lookup” option is where you can get the complete trial balance or the trial balance for just one 


Fund.  It can also be used to find all the specific instances of a particular account or department. 


 


The “Import” allows CAFRONLINE Support or trained users to upload the trial balance.  The “Import from 


GL extract” allows the Government to upload their TB directly from a saved file from their GL system.   
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The “Fund-Type Classification” and “Account-Type Classification” are used after a new trial balance is 


imported in order to map the new Funds and Accounts to their respective type. 


 


The “Prior-Year Fund Balances,” “Original Budget Prior-Year Fund Balances,” “Final Budget Prior-Year 


Fund Balances,” and “Actual Budget Prior-Year Fund Balances” allows users to edit their beginning fund 


balances found on Revenue and Expense Statements.  These amounts automatically roll-over from year 


to year but sometimes edits are necessary. 


 


Sometimes, a new account or department needs to be created for financial statement presentation 


purposes within CAFRONLINE; that is where the “Add Account” and “Add Department” feature comes into 


play.   


 


The “User Log” tracks what changes have been made to the CAFR.   


 


The “Edit Permissions” menu allows an administrator to assign particular users or parts of the CAFR 


access. 


 


When a login is initially set up, the password is very cryptic.  If a user would like to change their 


password, they can choose “Change Password” from the menu options.  CAFRONLINE does have password 


requirements. 


 


The “Get Data” menu offers more transparency and exports to Excel.  The options can provide the user 


with additional trial balance and mapping details in additional formats. 


 


“Admin items” are used exclusively by CAFRONLINE Support. 


 


The “Notepad” is a document editor section that is not linked to the CAFR.  It’s a great place to practice 


using the document editor without affecting any sections of the published document.  It’s also a great 


place to put notes or calculations that carry-forward from year to year. 
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Adjustment Module – The Adjustment Module can be accessed by clicking “Add Adjustment” or “View 


Adjustment” when looking at the detail behind an amount on the financial statement or through the 


“One Document” menu.   


 


In the left panel, under “Adjustments”, are the various types of adjustments.  The M type will adjust 


the Governmental, Proprietary and Fiduciary statements.  The F type only affect the Government-wide 


statements, this is where conversion entries are posted.  The Budget Actual, Budget Final and Budget 


Original adjustment types only adjust those columns on the appropriate budget statements. 


 


The adjustment groups (see below “General Fund Clerk”) can be deleted as a group, uploaded as a 


group through Excel or copied from the prior year.  Individual adjustment rows can be edited or deleted.  


Documentation can be uploaded into CAFRONLINE for viewing by other users.  If the “Show Audit 


Adjustment” box is checked, the last column “Last Modified” will appear.  This column shows who and 


when the adjustment was made within CAFRONLINE.  In the “Adjustment Justification” panel, a user can 


add text for internal documentation.  Individual adjustments can be edited or a new adjustment can be 


made by clicking “Insert New Adjustment” button. 
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Classifications – The classifications module makes editing and changing trial balance groupings easy 


and transparent.  By clicking on a row description on the statement grid, the classifications module 


opens, illustrating the chart of accounts being mapped to that row. (An image of the classification 


module is shown below.)  The “Type” drop down menu currently has "Investments" selected.  All of the 


line items from the governmental balance sheet are included in this drop down menu.  By clicking on 


the red "Type", you can add, delete, edit, or re-order the line items on the governmental balance sheet.  


The Available panel contains every applicable account/GL code related to the governmental balance 


sheet.  Any account that could be mapped to "Investments" is in the Available panel.  All accounts that 


are currently mapped to "Investments" are in the Currently Classified panel.  To map an item to 


"Investments", the user would click the account(s) in the Available panel and then click the double-


arrow, which would move the selected item(s) to Currently Classified panel. 


 


The gray “Export” button can be found throughout the software and will take relevant information from 


that page and export it to Excel. On this page, the “Export” button will export all of the governmental 


balance sheet groupings to Excel. 
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Document Editor – The Document Editor is a proprietary feature that is a blend of Microsoft Word and 


Microsoft Excel-like functionality.  The document editor is used to prepare the Microsoft Word-like 


portions of the CAFR document like the Table of Contents, Notes, MD&A, Statistical Section, etc.  The 


document editor can link directly back to the financial statements using the CAFRLATOR functionality.  


Bar Graphs and Pie Charts can be inserted in any document section as needed.  The document sections 


have an automated check in/out policy.  Only one user has editing functionality in each document 


section at a time.  Document sections can be separated to accommodate client work flow to help ensure 


that users can access the sections they frequently work on.  Additionally, document sections can be 


made read only through the “Permissions Module”.  (An image of the document editor is shown below.) 


 


 


 


The financial reports that will be prepared in the document editor currently utilized by the State of 


Nevada: 


 Reconciliation of Governmental Fund Balances to Statement of Net Position 


 Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of 


Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 


 Statement of Cash Flows – Proprietary Funds 


 Combining Statement of Cash Flows – Non-Major Enterprise Funds 


 Combining Statement of Cash Flows – Internal Service Funds 


 Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities – Agency Funds 
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Tables – Tables in CAFRONLINE are a mixture of Microsoft Word and Microsoft Excel functionality.  This 


allows Excel-like data entry and use of formulas, yet maintains complete control over how the tables 


are formatted/exported for publication within the full CAFR document.  Within CAFRONLINE, formulas 


are red and CAFRLATORs are blue but upon export, those amounts will be black font.  (Images of a table 


and the table opened within the document editor are shown below.)  A client can create a table through 


the menus within the document as needed. 
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CAFRLATORS – A CAFRLATOR is a proprietary feature allowing fields on the financial statements to be 


used in a calculated formula.  CAFRLATORS can be inserted within text or tables and store references to 


the financial statements within the document editor.  This allows for automatic updating when amounts 


change within the financial statements.  Excel formulas can be written using a mixture of CAFRLATORS 


and hard coded/hand entered amounts in tables.  CAFRLATORS directly link to the current year and the 


immediate prior year financial amounts.  Multiple CAFRLATORS can be referred to when computing an 


amount presented in the text or tables.  For example, CAFRLATORS can be used to present the percentage 


change from one year to the next.  (An image of a CAFRLATOR (blue numbers) can be found in the 


document editor image shown below.) 


 


The image below shows the detail of a CAFRLATOR, which is linking to the Government-wide Statement 


of Net Assets.  In the text, the $43,798,326 was double clicked on to open the CAFRLATOR editor, which 


shows the source of this amount.  CAFRLATORS can be formatted in a variety of ways: how to display a 


zero, have up to 5 decimal places, how to display a negative, commas or a dollar sign. 
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User Log – The software has the ability to provide a complete audit trail for any items that affect 


financial statements or document sections by viewing the User Log.  The User Log within CAFRONLINE 


tracks when a document has been saved, by whom and at what time/date.  The User Log also catalogs 


any changes that affect the financial statements, including all adjustments and changes to 


classifications.  (An image of the User Log is shown below.)  In the Type column, “I” is insert of a new 


item (admin added a new adjustment), “D” is the deletion of an existing item (admin deleted a line item 


that was no longer needed), “U” is the update of something that's not new (admin changed the mappings 


for an account from one line to another), and “L” is a log-in or out.  The entire user log can be exported 


to Excel at any time. 
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Permissions Module – CAFRONLINE has a permissions module that grants or denies access to specific 


sections or functionality in the CAFR report.  The edit permissions module allows the State administrator 


to assign access rights to sections and individual users of the CAFR.  It is possible to set a user to have 


read-only access for the entire report, which is a common setting for auditor logins.  (An image of the 


Edit Users Permissions is shown below.)  If a section is read only, the user has full access to all features 


but are simply not allowed to save anything. 
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Export Document – After you have prepared your CAFR, you will need to export it from CAFRONLINE.  


At the very bottom of the CAFR main menu on the left is the “Export Document” button.  By clicking the 


“Export Document” button, a grid with check-boxes will be brought up.  On the grid, you can check 


individual boxes or as a time saver there are buttons at the top.  “Select All” will check every box; “Select 


All Statements” will check only statements; “Select All Documents” will check only document portions.  


The Statements are in light gray for ease of differentiation.  When you have chosen what you would like 


to export from CAFRONLINE, click the “Export” button.  The CAFR will be viewable as a PDF or Word 


Document.  Full exports, on average, take five minutes. 
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2.4 IMPLEMENTATION AND TRAINING 


 


The vendor shall provide an implementation and training team. 


 


2.4.1 The implementation team is responsible for setting up the current Chart of 


Accounts, fund structure, and all report templates used to produce the CAFR. 


 


2.4.2 The implementation shall recreate the previously published CAFR, including 


formatting the financial statements in accordance with current GASB reporting 


standards. 


 


2.4.3 Training shall commence upon completion of the software implementation and 


be completed in accordance with Section 2.1, Project Timeline. 


 


IMPLEMENTATION & TRAINING TEAM 


Team Member Title 


Mr. Joseph Stimac CEO 


Mrs. Megan Johnson Implementation Manager 


Mrs. Tami Boal Sales and Training Manager 


Ms. Caitlin Short Customer Support Assistant 


 


This team will be responsible for the software implementation and be 


completed in accordance with Section 2.1, Project Timeline. 
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COMPANY BACKGROUND  


 


3.1 VENDOR INFORMATION 


 


3.1.1 Vendors shall provide a company profile in the table format below. 


 


Question Response 


Company name: Thales Consulting Inc. 


Ownership (sole proprietor, 


partnership, etc.): 


S Corporation 


State of incorporation: CA 


Date of incorporation: March 31, 2004 


# of years in business: 13 


List of top officers: Joseph Stimac, CEO 


Location of company headquarters, 


to include City and State: 


980 Ninth St. 16th Floor, PMB 1604, 


Sacramento, CA 95814 


Location(s) of the office that shall 


provide the services described in 


this RFP: 


205 S. Front St Suite 2H 


Marquette, MI 


49855 


Number of employees locally with 


the expertise to support the 


requirements identified in this RFP: 


0 


Number of employees nationally 


with the expertise to support the 


requirements in this RFP: 


5 


Location(s) from which employees 


shall be assigned for this project: 


205 S. Front St Suite 2H 


Marquette, MI 


49855 


 


3.1.2 A Nevada-based business may apply for a five percent (5%) preference on its 


proposal. This preference may apply if a business has its principal place of 


business within Nevada. This preference cannot be combined with any other 


preference, granted for the award of a contract using federal funds, or granted 


for the award of a contract procured on a multi-state basis. To claim this 


preference a business must submit a letter with its proposal showing that it 


qualifies for the preference. 


 


3.1.3 Please be advised, pursuant to NRS 80.010, a corporation organized pursuant 


to the laws of another state shall register with the State of Nevada, Secretary of 


State’s Office as a foreign corporation before a contract can be executed 


between the State of Nevada and the awarded vendor, unless specifically 


exempted by NRS 80.015. 


 


3.1.4 The selected vendor, prior to doing business in the State of Nevada, shall be 


appropriately licensed by the State of Nevada, Secretary of State’s Office 


pursuant to NRS76. Information regarding the Nevada Business License can be 


located at http://nvsos.gov. 


 


Question Response 


Nevada Business License Number: Will acquire upon award 


Legal Entity Name: Thales Consulting Inc 
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Is “Legal Entity Name” the same name as vendor is doing business as? 


 


Yes X No  


 


If “No”, provide explanation. 


 


3.1.5 Has the vendor ever been engaged under contract by any State of Nevada agency?  


 


Yes  No X 


 


If “Yes”, complete the following table for each State agency for whom the work 


was performed. Table can be duplicated for each contract being identified. 


 


Question Response 


Name of State agency:  


State agency contact name:  


Dates when services were performed:  


Type of duties performed:  


Total dollar value of the contract:  


 


3.1.6 Are you now or have you been within the last two (2) years an employee of the 


State of Nevada, or any of its agencies, departments, or divisions? 


 


Yes  No X 


 


If “Yes”, please explain when the employee is planning to render services, while 


on annual leave, compensatory time, or on their own time? 


 


If you employ (a) any person who is a current employee of an agency of the State 


of Nevada, or (b) any person who has been an employee of an agency of the 


State of Nevada within the past two (2) years, and if such person shall be 


performing or producing the services which you shall be contracted to provide 


under this contract, you shall disclose the identity of each such person in your 


response to this RFP, and specify the services that each person shall be expected 


to perform. 


 


3.1.7 Disclosure of any significant prior or ongoing contract failures, contract 


breaches, civil or criminal litigation in which the vendor has been alleged to be 


liable or held liable in a matter involving a contract with the State of Nevada or 


any other governmental entity. Any pending claim or litigation occurring within 


the past six (6) years which may adversely affect the vendor’s ability to perform 


or fulfill its obligations if a contract is awarded as a result of this RFP shall also 


be disclosed. 


 


Does any of the above apply to your company? 


 


Yes  No X 


 


If “Yes”, please provide the following information. Table can be duplicated for 


each issue being identified. 
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Question Response 


Date of alleged contract failure or 


breach: 


 


Parties involved:  


Description of the contract failure, 


contract breach, or litigation, 


including the products or services 


involved: 


 


Amount in controversy:  


Resolution or current status of the 


dispute: 


 


If the matter has resulted in a 


court case: 


Court Case Number 


  


Status of the litigation:  


 


3.1.8 Vendors shall review and provide if awarded a contract the insurance 


requirements as specified in Attachment D, Insurance Schedule for RFP 3501. 


 


If awarded the contract the insurance requirements as specified in Attachment D, Insurance Schedule 


for RFP 3501 will be met. 
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3.1.9 Company background/history and why vendor is qualified to provide the services 


described in this RFP. Limit response to no more than five (5) pages. 


 


CAFRONLINE was designed to streamline the production of the CAFR (Comprehensive Annual Financial 


Report).  Having the entire document centrally located not only eliminates version control issues, but 


being web-based improves collaboration, which clients say provides the flexibility to add more 


resources to meet their deadlines.   


 


Our knowledgeable support team has worked on hundreds of CAFR’s with our clients.  You not only 


get our software but a CAFR partner every year to assist in early implementing GASB pronouncements, 


discussing best practices, or brainstorming ways to improve the process next year, and all at no extra 


charge. Our support team are experts in the software and the CAFR compilation process.  Please see 


our website’s testimonial page as evidence of this. 


  


We structure projects to optimize the CAFR creation process.  We are willing to train users on any aspect 


of the software, but our default approach is to streamline the project by having the support team retain 


functions that come up infrequently.  Prompt service when our clients are under deadline is a hallmark 


of our service team.  With the commonly used features intuitive to use and this streamlined project 


structure, the State will not have to dedicate weeks to on-site implementation and training.  All our 


users have seen a significant reduction in the time it takes to compile the CAFR. 


  


CAFRONLINE is an application focused on one thing; creating the CAFR.  One byproduct of that is our 


application is intuitive to use.  The financial statements in CAFRONLINE require little training for those 


familiar with their CAFR.  Controlling how the chart of accounts is rolling up to the financial statements, 


viewing backup, and posting adjustments are all done through mouse clicks.  Furthermore the 


formatting of the financial statements, once set up during implementation, requires only minor 


adjustments from year to year and is completely covered by our annual support agreement.  Because 


end users do not need to learn the formatting variables of our statements, training time is significantly 


reduced.  Our clients tell us the time saved from not having to format their Excel spreadsheets every 


year is significant.  


 


The document editor replicates the narrative portions of the CAFR including the MD&A, Note 


disclosures, statistical tables etc.  Ironically, the document editor, which most prospective clients think 


should be the easier component of the two, actually requires he most training because we are blending 


the functionality of MS Word and MS Excel and the user is responsible for all the formatting.  The 


document editor has the ability to link amounts from the financial statements.  We call these linked 


amounts CAFRLATORS (CAFR + calculator).  Using CAFRLATORS, you can create portions of the text that 


will update automatically when the financial statements change.   


 


Our software and support is backed up by our invoicing policy.  We always invoice six months after 


the fiscal year end so your CAFR is well under way or even completed by the time you are invoiced.  


We have been implementing this software for the past ten years which gives us the confidence to be 


able to invoice on these generous terms.  In fact, we are the only company in this market who has 


consistently grown our user base over that entire time.  Financial reporting for governments is our 


entire business and we are very proud of that. 


 


We wrote this software specifically for governmental fund accounting.  As a result, the transparency of 


the financial reports are intuitive and clear; even the government-wide.  The hosted, web based 


architecture of CAFRONLINE allows us to provide a cost effective solution.  Our software, knowledgeable 


support, and price point demonstrate we are the high value, low risk CAFR reporting solution. 
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3.1.10 Provide a brief description of the length of time vendor has been providing 


services described in this RFP to the public and/or private sector. 


 


As the owner of Thales Consulting Inc., Joe Stimac has acquired extensive technical knowledge through 


implementing CAFRONLINE and working on local government financial reporting projects since 2002.  


Three of the four members on our support team have been with us six or more years and during that 


time, grown into positions of increased responsibility.  Five full time employees work at Thales 


Consulting Inc.  See our resumes for more details.  CAFRONLINE was first implemented in 2006. 


There are over sixty local governments using CAFRONLINE.   


 


Everyone at the company plays a role in our support team.  Mr. Stimac is ultimately responsible for 


oversight of the project and coordinates efforts between implementation, training, software 


development, and support.  Megan is the implementation manager and will be the main point of contact 


at the start of the project.  Tami is our training manager.  Everyone, including Caitlin, play a role in 


continued support including afterhours support.  Holly is our programmer and assists in providing 


support, new feature implementation, and software fixes.  We implement our own software and would 


not be partnering with any third parties on this engagement.  Megan, Tami, and Holly have all been 


with the company at least six years and therefore been instrumental in our rapid growth over the past 


couple of years.  As a result, they have facilitated the use of CAFRONLINE on hundreds of CAFR’s. 


 


 


3.1.11 Financial information and documentation to be included in accordance with 


Section 8.5, Part III – Confidential Financial Information.  


 


Please see PDF Section III - Confidential Financial Information for financial information 


 


3.2 SUBCONTRACTOR INFORMATION 


 


Subcontractors are defined as a third party, not directly employed by the contractor, who 


shall provide services identified in this RFP. This does not include third parties who 


provide support or incidental services to the contractor. 


 


3.2.1 Does this proposal include the use of subcontractors? 


 


Yes  No X 
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REFERENCES 


 


Entity Name: Broward County, FL 


Contact Name: Susan Friend 


Email Address: SFRIEND@broward.org 


Phone Number: (954) 357-7140  


  


  


Entity Name: North Slope Borough, AK 


Contact Name: Fadil Limani 


Email Address: Fadil.Limani@north-slope.org 


Phone Number: (907) 646-8208 


  


  


Entity Name: Clark County, WA 


Contact Name: Mitchell Kelly 


Email Address: Mitchell.Kelly@clark.wa.gov 


Phone Number: (360) 397-2310 Ext 4706 


 


Vendors have received and will be submitting Attachment E, Reference Questionnaire directly to the 


State. 
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PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP 3501 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed 


subcontractor staff. 


 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: Thales Consulting Inc. 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: X Subcontractor:  


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Mr. Joseph Stimac 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
Yes 


Individual’s Title CEO 


# of Years in Classification: 15 # of Years with Firm: 15 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


Mr. Joseph Stimac has been a local government consultant since 1998.  He enjoys challenging projects 


and has extensive experience in local government financial reporting and software application 


development.  He was formerly a manager at Maximus Inc and founded Thales Consulting in 2002.  Mr. 


Stimac received a B.S. in Accounting from Aquinas College (1995) and an M.A. in Analytic Philosophy 


from the Claremont Graduate School (1997).  In 2014, he was selected for the Goldman Sachs 10,000 


small businesses program.  In 2015, Thales Consulting Inc. was selected as one of the twenty most 


promising government technology companies by CIO Review magazine. 


 


 


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held 


during the term of the contract/project and details of contract/project. 


 


During his first two years as a consultant for Maximus Inc., Mr. Stimac participated in completing cost 


allocation plans and State Controller Reports.  Before departing, he had been promoted to Manager. 


  


In August of 2002, Mr. Stimac founded Thales Consulting Inc.  Since then, Mr. Stimac has developed a 


cost accounting program for MGT of America which prepares OMB-A 87 reports for hundreds of 


governments.  He also authored www.acopeb.com; which is GASB 45 software for small agencies. 


  


Mr. Stimac created CAFRONLINE which completed its first pilot in 2006.  Since then, CAFRONLINE has 


been implemented in local governments in fourteen states.  Mr. Stimac has utilized these financial 


reporting programs to provide solutions and consulting services to hundreds of local governments. 


  


Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Businesses is a selective executive MBA type program run by the Goldman 


Sachs nonprofit foundation as a way to help small businesses grow in the United States. About 


two thousand business leaders have graduated from this program to date. 
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EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 


 


Joe received a B.S. in Accounting from Aquinas College (1995) and an M.A. in Analytic Philosophy 


from the Claremont Graduate School (1997). 


 


 


CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 


 


 


 


REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, 


fax number and email address.   


 


Name: Erika Langhans, CPA 


Title: Controller, Finance Department 


Organization: City of St. Petersburg, FL 


Phone Number: (727) 892-5652 


Email: Erika.Langhans@stpete.org 


  


  


Name: William Spinelli 


Title: Controller 


Organization: City of Orlando, FL 


Phone Number: (407) 246-2165 


Email: William.spinelli@cityoforlando.net 


  


  


Name: Rick Mikesic 


Title: Accounting Manager 


Organization: Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas 


Phone Number: (913) 573-8046 


Email: rmikesic@wycokck.org 
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PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP 3501 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed 


subcontractor staff. 


 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: Thales Consulting Inc. 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: X Subcontractor:  


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Mrs. Megan Johnson 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
Yes 


Individual’s Title Implementation Manager 


# of Years in Classification: 4 # of Years with Firm: 6 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


Megan joined Thales Consulting in 2011 as a consultant. She is the manager of CAFRONLINE. Her 


role as manager has allowed her to work extensively on multiple implementations and with a large 


variety of Governmental Entities.  When Megan first started at Thales, CAFRONLINE was implemented in 


only 4 states. Since 2011, we have expanded to 14 states, including Alaska, and currently work with 


45 governments.  Megan has gone on-site for training for both new implementations and additional 


training requested by clients.  She has been involved in over 50 implementations to date.  She is 


passionate about providing a high level of client support.  When new features are being written, 


Megan assists with the testing and development. 


 


 


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held 


during the term of the contract/project and details of contract/project. 


 


During her first 2 years, Megan worked largely on implementing new clients and training new and 


existing clients on CAFRONLINE.  She also began entering data into the California Cities Financial 


Transactions Report for over 100 cities.  The conference logistics are all managed by Megan. 


 


In 2013, Megan assumed additional responsibilities and was promoted to CAFRONLINE implementation 


manager. She sees the CAFRONLINE projects through from start to finish. She improved client training 


and support. Megan also assists with the completion of the California Cities Financial Transactions 


Report. Megan began training on the government wide statements. She learned the mappings and 


reconciliation conversion and has helped current clients complete. Invoicing and accounts receivable is 


also handled by Megan.  She contributed to the creation of the help & support section within 


CAFRONLINE. 


 


Our client base roughly doubled in 2015, and Megan improved the organization of our projects to 


ensure completion and continued growth of CAFRONLINE.  We began standardizing our training methods 


and implementation procedure. 
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EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 


 


Megan received a B.S. in Marketing from Northern Michigan University in 2008. 


 


 


CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 


 


 


 


REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, 


fax number and email address.   


 


Name: Fadil Limani 


Title: Deputy Director of Finance 


Organization: North Slope Borough, AK 


Phone Number: (907) 646-8208 


Email: Fadil.Limani@north-slope.org 


  


  


Name: Donna Collins 


Title: President 


Organization: Milestone Professional Services, Inc 


Phone Number: (352) 408-4949 


Email: donna@milestoneps.com 


  


  


Name: Kim Lorbacher 


Title: Accounting & Reporting Manager 


Organization: Wake County, NC 


Phone Number: (919) 856-6128 


Email: Kim.Lorbacher@wakegov.com 
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PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP 3501 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed 


subcontractor staff. 


 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: Thales Consulting Inc. 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: X Subcontractor:  


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Mrs. Tami Boal 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
Yes 


Individual’s Title Sales and Training Manager 


# of Years in Classification: 1 # of Years with Firm: 6 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


Tami joined Thales Consulting in 2011 as a consultant.  She has worked extensively on multiple client 


implementations and with a large variety of Governmental Entities.  Tami prepares almost one hundred 


financial reports for various Special District entities in the State of California per year.  Tami is one of 


two main support contacts for Thales Consulting.  She assists with email and phone support, as well as 


training new clients.   


 


 


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held 


during the term of the contract/project and details of contract/project. 


 


In the first year with Thales Consulting, Tami inserted text and mapped financials to assist in the 


implementation of CAFRONLINE clients.  She also assisted Mr. Stimac with the preparation of California 


Street and Special District Reports.  When new features are being written, Tami assists with testing and 


designing.  In 2012, Tami began training on extracting and transforming general ledger exports for 


both CAFRONLINE clients and California City Financial Transactions Reports.  She continued with 


CAFRONLINE client support, implementations and annual services.  Thales Consulting expenditure 


bookkeeping is performed by Tami. 


 


Her third year at Thales Consulting brought more responsibility in the form of preparing all trial 


balance imports. She also began training clients on the document editor and the fund financials. The 


Help Section within CAFRONLINE was written 


 


In 2014, Tami began preparing all imports for CAFRONLINE.  She prepares over 80 Special District 


reports independently.  In 2015, she began presenting demonstrations of CAFRONLINE and is the Sales 


and Training Manager.  She provides all new and current clients with training. 


 


  


33







 


EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 


 


Tami received a B.S. in Accounting from Northern Michigan University in 2007. 


 


 


CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 


 


 


 


REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, 


fax number and email address.   


 


Name: Adam Segal 


Title: Assistant Finance Director 


Organization: City of Dania Beach, FL 


Phone Number: (954) 924-6800 Ext 3620 


Email: asegal@daniabeachfl.gov 


  


  


Name: Ron Cox 


Title: Financial Reporting Coordinator 


Organization: Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government, KY 


Phone Number: (502) 574-5831 


Email: Ron.Cox@louisvilleky.gov 


  


  


Name: Deidra Joseph 


Title: Assistant Finance Director 


Organization: City of Lakeland, FL 


Phone Number: (863) 834-6262 


Email: Deidra.Joseph@lakelandgov.net 
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PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP 3501 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed 


subcontractor staff. 


 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: Thales Consulting Inc. 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: X Subcontractor:  


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Miss Holly Girardin 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
Yes 


Individual’s Title Computer Programmer 


# of Years in Classification: 7 # of Years with Firm: 7 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


Holly Girardin has been working as a computer programmer since her graduation from John 


Carroll University in 2010, when she received her B.S. in Computer science.  Holly likes writing computer 


code and really enjoys finding ways to improve the users’ CAFRONLINE experience. 


 


 


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held 


during the term of the contract/project and details of contract/project. 


 


Holly’s first year at Thales Consulting was spent working with the lead programmer learning the 


company’s code base, focusing on ASP.Net development with JavaScript.  After the lead programmer 


resigned in July of 2011, Holly became the lead programmer and took over the responsibilities formally 


held by the last senior developer. 


 


Holly worked alongside Mr. Stimac to re-design the user interface for CAFRONLINE.  The document 


structure was re-arranged to make it more intuitive for users to see where everything would go 


within their final CAFR and the financial statements were enhanced to give the users variance data that 


showed the difference between the current-year and prior-year, as well as the option to view the 


statement data with only adjusting journal entries or only general ledger data.  The first draft of the 


AFR module for CAFRONLINE was also implemented.  Additionally, Holly merged the Broward County 


code-base into the CAFRONLINE code-base. 


 


Holly has spent a large portion of her time creating and refining new financial statements for clients in 


states that Thales Consulting previously had not had clients in before.  Additionally, the SCR code 


was combined into the CAFRONLINE code-base, to allow easier updating.  Holly worked on a major update 


of the document editor (adding in new features and fixing bugs), and also worked on the new audit 


logging feature of CAFRONLINE that allows users to back-track and see who made which changes.  Holly 


worked to improve the CAFRONLINE export times by changing the way that the table formatting was 


applied to a method that takes less time. She also changed up the code that adds headers to financial 


statement to be “smarter” and less dependent on other factors.  She also implemented Mr. Stimac’s 


architecture change for the site to allow it to be split across multiple servers, thus making it faster. 
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EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 


 


John Carroll University in 2010, when she received her B.S. in Computer science 


 


 


CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 


 


 


 


REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, 


fax number and email address.   


 


Name: Dana Zimmer 


Title: Finance Specialist Senior 


Organization: Multnomah County, OR 


Phone Number: (503) 988-7326 


Email: Dana.Zimmer@multco.us 


  


  


Name: Mark Abrahams 


Title: President 


Organization: The Abrahams Group 


Phone Number: (508) 788-9172 


Email: bettergov@aol.com 


  


  


Name: David Glasser 


Title: Finance & Administrative Services Director 


Organization: City of Albany, CA 


Phone Number: (510) 528-5733 


Email: DGlasser@albanyca.org 
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PROPOSED STAFF RESUME FOR RFP 3501 


A resume must be completed for all proposed prime contractor staff and proposed 


subcontractor staff. 


 


Company Name Submitting Proposal: Thales Consulting Inc. 


 


Check the appropriate box if the proposed individual is prime contractor staff or subcontractor staff. 


Contractor: X Subcontractor:  


 


The following information requested pertains to the individual being proposed for this project. 


Name: Ms. Caitlin Short 
Key Personnel: 


(Yes/No) 
Yes 


Individual’s Title Customer Support Assistant 


# of Years in Classification: 1.5 # of Years with Firm: 1.5 


 


BRIEF SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Information should include a brief summary of the proposed individual’s professional experience. 


 


Caitlin joined Thales Consulting in 2016 as a consultant.  She has worked extensively on 


implementing the narrative/text portions of new CAFRONLINE clients.  She has formatted and mapped 


financial statements.   


 


 


RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 


Information required should include:  timeframe, company name, company location, position title held 


during the term of the contract/project and details of contract/project. 


 


In the first year with Thales Consulting, Caitlin has inserted text, formatted statements and mapped 


financials to assist in the implementation of CAFRONLINE clients.  She continues to offer client 


support, work on implementations, and provide annual services to current clients.  She has also 


assisted in the preparation of California City Financial Transaction Reports.   


 


 


EDUCATION 


Information required should include: institution name, city, state,  


degree and/or Achievement and date completed/received. 


 


Caitlin received a B.S. in Accounting/Computer Information Systems from Northern Michigan 


University in 2016. 
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CERTIFICATIONS 


Information required should include: type of certification and date completed/received. 


 


 


 


REFERENCES 


A minimum of three (3) references are required, including name, title, organization, phone number, 


fax number and email address.   


 


Name: Gayle Mosher 


Title: Debt Manager 


Organization: City of Portsmouth, VA 


Phone Number: (757) 393-8831 Ext 6205 


Email: mosherg@portsmouthva.gov 


  


  


Name: Kelli Munroe 


Title: Accountant, Senior 


Organization: Pinal County, AZ 


Phone Number: (520) 866-6275 


Email: Kelli.Munroe@pinalcountyaz.gov 


  


  


Name: Michelle Wickham 


Title: Accountant III 


Organization: Jackson County, OR 


Phone Number: (541) 774-6539 


Email: wickhamc@jacksoncounty.org 
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OTHER INFORMATION MATERIAL 


 


Environment and Architecture  


 


The web front end is ASP.net and JavaScript and is comprised of multiple projects mostly written in 


vb.net.  The optimal end user configuration is a computer with a modern processor, and enough RAM 


to run any version of Microsoft Edge or Google Chrome and Microsoft Office (any version).  A fast 


internet connection is preferred.  Sometimes, we need to work with a government’s information 


technology department to whitelist our site on their firewalls.  While not required, it is optimal if the 


user has a .pdf viewer installed in order to view the exported results of this application.   


 


CAFRONLINE is a software as a service (SasS) solution and is hosted in a SAS 70 compliant data center in 


Phoenix Arizona.  Our software is only offered as a hosted solution.  We lease dedicated servers from 


Codero (www.codero.com).  All our servers are behind a Cisco firewall.  We do not use server 


virtualization in any way.  Clients are run in separate application pools which allows us to run multiple 


clients on a single server.  Upon authentication, CAFRONLINE is utilizing HTTPS SSL, so all information is 


encrypted in transit. 


 


All financial information and formatting for the financial statements are stored in MSSQL Server 


databases.  Each client and each fiscal year for that client is stored in a separate database.  The 


databases have checkdb run on them every night and statistics and indexes are maintained regularly. 


 


Flat files are used to store portions of the document editor text.  All databases and client files are 


automatically backed up nightly from 1am to 3am Pacific Standard Time.  We wrote our own backup 


software which has been in use since 2008.  We do not use third party backup programs because we 


could not manage where the data would be ultimately stored.  The nightly backups are written to two 


separate hard drives.  Weekly, a backup is downloaded to an offsite hard drive in Cleveland, Ohio.  


Interim backups are done on document editor files on a file by file basis if the file size changes by more 


than 25%.  Our backups are used extensively for testing new versions of the website. 


 


Remote administrative access to the servers is very restricted.  Only two IP addresses are allowed remote 


access through the firewall.  Administrative passwords are at least 12 characters and must contain 


upper case, lower case, a symbol and not contain any words.  Administrative passwords are changed 


every three months.  Only two people know the passwords at any given time. 


 


The largest surface area for attack is the website itself.  As a result, we have password requirements of 


all of our users, including our own administrative logins.  All user passwords must be at least 8 


characters in length, must include 1 number and must contain 1 symbol.  Passwords are automatically 


reset annually or on a timeline consistent with a client’s security policy.  All logins from all users are 


logged in the user log and elsewhere.  The passwords are encrypted in the database.  Our source code 


is backed up to three different hard drives in two locations weekly and four different drives in three 


locations monthly. 


 


All of our clients receive the same version of the software including any new features, which is covered 


under their annual service fee.  We have a major feature release each year.  We release minor 


features/fixes about twice a month.  Updates are pushed live around midnight EST or when there is no 


user activity in off hours. 


 


Being web based, our software is designed to accommodate concurrent users working on the same 


report.  Bandwidth usage has never been an issue.  No third party tracking or advertising networks are 


used in the solution.  
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Service Level Agreement 


 


All of our clients get the same service level agreement.  Our uptime is very good, being down only a 


few minutes outside of scheduled maintenance windows the past twelve months due to some network 


issues.  This affected only some of our users and was a network problem, not a problem with our leased 


servers being unavailable.  Our server uptime is monitored as a service at our datacenter in Phoenix 


and we get email notifications if they become unresponsive. 


 


We are prepared for a number of disaster scenarios.  In the event a hard drive crash, daily backups are 


written to two separate hard drives on the same server.  While working with Codero to get another box 


running, we could move the backup data to one of our other servers and have that client up and running 


in a different subdomain within a few hours at most.  The same could be done in the case of a code 


push that wasn’t performing properly.  We could move a user back to a subdomain that was running 


the old code.   


 


The ransomware disaster scenario is our most challenging threat.  If ransomware was executed on one 


of our servers, we would likely have to rely on the weekly backup we bring down to a local hard drive 


resulting in the possible loss of a weeks’ worth of work.  The source code, in addition to being in a 


code repository, is backed up to Blu-ray along with a monthly backup of all client data.  If ransomware 


was executed on one our development computers, we would rely on our bit bucket repository, the 


monthly Blu-ray, other development machines, and/or other external hard drives.  


 


To date, we have never had a disaster scenario.  The closest we have come is we have had hard drives 


start to show errors in the logs which prompted us to work with Codero to take an image and swap out 


the new drive during our maintenance hours.  We check various error logs, auditing, and check database 


health daily. 


 


Maintenance hours are generally in the middle of the night but in rare cases we have notified users that 


the maintenance hours will start earlier and are given a couple days’ notice.  All of these cases have 


been outside of normal business hours (the maintenance might start at say 8pm or during the 


weekends).  Users are notified in advance of holidays in which support is not available in advance with 


reminders put up on the website.  Because fiscal year ends are staggered throughout the country not 


all of our clients are active at the same time.  Since we work closely with our clients, we try to flex 


around their deadlines.  


 


CAFRONLINE databases over four years old are generally not upgraded but we retain the scripts to do so 


and have provided long term clients with 8+ years of logins upon request and at no extra charge.  


Generally logins two or three years old remain active and are then archived based on their fiscal year 


end. 
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Account Management and Access; Account Authentication 


 


Passwords can only be reset manually by an admin at Thales Consulting Inc.  A request for a new 


password can be made at the homepage which notifies support at Thales Consulting Inc.  We then verify 


that the request is for an actual user and from an email at the correct government’s domain.  We then 


reset the password and provide it to the user.  The user is encouraged to change the password again 


at this point but it is not always required.  Forced reset of passwords can be set up at an interval 


consistent with the government’s SLA.   


 


Each authenticated user is a separate session.  Concurrent users is not an issue in a web based 


environment.   


 


 


Security and Auditing 


 


TLS 1.2 is the default, preferred setting and used if it is supported by the browser.  SSL 1,2 and 3 have 


been disabled on our servers. 


 


It is worth noting that if you go to our website it is not https until a user enters a correct username.  


Then we pass on that user to a secure subdomain where they then enter their password.  The password 


is then checked against the database on that server under https. 


 


In the event of termination, we will provide all the backup, mapping etc from our databases to assist in 


transition to the new system.  Most of this mapping information will be available to the end users 


without our assistance.  For narrative portions, the MS word export from our system will be used.  
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Part II – Cost Proposal 


RFP Title: CAFR Software Replacement 


RFP: 3501 


Vendor Name: Thales Consulting Inc. 


Address: 980 Ninth St. 16th Floor, PMB 1604, 


Sacramento, CA 95814 


Opening Date: 01/03/2018 


Opening Time: 2:00 PM 







 


ATTACHMENT G - COST SCHEDULE 


RFP 3501 CAFR SOFTWAWRE REPLACEMENT 


      


Vendor: Thales Consulting Inc.      


      


Reference Description Type Price 


Estimated 


Quantity Extended Price 


4.1 
Implementation and 


Training Pricing 
        


4.1.1 Upfront Software License One-Time   1  $                                     -    


4.1.2 Setup and Implementation One-Time  $45,000 1  $                                     45,000    


4.1.3 Training One-Time   1  $                                     -    


4.2 
Annual Serivce/Licensing 


Pricing 
        


4.2.1 Annual Software License Monthly   60  $                                     -    


4.2.2 Annual Software Maintenance Yearly  $10,000 5  $                                     50,000   


 Estimated Contract Potential       
 $                                     95,000 


 










State of Nevada Brian Sandoval
Department of Administration Governor


Purchasing Division Patrick Cates
Director


515 E. Musser Street, Suite 300
Carson City, NV 89701 Jeffrey Haag


Administrator


State of Nevada
Purchasing Division


Part IA - Technical Proposal


RFP Title: CAFR Software Replacement


RFP: 3501


Vendor Name: Workiva, Inc.


Address: 2900 University Blvd, Ames, IA  50010


Opening Date: 01/03/2018


Opening Time: 2:00 PM


Response Provided By:


2900 University Blvd, Ames, IA  50010


Built By  







December 20, 2017


Gideon Davis, Purchasing Officer
State of Nevada, Purchasing Division
515 E. Musser Street, Suite 300
Carson City, NV 89701


Dear Mr. Davis:


Workiva is pleased to respond to the State of Nevada's request for a Cloud-based CAFR software replacement 
solution.  Herein you will find our customized response detailing how our award winning software and experienced 
staff will meet and exceed the requirements sought by the State of Nevada. 


Over 2,900 customers, including federal, state, city, county, special districts, and corporate customers have selected 
Workiva as a low risk partner to help them modernize their financial reporting process and improve the efficiencies 
of their organization.  With over 2,900 successful implementations, we are confident we will help the State of 
Nevada with their reporting needs.


Workiva understands the needs and challenges the State of Nevada faces when creating their CAFR.  We also 
have had the opportunity to meet with and understand how information flows from each of the major component 
units and departments that contribute CAFR content. 


Workiva recommends the State of Nevada use our solution, Wdesk. Wdesk simplifies the data gathering, 
organizing, and authoring of complex business reports and presentations (like the CAFR, Budget Books, SEFA 
Reports, Bond Statements, Parking and Utilities Funds . . .), and allows the State Controller's Office to achieve the 
following outcomes


• Give the department confidence that all numbers within the report are accurate and reflected correctly.  
Our linking functionality guarantees that when a number is updated one time, the team can be 100% 
confident that it is correct in all affected locations of the CAFR.  


• Create a process that is repeatable year after year.


• Allow the team to leverage the extra time to focus on analysis and the look and feel of the final document.


• Reduce stress on the staff by speeding up the CAFR process and reducing the amount of long nights and 
weekends spent working on the CAFR.


A condition of our accepting the project with the State of Nevada, Workiva will need to work with the State's 
contracts department to modify the RFP Contract Terms and Conditions.  Workiva will work collaboratively and 
diligently with the State of Nevada to quickly find common ground.  We anticipate this could be accomplished with 
one or two phone meetings between the State of Nevada and Workiva's legal departments.


Should you have any questions regarding our RFP response, please contact me directly at 480-481-1589, on my cell 
at 714-404-3053 or via email at matthew.susdorf@workiva.com.  We look forward to the opportunity to  further 
discuss how Wdesk can help streamline the State of Nevada's CAFR process.


Very respectfully,


Matthew Susdorf
Regional Sales Director - Government
Workiva, Inc.
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Section IV - State Documents
The State documents section shall include the following:


A.  The signature page from all amendments signed by an individual authorized to bind the organization.


N/A - there have been no amendments that we are aware of at this time.


B.  Attachment A - Confidentiality and Certification of Indemnification signed by an individual 
authorized to bind the organization.


Please see below.


C.  Attachment B - Vendor Certifications signed by an individual authorized to bind the organization.


Please see below.


D.  Copies of any vendor licensing agreements and/or hardware and software maintenance agreements.


Please see the Workiva MSSA and Workiva NDA documents included below.


E.  Copies of applicable certifications and/or licenses. 


Workiva has submitted an application for a Nevada Business License.  Please see a copy of our pending 
application below.
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MASTER TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


THESE MASTER TERMS AND CONDITIONS (with all attached exhibits and referenced documents, the “Master Terms and 


Conditions,” and combined with active Orders for Services or any other duly executed documents referencing these Terms and 


Conditions will constitute, the “Agreement”) govern Workiva’s provision of Services to Customer.  These Terms and Conditions 


have been agreed to as of the __ of _________, 201_ (the “Effective Date”) by and between Workiva Inc. (“Workiva”) a Delaware 


corporation with its place of business at 2900 University Boulevard, Ames, Iowa 50010 and, State of Nevada and its Affiliates 


(collectively “Customer”) a company with a business address of 1100 East William Street Suite 101 Carson City, Nevada  89701. 


1.0 Services.  Subscription Services and Professional Services (collectively referred to herein as, the “Services”) are each 


available for Customer as set forth in these Master Terms and Conditions and the applicable ordering document (in the case 


of Subscription Services, a “Subscription Order,” in the case of professional Services, a “Services Order,” and in the case 


of Onsite Services, a “Statement of Work” or, a “SOW,” and for purposes of the Agreement, these ordering documents may 


be collectively referred to as, “Orders” or individually as, an “Order”) entered into by Workiva and Customer. 


1.1 Professional Services. Workiva shall provide professional Services such as setups, trainings, and other 


professional services (“Professional Services”) as set forth in the applicable Order. Workiva may also provide various 


Professional Services while onsite at Customer’s facilities (“Onsite Services”) as set forth in a Statement of Work.  The 


attached Exhibit A (the “Onsite Addendum”) will solely apply to Workiva’s provision of Onsite Services. 


1.2 Subscription Services.  


(a) Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, Workiva shall provide Customer with subscription based 


access, exercisable through Customer’s Users (defined in Section 1.2(b) below), to the Software (the 


“Subscription Services”).  The Subscription Services include Software related support as set forth in the 


Subscription Order (“Support”).  “Software” means Workiva’s cloud based software programs which are made up 


of Workiva’s proprietary software as more adequately described in the applicable Subscription Order, the 


Documentation and Third Party Software. “Documentation” means the manuals, specifications, and other 


materials describing the functionality, features, and operating characteristics of the Software, available at 


https://success.wdesk.com/help, including any updates thereto. “Third Party Software” means software and 


services authored by a third party, including, the Google App Engine and Amazon Web Services. 


(b) During the Subscription Term, subject to the terms of the Agreement, Workiva grants to Customer 


and its Users, a non-exclusive, non-transferable, worldwide right and license to access, use, and display the 


Software in connection with the Subscription Services. “Users” means those individuals that Customer provides (or 


that Workiva provides at Customer’s request) user identifications and passwords to Customer’s account.  Users 


may include Customer (or Affiliate, defined in Section 1.2(d) below) employees, consultants, contractors, agents, 


and third parties with which Customer transacts business.  For the avoidance of doubt, Users must be human.  


Users registered as, or by, “bots” or other automated methods, are not permitted.  Accordingly, Workiva reserves 


the right to suspend any such Users without notice to Customer.  Users will be determined on a named user basis 


rather than on a concurrent user or shared user basis; provided that Customer may reassign different individuals on 


a reasonable basis (e.g., an employee changes positions or leaves Customer’s employ).  Workiva reserves the 


right to update Customer’s Software so that it remains current with the then current version of Software available to 


Workiva’s customers generally. Customer is responsible for each of its Users’ acts and omissions and remains 


liable to Workiva for any User’s (including an authorized third party acting as a User on Customer’s behalf) breach 


of the Agreement.   


(c) During a Subscription Term (defined in Section 4.2 below) Customer may add Users, or User add-on 


features (“Add-Ons”), via the administrative tools available in Customer’s subscription account.  Workiva may 


monitor the number of Users with access and/or Add-Ons active in Customer’s account and if Workiva discovers 


the number of Users or Add-Ons in Customers account exceeds the scope as set forth in the applicable 


Subscription Order, Customer will be responsible for any associated Fees.  Monitoring by Workiva shall not require 


access to Customer’s network or Customer Data. Such Fees will be calculated based upon the pricing set forth in 


the applicable Subscription Order and the remainder of months in the Subscription Term beginning on the first day 


of the calendar month in which such User or Add-On is added. Customer will remain responsible for associated 


Fees for future Subscription Terms until such Users or Add-Ons are removed.  If Workiva deems necessary in its 



https://success.wdesk.com/help
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sole discretion, Customer shall execute documentation memorializing the change to its number of Users or Add-


Ons enabled. 


(d) Affiliates may also receive Services by executing an Order that outlines the scope of such Services 


and incorporates these Master Terms and Conditions by reference. Upon an Affiliates’ entering into an Order: (i) 


these Master Terms and Conditions combined with any Orders between such Affiliate and Workiva will constitute 


the “Agreement,” (ii) such Affiliate shall be considered “Customer” as such term is used in the Agreement, and (iii) 


such Affiliate will be solely responsible for its obligations under the Agreement.  In the event that Customer permits 


one of its Affiliates to use the Software as a User subject to Customer’s Agreement (in contrast to doing so under 


such Affiliate’s own Agreement), Customer will be responsible for such Affiliate’s compliance with the terms of the 


Agreement and, for purposes of the foregoing, all obligations of Customer shall apply equally to each such Affiliate 


that receives Services under a Customer Order.  “Affiliate” means any corporation, partnership, joint venture, joint 


stock company, limited liability company, trust, estate, association, or other entity the existence of which is 


recognized by any governmental authority, (collectively an “Entity”) that directly or indirectly through one or more 


intermediaries, controls or is controlled by or is under common control with Customer or any Entity in which 


Customer has any direct or indirect ownership interest, whether controlling or not, of at least 50%, at any time 


during the Agreement Term (defined in Section 4.1 below).  For purposes of this definition the term “controls”, “is 


controlled by” or “under common control with” means the possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or 


cause the direction of the management and policies of such entity, whether through the ownership of voting 


securities, by contract or otherwise. 


(e) Over the course of the Agreement Term Workiva may, in its sole discretion, update features, 


functionality, software, or user types that Customer accesses pursuant to an active Order (“Enhancements”); 


provided that such Enhancements will be at no cost to Customer and will not materially degrade existing features 


and functionality.  From time to time Workiva may also release new features, functionality, software, or user types 


that are only available under a different pricing model or on a version of Software other than the version Customer 


currently accesses (“New Features”).  In the event Customer desires to purchase New Features Workiva reserves 


the right, in its sole discretion, to update Customer’s account, pricing model, or Software version to facilitate the 


provision of such New Features.   


2.0 Security; Customer Data. 


2.1 Security. As a part of the Services Workiva shall maintain appropriate administrative, physical, and technical 


safeguards for the security, confidentiality and integrity of any data or information inputted, edited, authored, generated, 


managed, or otherwise submitted by Customer or its Users into Customer’s subscription account (“Customer Data”), more 


further described in Workiva’s Security standards set forth in Exhibit B. 


2.2 Customer Data; Other Responsibilities. Workiva shall not modify, disclose (except as compelled by law in 


accordance with Section 5.4, to perform Services or as expressly permitted in writing by Customer), or access (except to 


provide or improve the Software or Services and prevent or address service or technical problems, or at Customer’s request 


in connection with Support) Customer Data. Workiva and its service providers may not otherwise collect, use, disclose, or 


utilize Customer Data.  Workiva shall provide the Services in accordance with applicable laws and government regulations.  


Except as otherwise agreed in writing, Customer is responsible for the accuracy, truthfulness, consistency, completeness, 


and any output from the Software, and consents to use of all Customer Data in accordance with the Agreement, and Workiva 


will neither have the responsibility to review, nor any liability as to the accuracy of, any information or content posted by 


Customer or its Users.  Customer’s and its Users’ use of the Software will comply with applicable local, state, federal and 


international law, regulations and conventions, including without limitation those related to data privacy, international 


communications, and the exportation of technical or personal data. Customer represents and warrants to Workiva that 


Customer has sufficient rights in the Customer Data to authorize Workiva to process, distribute and display the Customer 


Data as contemplated by the Agreement, and that the Customer Data and its use hereunder will not violate or infringe the 


rights of any third party. 


2.3 Web Analytics.  In providing the Subscription Services, Workiva utilizes the services of Google and Amazon 


(“Cloud Hosting Providers”).  Workiva and its Cloud Hosting Providers may record and collect information related to 


Customer’s subscription account activity (e.g., typical web analytics, which includes latency, packet size, hops, and source 


destination) in the course of providing the Services, but may only use such information to improve the Services and/or fulfill its 


rights and obligations under the Agreement.   Collection of such information by Cloud Hosting Providers is not individually 


linked to Customer or its Users, is de-identified, and is aggregated across all of Workiva’s customers.  Any use of such 


information is subject to the terms of Section 5. 


3.0 Fees; Payment. Customer shall pay the fees associated with the applicable Services in an Order (“Fees”) as set forth below. 


3.1 Invoicing. Fees shall be paid in advance and/or in accordance with any billing frequency or terms stated in the 


applicable Order.  Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Order Customer shall pay all undisputed Fees no later than 
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thirty (30) days from receipt of invoice.  If Customer has not paid all undisputed Fees in full within forty-five (45) days from 


receipt of invoice, Workiva has the right to suspend provision of Services until full payment is paid by Customer. If Customer 


disputes any Fees invoiced, Customer must provide Workiva written notice of such dispute within fifteen (15) days from 


receipt of the applicable invoice.  Customer and Workiva will then work in good faith to address such contested amounts, 


provided, however, that Customer will remain responsible for the portion of Fees that are not disputed. 


3.2 Taxes. Fees stated in the Orders do not include applicable taxes.  Customer agrees to bear and be responsible 


for the payment of all taxes, except for taxes based upon Workiva’s income, including all sales, use harmonized, rental 


receipt, personal property, customs duties or levies, federal, provincial or foreign taxes or other taxes, which may be levied or 


assessed in connection with the Agreement.  Customer shall pay such tax when due or reimburse Workiva as Workiva may 


request.  If any tax is required to be paid by Workiva, the full amount of such tax will be billed to Customer separately, 


whether or not the Agreement is then in effect and promptly paid by Customer. 


3.3 Purchase Orders; Payment Processors. To the extent Customer requires the use of a purchase order prior to 


making any payments under the Agreement, Customer’s failure to submit such purchase order to Workiva does not excuse 


Customer from payment of the Fees in the amounts, or in the manner, agreed upon herein or in the applicable Order.  If 


Customer requires the use of a third party for invoice processing, Customer shall be the sole bearer of any cost and expense 


associated with such third party. 


3.4 Fee Increases. Unless otherwise specified in an Order Workiva may increase Fees for the Subscription 


Services not more than once in each twelve (12) month period upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to Customer.  


Customer will only be responsible for increased Subscription Service Fees for those Subscription Terms subsequent to the 


Subscription Term in which Customer received such price increase notice.  Once the parties have entered into a Service 


Order or SOW, Workiva may not increase such underlying Fees (absent an agreed upon amendment or Change Order), 


provided that, after completion of the agreed upon Consulting or Onsite Services Workiva may increase the Fees associated 


with its general Consulting and Onsite Service offerings in its sole discretion. 


4.0 Term; Termination. 


4.1 Agreement Term. The Agreement begins on the Effective Date above, and shall continue until all Orders 


associated with the Agreement have expired or been terminated (the “Agreement Term”), subject to Section 10.13.  


4.2 Subscription Term. Unless otherwise specified in a Subscription Order, the Subscription Services will: (a) begin 


on the start date in the applicable Subscription Order and remain in effect for the period specified therein (the “Subscription 


Term”), and (b) automatically renew for the same period of time as the initial Subscription Term until either party notifies the 


other in writing that it will not renew at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the then current Subscription Term.  


Regardless of Customer’s notice of non-renewal, Customer will remain responsible for the Fees associated with the then 


current Subscription Term. 


4.3 Service Order and SOW Terms. The period of performance set forth in Orders for Consulting Services or Onsite 


Services will be as agreed upon by the parties and set forth in the applicable Order. 


4.4 Termination for Convenience. Customer may terminate the Agreement or an Order without cause upon thirty 


(30) days written notice.  If Customer terminates without cause, Customer will not receive a refund for any prepaid 


Subscription Services Fees, but Workiva will refund any prepaid and unearned Fees for Consulting or Onsite Services 


outstanding as of the effective date of termination.  Workiva may terminate an Order without cause upon ninety (90) days 


written notice, provided that it shall refund all unearned Fees within thirty (30) days of the termination effective date. 


4.5 Termination for Material Breach. Either party may terminate the Agreement, or any individual Order, for a 


material breach by the other party that is not cured within thirty (30) days after written notice of such material breach.   The 


non-breaching party may elect to terminate the applicable Order only or the Agreement as a whole (and thus, all Orders 


hereunder). In the event the Agreement is terminated due to Workiva’s uncured material breach, Workiva will refund all 


unearned Fees within thirty (30) days of the termination effective date. 


4.6 Termination for Bankruptcy. Either party may terminate the Agreement or any Order, or suspend its 


performance hereunder or thereunder, if the other party becomes insolvent or bankrupt or ceases to do business. 


4.7 Survival. Neither expiration nor termination of the Agreement will terminate those obligations and rights of the 


parties pursuant to provisions of the Agreement which by their express terms are intended to survive and such provisions will 


survive the expiration or termination of the Agreement.  Without limiting the foregoing, the respective rights and obligations of 


the parties under Sections 4.7, 5, 6, 7, 9, and 10 of these Master Terms and Conditions will survive the expiration or 


termination of the Agreement regardless of when such termination becomes effective. 


5.0 Confidentiality. 
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5.1 Confidential Information. In connection with the Agreement, each of the parties may disclose to the other party 


information that relates to the disclosing party’s or disclosing party’s customers’ business operations, financial condition, 


customers, products, services, or technical knowledge (“Confidential Information”). Except as otherwise specifically agreed 


in writing, each party agrees that: (a) all information communicated to it by the other in connection with the Agreement and 


identified as confidential, (b) any information exchanged between the parties in connection with Customer’s purchase of any 


additional Services, and (c) all information communicated to it that reasonably should have been understood by the receiving 


party, because of confidentiality, descriptions or similar legends, the circumstances of disclosure or the nature of the 


information itself, to be confidential to the disclosing party, will be Confidential Information and will be deemed to have been 


received in confidence and will be used only for purposes of the Agreement.  If the parties enter into discussions regarding 


new potential business that is not already within the scope of this Agreement, and no effective nondisclosure agreement 


exists between the parties that would cover information exchanged in connection with such discussions, then the parties 


agree that such information exchanged is "Confidential Information" as such term is used in this Agreement and the 


information exchange will be governed by the terms of this Agreement.  Workiva Confidential Information includes the 


Software, Services, Fees, the terms of the Agreement, development plans, and any security specifications, reports or 


assessments related to the Software, Workiva or its Cloud Hosting Providers.  Customer Confidential Information includes 


Customer Data. 


5.2 Standard of Care; Third Parties. Each party will use at least the same degree of care to safeguard and to 


prevent disclosing to third parties the Confidential Information of the other as it employs to avoid unauthorized disclosure or 


publication of its own information (or information of its customers) of a similar nature, and in any event, no less than 


reasonable care. Each party may disclose relevant aspects of the other party’s Confidential Information to its employees to 


the extent such disclosure is reasonably necessary for the performance of its obligations, or the enforcement of its rights, 


under the Agreement; provided, however, that such party will use reasonable efforts to ensure that all such persons comply 


with these confidentiality provisions.  Each party may disclose the other party’s Confidential Information to third parties 


provided that such third parties are subject to (a) written confidentiality obligations at least as restrictive as those set forth in 


the Agreement, or (b) other professional or fiduciary obligations of confidentiality.  These third parties are restricted to using 


the Confidential Information for the sole purpose of providing the contracted services to the party.  Each party will be 


responsible for any improper disclosure of Confidential Information by such party’s employees, agents, or contractors. 


5.3 Preclusions on Use. Neither party will (a) use, or make any copies of, the Confidential Information of the other 


party except to fulfill its rights and obligations under the Agreement, (b) acquire any right in or assert any lien against the 


Confidential Information of the other, or (c) sell, assign, lease, or otherwise commercially exploit the Confidential Information 


(or any derivative works thereof) of the other party. Neither party may withhold the Confidential Information of the other party 


or refuse for any reason (including due to the other party’s actual or alleged breach of the Agreement) to promptly return to 


the other party its Confidential Information (including copies thereof) if requested to do so. Upon expiration or termination of 


the Agreement and completion of a party’s obligations under the Agreement, each party will return or destroy, as the other 


party may direct, all documentation in any medium that contains or refers to the other party’s Confidential Information, and 


retain no copies. Subject to the foregoing confidentiality obligations, either party may retain copies of the Confidential 


Information of the other party to the extent required to document its performance or for compliance with applicable laws or 


regulations. 


5.4 Exclusions; Permitted Use. This Section 5 will not apply to any particular information that either party can 


demonstrate (a) was, at the time of disclosure to it, in the public domain, (b) after disclosure to it, is published or otherwise 


becomes part of the public domain through no fault of the receiving party, (c) was in the possession of the receiving party at 


the time of disclosure to it and was not the subject of a pre-existing confidentiality obligation, (d) was received after disclosure 


to it from a third party who had a lawful right to disclose such information (without corresponding confidentiality obligations) to 


it, or (e) was independently developed by or for the receiving party without use of the Confidential Information of the 


disclosing party. In addition, a party will not be considered to have breached its obligations under this Section 5 for disclosing 


Confidential Information of the other party to the extent required to satisfy any legal requirement of a competent governmental 


or regulatory authority, provided that promptly upon receiving any such request, and to the extent it is legally permissible, 


such party advises the other party prior to making such disclosure and provides a reasonable opportunity to the other party to 


object to such disclosure, take action to ensure confidential treatment of the Confidential Information, or (subject to applicable 


law) take such other action as it considers appropriate to protect the Confidential Information. 


5.5 Unauthorized Access. Each party will:  (a) notify the other party promptly of any material unauthorized 


possession, use, or knowledge of the other party’s Confidential Information by any person that may become known to such 


party, (b) promptly furnish to the other party details of the unauthorized possession, use, or knowledge, or attempt thereof, 


and use reasonable efforts to assist the other party in investigating or preventing the recurrence of any unauthorized 


possession, use, or knowledge, or attempt thereof, of Confidential Information, (c) use reasonable efforts to cooperate with 


the other party in any litigation and investigation against third parties deemed necessary by the other party to protect its 


proprietary rights, and (d) promptly use reasonable efforts to prevent a recurrence of any such unauthorized possession, use, 


or knowledge of Confidential Information. 
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5.6 Log-Ins and Passwords. In addition to the foregoing obligations, Customer agrees to hold the Software, 


Subscription Services and all associated log-ins and passwords in confidence, and to protect the confidential nature thereof, 


and shall not disclose any trade secrets contained, embodied, or utilized therein, to anyone other than a User having a need 


for such disclosure, and then only to allow use of the Software as authorized herein.  Customer shall take all reasonable steps 


to ensure that the provisions of this Section 5.6 are not violated by any employee, User, or any other person under 


Customer’s control or in its service. 


6.0 Ownership; Usage Restrictions. 


6.1 Workiva Ownership. Workiva retains all ownership of and title to, and all intellectual property rights in, the 


Software, Services, and all software, equipment, processes, facilities, and materials utilized by or on behalf of Workiva to 


provide the same, including all patents, trademarks, copyrights, trade secrets, and other property or intellectual property 


rights.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that Workiva shall own all right, title and interest in and to any modifications, 


derivative works, changes, expansions or improvements to the Software, and Services, without any other or subordinate right 


whatsoever being held by Customer. Customer shall acquire no rights therein other than those limited rights of use 


specifically conferred by the Agreement.  Customer may not create derivative works based upon the Software, or Services in 


whole or in part, or develop or request third parties to develop or modify any software based on ideas, processes, or materials 


incorporated therein.  Customer shall not delete, remove, modify, obscure, fail to reproduce, or in any way interfere with any 


proprietary, trade secret, or copyright notice appearing on or incorporated in the Software.  All rights related to the Software, 


or Services that are not expressly granted to Customer under the Agreement are reserved by Workiva.  In the event that 


Customer provides Workiva with any comments, suggestions, or other feedback with respect to the Software, or Services, 


Customer hereby grants Workiva a perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide license to use any such feedback, and Workiva has the 


right, but not the obligation, to use such feedback in any way without restriction or obligation to Customer.  Workiva will be the 


exclusive owner of, and will be free to use for any purpose, any ideas, concepts, know-how, or techniques that result from 


Customer or Users’ feedback, including, without limitation, any modifications or enhancements to the Software, or Services.  


Upon Workiva’s reasonable request, Customer agrees to execute such additional documents as Workiva deems necessary or 


convenient for perfecting or recording Workiva’s ownership interest, provided that preparation of such additional documents 


shall be at the expense of Workiva. 


6.2 Customer Ownership. As between Workiva and Customer, Customer is, and will remain, the owner of all 


Customer Data.  With the exception of a limited license granted to Workiva to use Customer Data solely for the purpose of 


performing the Services, Workiva acquires no right, title, or interest from Customer or its Users to Customer Data, including 


any intellectual property rights therein.  Subject to the Agreement, Customer, its Users and each of its Affiliates hereby grant 


Workiva a limited, royalty-free, fully-paid up, non-exclusive and non-transferable license to process Customer Data in the 


United States (unless otherwise stated on an Order) solely as necessary to provide the Services for Customer’s and such 


Affiliates’ benefit as provided in the Agreement (and as otherwise instructed by Customer or a User) for so long as Customer 


or any User uploads or stores such Customer Data in the Software.  Any reports or documents generated through Customer’s 


use of the Software will be owned by Customer.  If such reports or documents include any pre-existing intellectual property 


owned by Workiva, Workiva hereby grants to Customer a perpetual, nonexclusive, royalty-free license to copy, modify, create 


derivative works of and distribute, license and sublicense such pre-existing intellectual property in connection with Customer’s 


reports or documents.  


6.3 Software Usage Restrictions. Unless expressly agreed otherwise in the applicable Order, Customer may access 


and use the Software for Customer’s business use only, and not for the benefit of, or to provide services to, any third party.  


Customer shall not grant rights of access to the Software to anyone other than Users without Workiva’s prior written consent. 


The rights granted to Customer under the Agreement may not be sold, resold, assigned (except as set forth in Sections 1.2(b) 


and 10.6), leased, rented, sublicensed, or otherwise transferred or made available for use by third parties, in whole or in part, 


by Customer without Workiva’s prior written consent.  For the avoidance of doubt, Customer may allow an Affiliate to use the 


Software under Customer’s Order for such Affiliate’s benefit, subject to Section 1.2(d).  Customer shall not employ any 


techniques or make use of any services, automated or otherwise, designed to represent Users of the Software, or to 


represent, or misrepresent, Customer’s Users’ activity, including without limitation by the use of bots, botnets, screen 


scrapers, scripts, apps, plugins, extensions or other automated means to register accounts, log in, add new Users, send 


messages, post comments, or otherwise to act on Customer’s behalf. Customer shall not gain or attempt to gain unauthorized 


access to any portion of the Software (including any application programming interfaces in the Software), or its related 


systems or networks, for use in a manner that would exceed the scope granted under the Agreement, or facilitate any such 


unauthorized access for any third party.  If any unauthorized access occurs, Customer shall promptly notify Workiva of the 


incident and shall reasonably cooperate in resolving the issue.  Customer shall not reverse engineer, decompile, or 


disassemble any Software or otherwise attempt to discover the source code thereof or permit any third party to do 


so.  Customer shall not attempt to disable or circumvent any security measures in place.  Customer may not knowingly 


reproduce or copy the Software, in whole or in part.  Customer shall not modify, adapt, or create derivative works of the 


Software.  Customer shall not use the Software to store or transmit libelous or otherwise unlawful or tortious material or any 


material in violation of third party privacy rights.  Customer shall not knowingly interfere with or disrupt the integrity or 


performance of the Software or third party data contained therein.  
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7.0 Warranties; Disclaimers. 


7.1 Mutual Representations and Warranties. Each party represents and warrants to the other party that: (a) it is duly 


organized, validly existing, and in good standing as a corporation or other entity under the laws of the jurisdiction of its 


incorporation or other organization, (b) it has, and throughout the Agreement Term, will retain, the full right, power, and 


authority to enter into the Agreement and perform its obligations hereunder, (c) the execution of these Master Terms and 


Conditions by its representative set forth below has been duly authorized by all necessary corporate or organizational action 


of such party, and (d) when executed and delivered by both parties, an Order incorporating these Master Terms and 


Conditions will constitute the legal, valid, and binding obligation of such party, enforceable against such party in accordance 


with its terms. 


7.2 Workiva Representations and Warranties. Workiva warrants (a) that the Software will perform materially in 


accordance with the Documentation and the Agreement, (b) to use best efforts to correct material defects that are reported by 


Customer or its Users as further set forth in the Service Levels (if a malfunction is due to a problem with Customer hardware 


or software, Workiva will so inform Customer and it will be Customer’s responsibility to obtain and pay for any repairs or 


modifications required for such Customer hardware or software), (c) the Services will be performed in a timely, professional, 


and workmanlike manner with a level of care, skill, practice, and judgment consistent with commercially reasonable industry 


standards and practices for similar services, using personnel with the requisite skill, experience, and qualifications, and will 


devote adequate resources to meet Workiva’s obligations under the Agreement, (d) the Documentation will be reasonably 


updated so that it continues to describe the Software and Services in all material respects, and (e) to the best of its 


knowledge, the Software does not contain code whose purpose is to disrupt, damage, or interfere with Customer systems, 


software, or Customer Data.   


7.3 Customer Acknowledgements. Customer accepts responsibility for selection of the Services to achieve 


Customer’s intended results.  Customer is solely responsible for obtaining all necessary rights and consents to enter 


Customer Data into the Software and hereby warrants that providing Customer Data to Workiva under the Agreement will not 


violate or infringe the rights of any third party. 


7.4 Disclaimers. EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN THE AGREEMENT, THE SOFTWARE AND 


SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS IS.”  WORKIVA, ITS LICENSORS, AND SERVICE PROVIDERS DO NOT MAKE ANY 


EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES OF DESIGN, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS 


FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE, AND WORKIVA 


EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL SUCH WARRANTIES.  Workiva does not warrant that the Software or Subscription 


Services: (a) will be uninterrupted or error free or (b) will operate in combination with other hardware or software unless such 


hardware or software is Third Party Software or hardware or software expressly approved or recommended by 


Workiva.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that Workiva and its licensors are not responsible for: (i) the accuracy or 


integrity of any Customer Data, (ii) the performance of Customer’s or its Users’ equipment, (iii) delivery of services or 


connectivity provided by third parties to Customer and its Users, or (iv) any loss or corruption of Customer Data that occurs as 


a result of transmitting or receiving Customer Data or viruses due to Customer’s, or its Users’, connection and access to the 


internet. 


8.0 Infringement Indemnification. 


8.1 Obligation to Defend. Workiva will (a) defend Customer from and against any claim by a third party alleging that 


the Software, when used as authorized under the Agreement, directly infringes such third party’s patents, copyrights, or 


trademarks, and (b) in relation to such claim, indemnify and hold harmless Customer from any damages and costs finally 


awarded or agreed to in settlement by Workiva (including reasonable attorneys’ fees). 


8.2 Notice of Obligation. Workiva’s obligations under Section 8.1 are expressly conditioned on the following: 


Customer shall (a) promptly notify Workiva in writing of any such claim of which Customer has actual knowledge (provided 


that failure to do so will only release Workiva from this obligation to the extent that such failure led to material prejudice), (b) in 


writing, grant Workiva sole control of the defense of any such claim and of all negotiations for its settlement or compromise, 


provided that no such settlement or compromise may impose any monetary or other obligations on Customer, and (c) 


reasonably cooperate with Workiva to facilitate the settlement or defense of the claim. 


8.3 Replacement Software. Should the Software become, or of in Workiva’s opinion is likely to become, the subject 


of a claim of infringement of a patent, trade secret, trademark, or copyright, Workiva may (a) procure for Customer, at no 


additional cost to Customer, the right to continue to use the Software, (b) replace or modify the Software, at no cost to 


Customer, to make it non-infringing, provided that the same function is performed by the replacement or modified Software, or 


(c) if in Workiva’s judgment the right to continue to use the Software cannot be reasonably procured or the Software cannot 


reasonably be replaced or modified, terminate the Agreement (or the applicable Order) and grant Customer a pro-rated 


refund of any advance Fees paid applicable to the remainder of the Subscription Term. 
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8.4 Limitation.  This Section 8 states the entire liability of Workiva with respect to infringement by Workiva software, 


or any parts thereof, and Workiva shall have no additional liability with respect to any alleged or proven infringement. 


9.0 Limitation of Liability. 


9.1 SUBJECT TO SECTION 9.2, (A) IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR 


SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES IN CONNECTION WITH 


THE SOFTWARE, SOLUTION, SERVICES, OR THE PERFORMANCE OR NONPERFORMANCE OF SERVICES OR ANY 


ORDER, REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE 


POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, (B)  IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR 


ANY LOSS OF REVENUES, LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF BUSINESS, OR LOSS OF DATA, ARISING OUT OF 


CUSTOMER’S MISUSE OF, OR INABILITY TO USE, THE SOFTWARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DOCUMENTATION, 


OR THE PERFORMANCE OR NONPERFORMANCE OF THE SOFTWARE OR SERVICES, AND (C)  WORKIVA’S 


MAXIMUM LIABILITY UNDER THE AGREEMENT IS LIMITED TO THE FEES PAID BY CUSTOMER UNDER THE 


APPLICABLE ORDER TO WHICH THE CLAIM RELATES DURING THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS PRECEDING THE DATE 


ON WHICH THE CLAIM FIRST ACCRUED. 


9.2 NOTWITHSTANDING THE ABOVE LIMITATIONS, THERE WILL BE NO LIMIT TO WORKIVA’S LIABILITY 


ARISING OUT OF (A) DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY CAUSED BY WORKIVA’S NEGLIGENCE, (B) FRAUD OR 


FRAUDULENT MISREPRESENTATION, OR (C) ANY LIABILITY WHICH CANNOT LEGALLY BE EXCLUDED OR LIMITED. 


10.0 Miscellaneous. 


10.1 Public Announcements.  Customer grants Workiva the right to use Customer’s name, logo, trademarks, quotes, 


and/or trade names in press releases, product brochures, sales presentations, financial reports, webinars, and on its websites 


indicating that Customer is a customer of Workiva.  All other public statements or releases require the mutual consent of the 


parties. 


10.2 Non-Solicitation.  Each party recognizes that the other party’s employees constitute valuable 


assets.  Accordingly, neither party will, during the Agreement Term and for a period of one (1) year thereafter, directly solicit 


any of the other’s employees for positions of employment or as consultants or independent contractors.  Notwithstanding the 


foregoing, neither party is precluded from (a) hiring an employee of a party that independently approaches it, (b) indirectly 


soliciting the other party’s employees through the use of a staffing agency, provided that the party has not provided the 


staffing agency with names or other information to facilitate the solicitation of the other party’s employee or contractor, or (c) 


conducting general recruiting activities, such as participation in job fairs or publishing advertisement in publications or on 


websites for general circulation. 


10.3 Relationship of the Parties. The parties agree they are independent parties.  Neither party shall be considered 


to be a partner, joint venture, employer, or employee of the other under the Agreement. The Agreement creates no agency in 


either party, and neither party has any authority whatsoever to bind the other party in any transaction or make any 


representations on behalf of the other party. 


10.4 Notice.  Any notice or demand which is required to be given under the Agreement will be deemed to have been 


sufficiently given and received for all purposes when delivered by hand, confirmed electronic transmission, or nationally 


recognized overnight courier, or five (5) days after being sent by certified or registered mail, postage and charges prepaid, 


return receipt requested, to the address, facsimile number, or the e-mail address identified in the applicable Order, and to the 


attention of such other person(s) or officer(s) as either party may designate by written notice.  The party providing notice in 


accordance with this Section 10.4 shall also send a copy to: 


If to Customer: If to Workiva: 


State of Nevada Workiva Inc. 


________________________ 2900 University Boulevard 


________________________ Ames, Iowa 50010  


________________________ ATTN: Workiva Legal Department  


10.5 Governing Law. Without regard to its conflicts of laws principles, the laws of Delaware govern all matters arising 


under or relating to the Agreement. 


10.6 Assignment.  Neither party may assign the Agreement, or any of its interest herein, without the prior written 


consent of the other party, which consent may not be unreasonably withheld or delayed; provided, however, that no such prior 


approval shall be required for an assignment in connection with a sale of all or substantially all of a party’s business related to 
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the subject matter of the Agreement or any merger, sale of a controlling interest, or other change of control of such party.  In 


the event of assignment as mentioned in the previous sentence, the assigning party shall provide written notice as soon as is 


reasonably practicable.  The Agreement applies to and binds the permitted successors and assigns of the parties. 


10.7 Force Majeure. Neither party will be in default or otherwise liable for any delay in or failure of its performance 


under the Agreement if such delay or failure arises by any reason beyond its reasonable control, including any act of God or 


the common enemy or earthquakes, floods, fires, epidemics, riots, or failures or delays in transportation or communications 


(each, a “Force Majeure Event”).  The parties will promptly inform and consult with each other as to any of the above causes 


which in their judgment may or could be the cause of a delay in the performance of the Agreement. 


10.8 Injunctive Relief. Each party acknowledges and agrees that a breach or threatened breach by either party of 


any of its obligations under Sections 5 or 6 may cause immediate and irreparable harm to the non-breaching party for which 


monetary damages may not constitute an adequate remedy. Accordingly, the breaching party acknowledges and agrees that 


the non-breaching party shall be entitled to seek injunctive relief for the breaching party’s obligations herein, without the non-


breaching party having to prove actual damages and without the posting of bond or other security. Such remedy shall not be 


deemed to be the exclusive remedy for the breaching party’s breach of the Agreement, but shall be in addition to all other 


remedies available to the non-breaching party at law or in equity. 


10.9 Federal Government End Use Provisions.  Workiva provides the Services and Software, including related 


software and technology, for ultimate federal government end use solely in accordance with the following: Government 


technical data and software rights related to the Software include only those rights customarily provided to the public as 


defined in these Master Terms and Conditions.  This customary commercial license is provided in accordance with FAR 


12.211 (Technical Data) and FAR 12.212 (Software) and, for Department of Defense transactions, DFAR 252.227-7015 


(Technical Data-Commercial Items) and DFAR 227.7202-03 (Rights in Commercial Computer Software or Computer Software 


Documentation).  If any portion of the Software is deemed “non-commercial,” the Services are licensed under the terms 


hereof and under the RESTRICTED RIGHTS set forth in the applicable FARs and DFARs (and the government’s use, 


duplication and disclosure rights are restricted as set forth therein).  If a government agency has a need for rights not 


conveyed under these terms, it must negotiate with Workiva to determine if there are acceptable terms for transferring such 


rights, and a mutually acceptable written addendum specifically conveying such rights must be included in any applicable 


contract or agreement. 


10.10 Further Assurances.  The parties shall reasonably cooperate with each other to provide such further assurances 


as may be reasonably required to better evidence and reflect, or to show the ability to carry out the intent, purposes, and 


obligations of the Agreement. 


10.11 Pre-Release Data. The Parties acknowledge that Customer Data may include Customer material non-public 


information (the “Pre-Release Data”) and that United States securities laws impose certain restrictions on trading securities of 


an issuer when in possession of Pre-Release Data and on communicating such information to any other person under 


circumstances in which it is reasonably foreseeable that such person is likely to trade in such securities based on such Pre-


Release Data. Workiva confirms that its employees and service providers that have unencrypted access have been informed 


as to the confidential nature of Customer’s Pre-Release Data and the importance of preserving its confidentiality, including 


refraining from trading in Customer’s securities while in possession thereof. 


10.12 Third Party Beneficiaries. Workiva Inc., its affiliates and licensors, as well as Customer’s Affiliates that receive 


access as set forth in Section 1.2(d), may be third party beneficiaries of the Agreement. No other third party, including without 


limitation Customer’s addition of third party Users pursuant to Section 1.2(b), is intended to be a beneficiary of the Agreement 


entitled to enforce its terms directly. 


10.13 Third Party Terms. As of the start date in Customer’s initial Subscription Order unless otherwise stated therein 


there are no terms and conditions for Third Party Software with which Customer must comply.  If after Workiva commences its 


provision of Subscription Services any underlying Third Party Software becomes subject to additional terms and conditions, 


upon reasonable prior written notice to Customer such terms may be attached to the Agreement, or otherwise incorporated by 


reference.  If Customer does not consent to such terms it must notify Workiva of its rejection within thirty (30) days of receipt 


of such notice and, notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Section 4.1 of these Master Terms and Conditions, the 


Agreement will continue under the terms and conditions previously in place until the completion of all then active Subscription 


Terms, at which time the Agreement and all Orders hereto will expire and be of no further force or effect.  


10.14 Electronic Storage. The parties intend to allow for the electronic imaging and storage of the Agreement, and the 


admissibility into evidence of such an image in lieu of the original paper version of the Agreement. The parties stipulate that 


any computer printout of any such image of the Agreement shall be considered to be an "original" under the applicable court 


or arbitral rules of evidence when maintained in the normal course of business and shall be admissible as between the parties 


to the same extent and under the same conditions as other business records maintained in paper or hard copy form.  The 


parties agree not to contest, in any proceeding involving the parties in any judicial or other forum, the admissibility, validity, or 


enforceability of any image of the Agreement because of the fact that such image was stored or handled in electronic form. 
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10.15 General.  On the Effective Date, the Agreement supersedes all previous discussions, negotiations, 


understandings, and agreements between the parties with respect to its subject matter, including any non-disclosure 


agreements and/or obligations which will be expressly superseded in their entirety by Section 5 of these Master Terms and 


Conditions, and constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties. No oral statements or material not specifically 


incorporated herein will be of any force and effect.  With the exception of any terms or conditions associated with additional 


Services available for purchase via Workiva’s website that have been accepted or acknowledged (electronically or otherwise) 


by Customer or a User, no changes in or additions to these Master Terms and Conditions will be recognized unless 


incorporated herein by amendment and signed by duly authorized representatives of both parties.  The application of 


Customer’s general terms and conditions in any vendor acknowledgement or Customer’s other general purchasing conditions 


are hereby expressly excluded and objected to by Workiva.  These Master Terms and Conditions shall apply and supersede 


the pre-printed terms and conditions of any form submitted, in electronic format or otherwise, by either party. The Agreement 


will not be construed against either party as the purported drafter.  The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any 


provision of the Agreement will not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any 


other provision hereof. In the event any provision of the Agreement is held to be unenforceable for any reason, the 


unenforceability thereof will not affect the remainder of the Agreement, which will remain in full force and effect and 


enforceable in accordance with its terms.  With respect to any unenforceable provision, the applicable arbitrator or court shall 


deem the provision modified to the extent necessary, in such adjudicator’s opinion, to render such term or provision 


enforceable, and the rights and obligations of the parties will be construed and enforced accordingly, preserving to the fullest 


permissible extent the intent and agreements of the parties set forth herein. Headings in these Master Terms and Conditions 


shall not be used to interpret or construe its provisions. The following order of precedence will be followed in resolving any 


inconsistencies between the terms of these Master Terms and Conditions and the terms of any Orders, exhibits, statements 


of work, or other documents: first, the Sections 1 - 10 of these Master Terms and Conditions, including the attached exhibits 


(which may give priority to Orders for certain purposes); second, terms contained in an Order; and third, the terms of any 


other documents referenced in any of the foregoing. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, by signing below the parties agree to be bound by the foregoing Master Terms and Conditions.  
 


State of Nevada 


By:         ______________________________ 


Name:   ______________________________         


Title:     ______________________________ 


Date:    ______________________________ 


    


By:        ______________________________ 


Name:   ______________________________         


Title:     ______________________________ 


Date:     _____________________________   
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EXHIBIT A 


ONSITE SERVICES 


This Onsite Services Exhibit shall supplement the Master Terms and Conditions with respect to Workiva’s provision of Onsite 


Services to Customer. 


1.0 Any Onsite Services will be scheduled following Workiva’s receipt of a fully executed SOW containing such 


Services. To the extent Customer requires a purchase order, Customer shall provide Workiva any associated reference 


number.  Upon receipt of a fully executed SOW and purchase order, the parties will determine and finalize scheduling for the 


Onsite Services. Scheduling will be based upon the Customer’s schedule, preferences, requirements, and the availability of 


Workiva’s resources; provided, however, that the onsite services will be conducted onsite at a Customer facility during normal 


business hours, Monday through Friday, between 8:30 a.m. and 5:30 p.m. local Customer time, and remotely via telephone 


and internet.  Subject to the parties’ mutually agreed upon start date for Onsite Services Workiva has the sole discretion to set 


the travel schedule of its personnel, on a reasonable basis (e.g., avoiding weekend or after hours travel).  Portions of the 


Onsite Services may be performed remotely.   


 


2.0 Customer agrees to reasonably cooperate with Workiva until the Onsite Services are successfully completed.  


Customer provides Workiva with a single point of contact who will receive all communications regarding the Onsite Services; 


failure to provide a single point of contact may result in an increase or change to the onsite services scope, quote, and/or 


length.  The contact must have the authority to act for Customer in all aspects of the onsite services, including but not limited 


to bringing issues to the attention of the appropriate persons within Customer’s organization and resolving conflicting 


requirements.  Additionally, the contact will (a) ensure that any communications between Workiva and Customer, including 


scope related questions or requests, are made through the appropriate Workiva personnel, (b) provide timely access to 


technical and business points of contact, and required data/information for matters related to the scope of the onsite services; 


ensure attendance by key Customer contacts at Customer meetings and presentations, (c) obtain and provide project 


requirements, information, data, decisions, and approvals within one (1) working day of Workiva’s request, unless both parties 


agree to a different response time, and (d) ensure that Workiva personnel have reasonable and safe access to the Onsite 


Services site, internet connectivity, a safe working environment, adequate office space, and appropriate conference room 


facilities (including projector and whiteboard access) for meetings.  Customer must inform Workiva of all access issues, 


required security measures, and provide access to all necessary facilities. Customer will back up its files and Customer Data 


prior to Workiva’s commencement of the Onsite Services. 


 


3.0 The “Change Control Process” is the process that governs changes to the scope of the Onsite Services.  A 


written Change Order will be the vehicle for communicating any desired changes to the Onsite Services. The “Change Order” 


will describe any proposed changes to the Onsite Services’ scope, pricing, resources, and tasks; the reason for the 


change(s); related assumptions and Customer responsibilities; and the schedule and price impacts of the change. Workiva 


will draft the Change Order based on discussions with Customer. Only changes included in a Change Order signed by both 


Customer and Workiva referencing the Agreement and the applicable SOW will be implemented.  In some cases, a Change 


Order will authorize Workiva to study the impacts that a proposed change will have in terms of required changes to the Onsite 


Services’ scope, schedule, and price. If, upon completion of the study, Customer agrees to proceed with an identified scope 


change, Workiva will draft a separate Change Order to detail the specifics associated with that change.  







Page 11 of 12 
 


Workiva Confidential Information 
USVN09012017 


EXHIBIT B 


SECURITY 


This Security Exhibit shall supplement the Master Terms and Conditions with respect to Workiva’s obligations in regards to Security 


of the Services. 


1.0 Workiva Data Security Program. Workiva agrees that it engages in the handling or transmission of 


Customer’s Confidential Information, and will therefore maintain a data security program that meets or exceeds the expectations 


defined in this Exhibit. Workiva agrees to allow Customer to perform one information security audit annually, upon at least thirty (30) 


days’ prior written notice, that consists of a review of Workiva’s: (a) information security policies, (b) information security incident 


response plan, (c) vulnerability management procedures, (d) disaster recovery documentation, (e) network perimeter vulnerability 


scans, (f) web application vulnerability scans, (g) and location(s) where Customer Confidential Information is processed. 


2.0 SOC 1 and SOC 2 Requirements.  At no additional cost or expense to Customer, at least once each calendar 


year during the Agreement Term, Workiva shall obtain a review of its systems and operations by an independent auditor in 


accordance with the then current SOC 1 and SOC 2 requirements and/or any successor standards. Upon Customer request, 


Workiva will deliver its SOC 1 and SOC 2 report(s), which cover at a minimum at least twelve (12) months. Workiva shall resolve 


any internal control weaknesses noted during the SOC 1 and SOC 2 reviews.  This remediation will be at no additional expense to 


Customer.   


3.0 SIG/CAIQ Requirements.  At no additional expense to Customer, upon Customer’s written request, limited to 


once per calendar year, Workiva shall deliver a SIG and/or CAIQ Standard Information Gathering report, or its equivalent, to 


Customer. Workiva shall resolve any internal control weaknesses noted in such report. This remediation will be at no additional 


expense to Customer. 


4.0 Information Handling, Protection, and Disposal. Workiva represents and warrants that any medium and/or 


media that contain Customer Confidential Information for the purposes of delivery or transfer between Customer and Workiva are 


sufficiently secured and protected to prevent disclosure or examination by any unauthorized party. Customer acknowledges that 


neither Workiva nor the Software is a primary system of record of Customer Data, and Customer shall regularly backup any files for 


which it intends as such.   


4.1 Workiva will immediately revoke access privileges to Customer Confidential Information for separated (either 


voluntarily or involuntarily) Workiva personnel following such separation. 


4.2 Workiva will ensure that Customer Confidential Information will be encrypted in transit and at rest using a 


method or tool which encrypts the Customer Confidential Information using an encryption algorithm of sufficient strength to 


render the Customer Confidential Information unreadable and unintelligible. 


4.3 Workiva will properly dispose of any Customer Confidential Information, as well as any documents and/or media 


that contain any Customer Confidential Information. Workiva defines “properly dispose of Customer Confidential Information” 


as being in the state that is beyond recognition and beyond reconstruction. Specifically, Workiva will destroy data utilizing one 


of the following methods: 


(a) Format and overwrite the media with meaningless data (either with some fixed pattern (e.g. binary 


zeroes) or random data; there are numerous software utilities that are designed to securely remove files from 


disks). 


(b) Degauss the media (degaussing equipment is available for magnetic tapes and hard disks). 


(c) Destroy the media by crushing, incinerating, cross-cut shredding, or melting. 


4.4 Upon request and within seventy-two (72) hours of destruction, Workiva will notify Customer’s Account 


Administrator that the Customer Confidential Information has been destroyed. Further, Customer shall maintain the right to 


request proof of data destruction after receipt of the destruction notification from Workiva. Workiva will provide Customer with 


proof of data destruction within seventy-two (72) hours of Customer’s request. 


4.5 After the termination or expiration of the Agreement, Workiva shall continue to protect any Customer 


Confidential Information in Workiva’s possession in accordance with the Agreement and this Exhibit. 


5.0 Password Security. 


5.1 Workiva will ensure that passwords are secured using a one-way hash of sufficient strength to render it 


unreadable and unintelligible. 


5.2 The following password controls must be made available for Customer configuration: 
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(a) Password change frequency 


(b) Password history 


(c) Password length 


(d) Password complexity (upper case, lower case, number, symbol) 


(e) Number of times in twenty-four (24) hours a password can be reset 


6.0 Security Incident and Response. Workiva agrees to notify the Customer within twenty-four (24) hours of any 


breach of security which has exposed, or for which there is a reasonable belief of exposure of, any Customer Confidential 


Information to unauthorized parties. 


7.0 Security Awareness and Compliance. Workiva provides annual information security awareness training to its 


personnel assigned to provide Services to Customer. Workiva shall make the documentation available for review by Customer upon 


request. 


8.0 Personnel Security and Suitability. Before assigning any Workiva agent, or employee to perform Services, a 


background check will be conducted. If, at any time, it is discovered that a current or prospective Workiva agent, or employee being 


considered for assignment to perform Services has a criminal record that includes a felony, Workiva will be responsible for 


determining whether assigning that current or prospective Workiva agent, employee or subcontractor would be consistent with the 


safe and efficient performance of the Services, taking into consideration any and all appropriate factors, such as: (i) the number, 


nature, and gravity of the offense(s) for which the individual was convicted and their relevance to the job duties to Customer under 


the Agreement, and (ii) the elapsed time and employment history since the most recent conviction and/or completion of the 


sentence. If a current or prospective Workiva agent, or employee attempts to withhold or falsify information pertaining to previous 


criminal convictions, that individual will be disqualified from any assignment to perform Services. In performing background checks 


for persons being considered for assignment to perform Services for Customer, Workiva is required to comply with all applicable 


laws. 


9.0 Physical Security. Workiva shall restrict physical access to secured areas to those personnel who require such 


access to perform their job. Workiva shall keep access control records that document who had access to the secured area. Workiva 


agrees to make the access control records available to Customer upon request. 


10.0 Vulnerability Management. 


10.1 Workiva will develop, maintain, and adhere to documented procedures for network vulnerability management, 


including quarterly scanning of systems which transmit, process, or store any Customer Confidential Information. 


10.2 Vulnerability management procedures shall define timely remediation of detected vulnerabilities. 


10.3 Workiva will accurately log all activities of network vulnerability scanning and remediation, and maintain 


appropriate documentation of sufficient detail that demonstrates reasonable, good faith efforts to remediate vulnerabilities on 


systems which contain or have the potential to contain any Customer Confidential Information. 


10.4 Workiva will develop, maintain, and adhere to documented procedures for web application vulnerability 


management. Those procedures will include automated inspection or scanning of web applications transmitting, processing, 


or storing any Customer Confidential Information for OWASP Top 10. 


10.5 Workiva will accurately log all activities of web application vulnerability scanning and remediation, and maintain 


appropriate documentation of sufficient detail that demonstrates reasonable, good faith efforts to remediate vulnerabilities in 


web applications which transmit, process, or store any Customer Confidential Information. 


11.0 Disaster Recovery. Workiva has developed and maintains a disaster recovery plan which provides for a back-


up system and a plan to maintain operations in the event of an emergency or catastrophe that would otherwise significantly impact 


the ability to perform Services. Once per calendar year, Workiva will provide an executive summary of the plan to Customer upon 


Customer’s written request. 


12.0 Security Events. In the event that Workiva learns that there has been unauthorized access to or unauthorized 


acquisition or misuse of Customer Data on Workiva’s systems or premises (a “Security Event”), Workiva will promptly give notice to 


Customer, unless prohibited by law.  Upon the occurrence of a Security Event, Workiva shall (i) promptly take such steps it 


reasonably deems appropriate to contain and control the Security Event to prevent further unauthorized access to or misuse of the 


Customer Data, as applicable, and (ii) unless prohibited by law, continue to provide periodic updates relating to the investigation and 


resolution of the Security Event to Customer until it has been resolved.  Unless prohibited by law and subject to the other provisions 


herein, Workiva will, upon reasonable request, cooperate with Customer in investigating each Security Event, including providing 


reasonably requested information regarding the nature, investigation, or resolution thereof. 
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MUTUAL NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT


THIS MUTUAL NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered into and is effective as of the 1st 
of December, 2017 (the “Effective Date”), by and between Workiva Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Workiva”), and 
State of Nevada (“Counterparty”), with a business address of 1100 East William Street Suite 101 Carson City, 
Nevada 89701.


1. Purpose.  The parties’ disclosure of Confidential Information hereunder is for the purpose of (a) a possible 
business relationship between the parties, or (b) the performance of services (in either case, the 
“Purpose”).


2. Confidential Information. Each party that discloses information (the “Disclosing Party”) may provide to 
the other party (the “Receiving Party”) certain information regarding the Disclosing Party’s business 
operations, including those of its affiliated companies, which the Disclosing Party regards as confidential 
(“Confidential Information”).  The term “Confidential Information” shall mean all financial, technical, 
and other information including all copies thereof (including, without limitation, all agreements, files, 
books, logs, charts, records, studies, reports, schedules, plans, and statistical information) that may be 
furnished or disclosed to the Receiving Party by, or acquired by the Receiving Party directly or indirectly 
from, the Disclosing Party, including as a result of an inspection of any facility of the Disclosing Party or 
the Disclosing Party’s contractors, licensees, or other customers.  Such term shall also include all copies 
and extracts of Confidential Information and all computer-generated studies and data containing 
Confidential Information prepared by or for the benefit of the Disclosing Party.


3. Means of Disclosure and Identification. Information that is considered Confidential Information by the 
Disclosing Party may be disclosed orally or in writing.  Oral disclosures of Confidential Information will be 
noted as such at the time of disclosure.  


4. Exclusions. For purposes of this Agreement, Confidential Information shall not include, and the 
obligations herein shall not apply to, information that: (i) is now or subsequently becomes generally 
available to the public through no fault of the Receiving Party; (ii) the Receiving Party can demonstrate 
was rightfully in its possession prior to disclosure to the Receiving Party by the Disclosing Party; (iii) is 
independently developed by the Receiving Party without the use of any Confidential Information provided 
by the Disclosing Party; or (iv) the Receiving Party rightfully obtains from a third party who has the right, 
without obligation to the Disclosing Party, to transfer or disclose such information.


5. Confidentiality Obligations.


a. The Receiving Party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to protect the confidentiality of the 
Confidential Information it receives from the Disclosing Party, at least equivalent to the degree of 
care that the Receiving Party uses in its own business to protect its own Confidential Information.  


b. The Receiving Party may provide the Confidential Information it receives from the Disclosing 
Party only to persons who (i) have a “need to know” such Confidential Information in order to 
enable the Receiving Party to use such Confidential Information for the Purpose and (ii) are 
legally bound to use and disclose such Confidential Information for no other purpose than to fulfill 
and further the Purpose. 


c. The Receiving Party may, in addition, use or disclose Confidential Information if:  (i) required by 
any request or order of any government authority, provided that the Receiving Party shall first, to 
the extent legally permissible, attempt to notify the Disclosing Party of such requirement and 
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permit the Disclosing Party to contest such requirement; (ii) otherwise required by law; or (iii) 
necessary to establish its rights under this Agreement.


d. The Receiving Party shall notify the Disclosing Party immediately in the event of loss or 
compromise of any Confidential Information received from the Disclosing Party.


6. No Implied License. No rights or licenses under copyright, patent, or trademark of the Disclosing Party are 
granted or implied by either a confidential or non-confidential disclosure, except that the Receiving Party 
may make a reasonable number of copies of documents in order to carry out the purpose for which use of 
the Confidential Information is authorized by the Disclosing Party.   


7. Rights in Data.  Unless otherwise agreed by the Disclosing Party in writing, the Disclosing Party shall 
have sole ownership of all inventions, discoveries, and improvements and all works of authorship resulting 
in whole or in part from its efforts, whether alone or in concert with the Receiving Party, including all 
associated intellectual property rights.  The Receiving Party shall cooperate with the Disclosing Party and 
execute, or cause its personnel to execute, such further acknowledgments and instruments as may be 
necessary to establish such ownership.


8. Right to Disclose. The Disclosing Party warrants that it has the right to disclose the Confidential 
Information to the Receiving Party.  Otherwise, all information is provided “AS IS” and without any 
warranty, expressed, implied or otherwise, regarding its accuracy or performance.


9. Return. Promptly upon the Disclosing Party’s request, the Receiving Party will either return or, if 
requested by the Disclosing Party, destroy all copies of any media or materials containing Confidential 
Information of the Disclosing Party, including but not limited to, all computer programs, documentation, 
notes, plans, drawings, and copies thereof.


10. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date of this Agreement and shall end 
five (5) year(s) after such date, provided however the parties’ obligations of confidentiality shall last as 
long as the information remains confidential.


11. Relief. The Receiving Party agrees that, in the event of any breach of any provision hereof, the Disclosing 
Party may or will not have an adequate remedy in money or damages.  The Receiving Party therefore 
agrees that, in such event, the Disclosing Party shall be entitled to seek injunctive relief against such breach 
in any court of competent jurisdiction, without the necessity of posting a bond even if otherwise normally 
required.  Such injunctive relief will in no way limit the Disclosing Party’s right to obtain other remedies 
available under applicable law.  No failure or delay by a party hereto in enforcing any right, power, or 
privilege created hereunder shall operate as an implied waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial 
enforcement thereof preclude any other or further enforcement thereof or the enforcement of any other 
right, power, or privilege.  


12. No Assignment.  Except as expressly permitted otherwise by this Agreement, the rights and benefits of this 
Agreement may not be assigned by either party.  Confidential Information provided by the Disclosing Party 
may include Confidential Information that the Disclosing Party has obtained from a third party under a duty 
of confidentiality and, in such event, the provisions of this Agreement shall equally apply to the protection 
of such Confidential Information.


13. Signed Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same document.  This 
Agreement must be manually signed and may be delivered by facsimile or email (in .pdf format) and upon 
such delivery the facsimile or .pdf signature will be deemed to have the same effect as if the original 
signature had been delivered to the other Party.  


14. Miscellaneous.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement with respect to the Confidential 
Information disclosed herein and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreements 
concerning such Confidential Information.  This Agreement may not be amended except by the written 







Page 3 of 4
Workiva Confidential Information


Version No. 12102014


agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.  This Agreement will be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware.  If any provision of this Agreement is 
found by a proper authority to be unenforceable or invalid, such enforceability or invalidity will not render 
this Agreement unenforceable or invalid as a whole and, in such event, such provision will be changed and 
interpreted so as to best accomplish the objectives of such unenforceable or invalid provision within the 
limits of applicable law or applicable court decisions.  Any waiver or failure to enforce any provision of 
this Agreement on one occasion will not be deemed a waiver of any other provision or of such provision on 
any other occasion.  The parties acknowledge that the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the 
existence of the discussions between them are confidential, and shall not be disclosed, except as provided 
in Section 5, without the written consent of the other party.


In witness whereof, the parties agree to the foregoing terms and conditions and by execution of this Agreement, 
therefore are bound by the terms in this Agreement.


  Workiva Inc.    State of Nevada 
 


   By: Jill Klindt, Senior Vice President    By:                       


    (Signature)    (Signature)


    Date:    Date:
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Contact for Workiva:                   Contact for Counterparty:


Workiva Legal  
                  (Printed Name and Title)


Address:  2900 University Blvd.


                Ames, Iowa 50010


            Address: 1100 East William Street
Suite 101
Carson City, Nevada 89701
United States


Telephone:  515-663-4435                   Telephone: 17756843676


Email:  legal@workiva.com                   Email:
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Section V Scope of Work
1.1 GOALS AND OBJECTIVES


The solution must, at a minimum, provide the following functionality:


1.1.1 Import fund trial balances and functional data from existing CGI Advantage enterprise 
resource planning (ERP) system and other accounting/ERP systems;


Wdesk makes it easy to connect and update data from your most critical systems, including desktop 
spreadsheets and documents, general ledgers, ERP, CRM, and other sources into the platform. Wdesk 
offers direct import and export capabilities, an Excel® sync add-in, APIs, and pre-built connectors.


Bidirectional data flows in connected systems and linked data within Wdesk gives you confidence in the 
accuracy of your data. Imports directly from source systems eliminate manual entry errors, and automated 
refresh ensures up-to-date data.


Wdesk Spreadsheet Connectors: Workiva offers a growing ecosystem of pre-built connectors to ERP, CRM, 
and HR systems, including common platforms like Dell BoomiTM, Host Analytics®, NetSuite®, Oracle®, and 
SAP® solutions.


Direct API access via the Data Connection Toolkit: Workiva delivers comprehensive standards-based web 
service APIs to support all integrations to and from the Wdesk platform. These connections would be built 
and maintained by the customer’s IT team.


Our Consulting Team can help you determine which integration path will work best for your needs.


1.1.2 Make journal entries to adjust the balances of the accounts;
Spreadsheets gives you the power to work with large, complex data in a familiar, collaborative, and 
controlled environment. 


• Create Spreadsheets three different ways: synchronize an external Excel file using Wdesk Sync, 
create a new Spreadsheet from scratch in Wdesk or import a .csv file.


• Real time collaboration -  In traditional Wdesk documents, only one person can work in a section at 
a time, as indicated by the pencils and locks. In Wdesk Spreadsheets, multiple people can be 
working together in the same sheet, in real time.


• Utilize cross sheet formulas in Spreadsheets.


• Easily understand complex formulas using the Advanced Formula Editor.


• Link from data in Spreadsheets to Wdesk Documents, Presentations and Workbooks.


• Save a local copy of your Spreadsheet as a .csv or.xlsx file if needed


• Develop spreadsheets to allow computation and tracking of post-closing adjustments, such as 
eliminations and GASB 34 entries, for conversion from Governmental fund statements to 
Government-wide statements.  Linking allows for full data integrity between MD&A, footnotes, 
reconciliation pages, and the two sets of statements for any GASB 34 adjusting entry.







30


1.1.3 Produce year-over-year comparison reports;
Year-over-year comparison reports may be created in Wdesk by using spreadsheets to manage the calculations 
(see the previous answer for information regarding the spreadsheets functionality).  If desired, your data could 
then be linked into a chart or graph directly in your document.


Tables and charts are separate features in most spreadsheet applications, but are bundled together in 
Wdesk. A chart created in Wdesk is actually a table of data with a chart view. When the values in the table 
are updated, the chart graphics automatically update.


Supported chart types include: Line Charts, Area Charts, Column charts, Stacked Charts, Line/Column 
(Combo) Charts, Pie Charts, Doughnut Charts, Waterfall Charts, Scatter Charts and Bubble Charts.


1.1.4 Produce balance sheets, income statements, and statements of cash flows by fund on the 
accrual and modified accrual basis of accounting;


Financial Data Management and Reporting Solution 
Wdesk allows users to create any various types of financial reports including, but not limited to:


• CAFR
• PAFR/Citizen Reporting
• Budget Reporting
• Quarterly Financial Reporting
• Internal Controls


Wdesk is a cloud-based application that makes creating and managing complex business reports easy. It's 
simple to use, has a familiar interface, and lets people work together on common documents. Wdesk 
combines word processing, linked workbooks, charts, and presentations into one application that powers 
all of our solutions.


Accuracy you can count on.
Live-linked data is always up to date, and the Wdesk application can easily incorporate information from 
many different sources. Data is stored in the cloud, so the version being edited is always current.


Data consistency.
Wdesk is your single source of truth. Across the enterprise, teams can rely on our cloud platform as the 
place to get final answers. Connect and reuse live-linked data and narrative throughout your organization.


History and audit trail.
Ensure consistency and accuracy in every step of your business process. In Wdesk, every change leaves a 
digital record. Grant powerful review capabilities directly to your reviewers and auditors.


Version control.
Your team is always on the same page. Manage your documents and data with less effort and more 
accuracy. Teams work on the same version of document and data in Wdesk.


Easy and efficient.
Wdesk was designed to be as easy as the familiar office apps used today, but built for the cloud. Easy 
setup means users can be up and running in less than three hours, with no IT involvement. Users can work 
on or approve reports from anywhere.


Wdesk documentation is fully compatible with Office. Users can import Excel, Word and PowerPoint 
documents into Wdesk for collaboration. Additionally users can export documents from Wdesk to Excel, 
Word, PowerPoint, or PDF format.  We also support images such as .jpeg and .gif files.
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1.1.5 Produce reports and statements for the State CAFR. 
Wdesk allows for the creation of custom face statements that reflect the specific reporting lines required for 
each individual organization.  Utilizing your trial balance data and chart of account and associated business 
rules, custom face statements for both governmental funds and government-wide, or proprietary and fiduciary 
funds statements are easily created.  Adjustments required for GASB 34 can be entered and documented with 
the associated work papers and linked to the reconciliation pages and thereby adjust the reported lines items 
for presentation in the government-wide statements. The process in Wdesk allows for complete transparency 
of the adjustments and is easy to recreate year-over-year, thereby supporting a repeatable and sustainable 
process.


Financial Data Management and Reporting Solution 
Wdesk allows users to create any various types of financial reports including, but not limited to:


• CAFR
• PAFR/Citizen Reporting
• Budget Reporting
• Quarterly Financial Reporting
• Internal Controls


Wdesk is a cloud-based application that makes creating and managing complex business reports easy. It's 
simple to use, has a familiar interface, and lets people work together on common documents. Wdesk 
combines word processing, linked workbooks, charts, and presentations into one application that powers 
all of our solutions.


Accuracy you can count on.
Live-linked data is always up to date, and the Wdesk application can easily incorporate information from 
many different sources. Data is stored in the cloud, so the version being edited is always current.


Data consistency.
Wdesk is your single source of truth. Across the enterprise, teams can rely on our cloud platform as the 
place to get final answers. Connect and reuse live-linked data and narrative throughout your organization.


History and audit trail.
Ensure consistency and accuracy in every step of your business process. In Wdesk, every change leaves a 
digital record. Grant powerful review capabilities directly to your reviewers and auditors.


Version control.
Your team is always on the same page. Manage your documents and data with less effort and more 
accuracy. Teams work on the same version of document and data in Wdesk.


Easy and efficient.
Wdesk was designed to be as easy as the familiar office apps used today, but built for the cloud. Easy 
setup means users can be up and running in less than three hours, with no IT involvement. Users can work 
on or approve reports from anywhere.


Wdesk documentation is fully compatible with Office. Users can import Excel, Word and PowerPoint 
documents into Wdesk for collaboration. Additionally users can export documents from Wdesk to Excel, 
Word, PowerPoint, or PDF format.  We also support images such as .jpeg and .gif files.


Create Publish Ready PDF
A PDF document may be created of an entire project or of any combination of documents within a project. 
The PDF can then be saved or printed. Create Publish Ready PDF is an option when saving as PDF 
that generates a PDF suitable for traditional printing. When creating a Publish Ready PDF, you can include 
the following options:


• Hyperlink formatting (underlines and blue text color)
• Table Cell background shading
• Leader dots in cells
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Style Guides
If you need to reuse the same text formatting options repeatedly, you may consider creating a Style Guide to 
make the process quick and easy. Style Guides let you apply uniform formatting by highlighting the text and 
selecting the style you wish to apply from a drop-down menu. Only document owners can create and edit style 
guides, but anyone can use them. Styles can be applied to document text, document tables, and presentations.


Export to InDesign
Documents created in Wdesk can be exported to Adobe InDesign for greater customization and layout for 
printing. Wdesk facilitates designed reporting in InDesign through the use of an In Copy Markup Language 
(ICML) exporter and customized style guides. Wdesk is best utilized for document editing and collaboration, 
while InDesign is best utilized for handling complex document design.


1.1.6 Provide for audit trail and produce reports on paper and electronically with ease; and


Audit Trail
Wdesk, as a cloud-based application, autosaves all content every 60 seconds, backing up all changes and 
edits to the cloud servers. If there is any disruption to your service, a hardware or network failure for instance, 
all edits made outside that 60 second window are accessible the next time a user logs into the application. 
Those changes are saved in draft mode and are therefore not accessible until shared. 


Share is a unique concept to Wdesk and is a large component of the collaborative element of the 
application. When a user shares their edits, a new version of the document is created in the history panel 
and those changes are now viewable or editable by other users. Before a document is shared, the section 
or slide that is being edited in draft mode, displays the most current version of that section/slide without 
the draft changes. The application will restrict any other users from editing that section until the user with 
drafts shares their changes. 


Each time a change is made to a document, the user must "share" those changes in order for other users to 
be able to edit the changed section(s). Each time a document is "shared" a record is made of that share. 
This record is a full copy of the document as it existed when shared and can be accessed from the 
document history panel. Each share shows the name of the user that made the share as well as the time of 
the share, any comments made by the user when shared, if the share was saved as a milestone and the 
milestone name (for milestones). Each historical version can be opened at any time, and blacklines can be 
created between document versions to display the changes between them. These powerful features provide 
full auditing of documents.


Microsoft Office Compatibility
Wdesk documentation is fully compatible with Office. Users can import Excel, Word and PowerPoint 
documents into Wdesk for collaboration and can export documents from Wdesk to Excel, Word, PPT, or 
PDF format. Users can also attach and view Office and PDF documents directly in Wdesk. 


Export to InDesign
Documents created in Wdesk can be exported to Adobe InDesign for greater customization and layout for 
printing. Wdesk facilitates designed reporting in InDesign through the use of an In Copy Markup Language 
(ICML) exporter and customized style guides. Wdesk is best utilized for document editing and collaboration, 
while InDesign is best utilized for handling complex document design.
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1.1.7 Accommodate an initial nine (9) users and add additional users as needed.


Wdesk collaboration
Wdesk is built for easy collaboration among multiple document editors. Wdesk documents are often very 
large reports created by a team of individuals. There are several features and tools to facilitate effective and 
orderly collaboration.


 Multiple contributors work simultaneously on the same document with real-time updating.
 Users have private drafts of their working sections until they are ready to share with the team.
 Each section that is shared creates a revision in the document history providing a full audit trail of 


every change made to the document.
 Commenting with threaded replies streamlines the review process.


Saving and Sharing Documents


While you’re working in a document, Wdesk saves your changes automatically every 60 seconds. In 
addition, you can manually save your changes at any time.


Saving preserves a private, personal draft. Colleagues will not see your changes until you share the 
changed section or document.


Share is a unique concept to Wdesk and is a large component of the collaborative element of the 
application. When a user shares their edits, a new version of the document is created in the history panel 
and those changes are now viewable or editable by other users. Before a document is shared, the section 
or slide that is being edited in draft mode, displays the most current version of that section/slide without 
the draft changes. The application will restrict any other users from editing that section until the user with 
drafts shares their changes. 


Permissions and Document Sections


Document Permissions allows a document owner to grant access to specific sections to individuals or 
groups of users. Users can work simultaneously on personal drafts in different sections until they are ready 
to share their changes with their team.


As you work on a section, it is locked for your colleagues until you have shared that section. 


A new revision is created each time you share your changes. This record is a full copy of the document as 
it existed when shared and can be accessed from the document history panel. Each share shows the name 
of the user that made the share as well as the time of the share, any comments made by the user when 
shared, if the share was saved as a milestone and the milestone name (for milestones). Each historical 
version can be opened at any time, and blacklines can be created between document versions to display 
the changes between them. These powerful features provide full auditing of documents.


Collaborative Review


Sending documents or blacklines for review enables others in your organization to look through and 
comment on a particular snapshot of your document. Multiple individuals can give feedback 
simultaneously. This feedback is aggregated automatically in Wdesk, reducing back-and-forth iteration and 
duplicated effort.


Using Tasks


Tasking is a fully integrated solution for creating and completing tasks within Wdesk. Tasking is flexible 
with multiple task types available: Approvals, reviews, requests for documentation, or any custom task 
required for your work. Assign and respond to tasks in the same environment used to create your reports. 
Assignees are sent email notifications alerting them to their tasks and you can track tasks you've assigned 
or been assigned in a filterable dashboard within Wdesk.
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2.4 SOFTWARE REQUIREMENTS


The solution shall replace current CAFR reporting software and must be a full Government Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) reporting system that will, at a minimum:


2.3.1 Help export trial balance and fund and budget structure data from the State’s existing 
Advantage accounting system. 


Wdesk makes it easy to connect and update data from your most critical systems, including desktop 
spreadsheets and documents, general ledgers, ERP, CRM, and other sources into the platform. Wdesk 
offers direct import and export capabilities, an Excel® sync add-in, APIs, and pre-built connectors.


Bidirectional data flows in connected systems and linked data within Wdesk gives you confidence in the 
accuracy of your data. Imports directly from source systems eliminate manual entry errors, and automated 
refresh ensures up-to-date data.


Wdesk Spreadsheet Connectors


Workiva offers a growing ecosystem of pre-built connectors to ERP, CRM, and HR systems, including 
common platforms like Dell BoomiTM, Host Analytics®, NetSuite®, Oracle®, and SAP® solutions.


Direct API access via the Data Connection Toolkit


Workiva delivers comprehensive standards-based web service APIs to support all integrations to and from 
the Wdesk platform. These connections would be built and maintained by the customer’s IT team.


Our Consulting Team can help you determine which integration path will work best for your needs.


2.3.2 Contain a full adjusting journal entry system and allow for posting entries in accordance with 
GASB reporting standards.


Spreadsheets gives you the power to work with large, complex data in a familiar, collaborative, and 
controlled environment. 


• Create Spreadsheets three different ways: synchronize an external Excel file using Wdesk Sync, 
create a new Spreadsheet from scratch in Wdesk or import a .csv file.


• Real time collaboration -  In traditional Wdesk documents, only one person can work in a section at 
a time, as indicated by the pencils and locks. In Wdesk Spreadsheets, multiple people can be 
working together in the same sheet, in real time.


• Utilize cross sheet formulas in Spreadsheets.


• Easily understand complex formulas using the Advanced Formula Editor.


• Link from data in Spreadsheets to Wdesk Documents, Presentations and Workbooks.


• Save a local copy of your Spreadsheet as a .csv or.xlsx file if needed


• Develop spreadsheets to allow computation and tracking of post-closing adjustments, such as 
eliminations and GASB 34 entries, for conversion from Governmental fund statements to 
Government-wide statements.  Linking allows for full data integrity between MD&A, footnotes, 
reconciliation pages, and the two sets of statements for any GASB 34 adjusting entry.
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2.3.3 Produce all financial statements, supporting schedules, and notes and disclosures of the 
financial statements as contained in the State CAFR (refer to Section 2.1, Current CAFR).


Wdesk allows for the creation of custom face statements that reflect the specific reporting lines required for 
each individual organization.  Utilizing your trial balance data and chart of account and associated business 
rules, custom face statements for both governmental funds and government-wide, or proprietary and fiduciary 
funds statements are easily created.  Adjustments required for GASB 34 can be entered and documented with 
the associated work papers and linked to the reconciliation pages and thereby adjust the reported lines items 
for presentation in the government-wide statements. The process in Wdesk allows for complete transparency 
of the adjustments and is easy to recreate year-over-year, thereby supporting a repeatable and sustainable 
process.


Financial Data Management and Reporting Solution 
Wdesk allows users to create any various types of financial reports including, but not limited to:


• CAFR
• PAFR/Citizen Reporting
• Budget Reporting
• Quarterly Financial Reporting
• Internal Controls


Wdesk is a cloud-based application that makes creating and managing complex business reports easy. It's 
simple to use, has a familiar interface, and lets people work together on common documents. Wdesk 
combines word processing, linked workbooks, charts, and presentations into one application that powers 
all of our solutions.


Accuracy you can count on.
Live-linked data is always up to date, and the Wdesk application can easily incorporate information from 
many different sources. Data is stored in the cloud, so the version being edited is always current.


Data consistency.
Wdesk is your single source of truth. Across the enterprise, teams can rely on our cloud platform as the 
place to get final answers. Connect and reuse live-linked data and narrative throughout your organization.


History and audit trail.
Ensure consistency and accuracy in every step of your business process. In Wdesk, every change leaves a 
digital record. Grant powerful review capabilities directly to your reviewers and auditors.


Version control.
Your team is always on the same page. Manage your documents and data with less effort and more 
accuracy. Teams work on the same version of document and data in Wdesk.


Easy and efficient.
Wdesk was designed to be as easy as the familiar office apps used today, but built for the cloud. Easy 
setup means users can be up and running in less than three hours, with no IT involvement. Users can work 
on or approve reports from anywhere.


Wdesk documentation is fully compatible with Office. Users can import Excel, Word and PowerPoint 
documents into Wdesk for collaboration. Additionally users can export documents from Wdesk to Excel, 
Word, PowerPoint, or PDF format.  We also support images such as .jpeg and .gif files.
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2.3.4 Allow for reporting the Required Supplemental Information, Management Discussion and 
Analysis, transmittal letter, and statistical tables; and be published on a platform that will 
paginate and page-number (refer to Section 2.1, Current CAFR).


Financial Data Management and Reporting Solution 
Wdesk allows users to create any various types of financial reports including, but not limited to:


• CAFR
• PAFR/Citizen Reporting
• Budget Reporting
• Quarterly Financial Reporting
• Internal Controls


Wdesk is a cloud-based application that makes creating and managing complex business reports easy. It's 
simple to use, has a familiar interface, and lets people work together on common documents. Wdesk 
combines word processing, linked workbooks, charts, and presentations into one application that powers 
all of our solutions.


Accuracy you can count on.
Live-linked data is always up to date, and the Wdesk application can easily incorporate information from 
many different sources. Data is stored in the cloud, so the version being edited is always current.


Data consistency.
Wdesk is your single source of truth. Across the enterprise, teams can rely on our cloud platform as the 
place to get final answers. Connect and reuse live-linked data and narrative throughout your organization.


History and audit trail.
Ensure consistency and accuracy in every step of your business process. In Wdesk, every change leaves a 
digital record. Grant powerful review capabilities directly to your reviewers and auditors.


Version control.
Your team is always on the same page. Manage your documents and data with less effort and more 
accuracy. Teams work on the same version of document and data in Wdesk.


Easy and efficient.
Wdesk was designed to be as easy as the familiar office apps used today, but built for the cloud. Easy 
setup means users can be up and running in less than three hours, with no IT involvement. Users can work 
on or approve reports from anywhere.


Wdesk documentation is fully compatible with Office. Users can import Excel, Word and PowerPoint 
documents into Wdesk for collaboration. Additionally users can export documents from Wdesk to Excel, 
Word, PowerPoint, or PDF format.  We also support images such as .jpeg and .gif files.


Pagination Options
In Wdesk you can create a variety of headers and footers for your document. Headers are used to enter 
important information about your document at the top of the page, and footers at the bottom. This can 
include the document or section title, a hyperlink to the table of contents, a date, page numbers, or other 
pertinent information. 


You can even format individual sections of your document, allowing you to set options for page breaks and 
page number formatting for a particular section. Under Page Breaks, you can decide to include a page 
break at the end of the section for a clear separation between sections. With Page Number Format settings, 
you can choose to continue numbering from the previous section, or restart numbering with the new 
section. If you decide to start page numbering over, you can set the format here as well.
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Create Publish Ready PDF
A PDF document may be created of an entire project or of any combination of documents within a project. 
The PDF can then be saved or printed. Create Publish Ready PDF is an option when saving as PDF 
that generates a PDF suitable for traditional printing. When creating a Publish Ready PDF, you can include 
the following options:


• Hyperlink formatting (underlines and blue text color)
• Table Cell background shading
• Leader dots in cells


Style Guides
If you need to reuse the same text formatting options repeatedly, you may consider creating a Style Guide to 
make the process quick and easy. Style Guides let you apply uniform formatting by highlighting the text and 
selecting the style you wish to apply from a drop-down menu. Only document owners can create and edit style 
guides, but anyone can use them. Styles can be applied to document text, document tables, and presentations.


Export to InDesign
Documents created in Wdesk can be exported to Adobe InDesign for greater customization and layout for 
printing. Wdesk facilitates designed reporting in InDesign through the use of an In Copy Markup Language 
(ICML) exporter and customized style guides. Wdesk is best utilized for document editing and collaboration, 
while InDesign is best utilized for handling complex document design.


2.3.5 Be multi-user access.


Wdesk Collaboration
Wdesk is built for easy collaboration among multiple document editors. Wdesk documents are often very 
large reports created by a team of individuals. There are several features and tools to facilitate effective and 
orderly collaboration.


 Multiple contributors work simultaneously on the same document with real-time updating.


 Users have private drafts of their working sections until they are ready to share with the team.


 Each section that is shared creates a revision in the document history providing a full audit trail of 
every change made to the document.


 Commenting with threaded replies streamlines the review process.


Saving and Sharing Documents


While you’re working in a document, Wdesk saves your changes automatically every 60 seconds. In 
addition, you can manually save your changes at any time.


Saving preserves a private, personal draft. Colleagues will not see your changes until you share the 
changed section or document.


Share is a unique concept to Wdesk and is a large component of the collaborative element of the 
application. When a user shares their edits, a new version of the document is created in the history panel 
and those changes are now viewable or editable by other users. Before a document is shared, the section 
or slide that is being edited in draft mode, displays the most current version of that section/slide without 
the draft changes. The application will restrict any other users from editing that section until the user with 
drafts shares their changes. 


Permissions and Document Sections


Document Permissions allows a document owner to grant access to specific sections to individuals or 
groups of users. Users can work simultaneously on personal drafts in different sections until they are ready 
to share their changes with their team.


As you work on a section, it is locked for your colleagues until you have shared that section. 
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A new revision is created each time you share your changes. This record is a full copy of the document as 
it existed when shared and can be accessed from the document history panel. Each share shows the name 
of the user that made the share as well as the time of the share, any comments made by the user when 
shared, if the share was saved as a milestone and the milestone name (for milestones). Each historical 
version can be opened at any time, and blacklines can be created between document versions to display 
the changes between them. These powerful features provide full auditing of documents.


Collaborative Review


Sending documents or blacklines for review enables others in your organization to look through and 
comment on a particular snapshot of your document. Multiple individuals can give feedback 
simultaneously. This feedback is aggregated automatically in Wdesk, reducing back-and-forth iteration and 
duplicated effort.


Using Tasks


Tasking is a fully integrated solution for creating and completing tasks within Wdesk. Tasking is flexible 
with multiple task types available: Approvals, reviews, requests for documentation, or any custom task 
required for your work. Assign and respond to tasks in the same environment used to create your reports. 
Assignees are sent email notifications alerting them to their tasks and you can track tasks you've assigned 
or been assigned in a filterable dashboard within Wdesk.


2.3.6 Be able to number pages of the report and perform complex rounding operations.


Pagination Options
In Wdesk you can create a variety of headers and footers for your document. Headers are used to enter 
important information about your document at the top of the page, and footers at the bottom. This can 
include the document or section title, a hyperlink to the table of contents, a date, page numbers, or other 
pertinent information. 


You can even format individual sections of your document, allowing you to set options for page breaks and 
page number formatting for a particular section. Under Page Breaks, you can decide to include a page 
break at the end of the section for a clear separation between sections. With Page Number Format settings, 
you can choose to continue numbering from the previous section, or restart numbering with the new 
section. If you decide to start page numbering over, you can set the format here as well.


Rounding
Wdesk editor allows users to determine the precision of numbers in your documents using 'Entered In' and 
'Shown In' functions in spreadsheets and tables. 


The Entered In option allows you to determine the scale of values you input. For example, entering 5 in a 
cell with Entered In set to thousands will give the cell a value of 5,000. Similarly, entering 5 in a cell 
with Entered In set to millions will give the cell a value of 5,000,000. You can choose to enter information as 
cents (hundredths), ones, thousands, millions, billions, and trillions.


Your Shown In determines what scale your values will be displayed in. If you entered the number 5,000,000 
in a table cell and an Entered In value of ones, selecting a Shown In value of thousands will display as 5,000 
in the document (5,000 thousands = 5,000,000). This is purely a display option; a cell will still calculate 
using the Entered In scale. If you wish to display the exact number you entered in the formula bar you can 
set the Entered In and Shown In to the same value.


Certain cells are unable to have their Shown In value changed, these are: cells that are formatted as Date/
Time or Text and cells that are formatted as Percent. Percents are always shown in ones.


The set number precision will also affect the cell value due to rounding and the number of displayed 
decimal places.
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Global Precision-Based Overrides


Wdesk also features a feature known as Global Precision-Based Overrides, which allows you to modify a 
linked number (and a formula cell) in a document at a certain precision. This is useful if you need to adjust 
how a number in a table is rounded in order to have the table foot correctly.


Number Rounding & Scaling (NR&S) Warning Messages:


Wdesk has four main types of NR&S related warnings, identified with a visual indicator for either workbook 
cells or values in text.  With the exception of text link warnings, these warnings can be automatically 
identified by validating the document and, if XBRL tagged, Validate XBRL.


Warnings include:


Rounding Mismatches
Formula Precision Mismatches
XBRL Precision Mismatches
Text Mismatches


2.4 IMPLEMENTATION AND TRAINING


The vendor shall provide an implementation and training team.


2.4.1 The implementation team is responsible for setting up the current Chart of Accounts, fund 
structure, and all report templates used to produce the CAFR.


The very first thing that happens when we receive your executed contract is that you are assigned a 
dedicated Customer Success Manager (CSM). Customer Success Managers are trained application experts 
who are directly responsible for customer communication and account management. The Customer 
Success Manager directs day-to-day support activity for a customer account and communicates with 
software quality assurance, product development, and other members of the support team to ensure timely 
and efficient response to customers questions, incidence and service requests. Your CSM will be Wdesk 
Certified and will be someone with experience working with government entities.  The CSM will coordinate a 
kickoff call with your Solutions Architect to begin the Process Audit and Onboarding. 


The State of Nevada Office of the State Controller will be asked to provide to Workiva any Excel files that 
are used to aggregate and compute the numbers needed in the CAFR. In addition, the State of Nevada will 
be asked to provide, if possible, the previous year CAFR. in Word format.  After we have all documentation, 
your CSM will hold a kick off call with your team to set expectations, establish a timeline and ask initial 
questions on the documents that were provided.  Additionally, your CSM will set up additional calls to 
facilitate document set-up in accordance with the State of Nevada's needs and expectations.  The State of 
Nevada's involvement is critical to ensure that the numbers are being linked and rolled into the document 
in a manner that is most concise and logical.  Once set-up is complete, your CSM will conduct a 1 - 1.5 hour 
web-based training for all users.
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2.4.2 The implementation shall recreate the previously published CAFR, including formatting the 
financial statements in accordance with current GASB reporting standards.


Onboarding Project Plan
Workiva works with customers to rapidly adopt our service and adapt it to their existing process so that 
they immediately start to realize the benefits of working in Wdesk. Following the initial setup, customers are 
trained and working in their document within hours. Below is an example of the typical onboarding 
process.


Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 4 Ongoing
Follow-up


Kickoff Call


Project Setup


Post-Setup Review


Online Training


Report


*Onboarding timelines may vary depending on the scope of the project.


Kickoff


• Meet your Customer Success Manager
• Schedule training for team(s)
• Schedule discovery call


Process Audit


• Current process overview with your onboarding team
• Discuss your goals and expectations while working in Wdesk
• Determine a plan of action, including deliverables and timeline


Getting Started with Wdesk


• Account administrator receives a welcome email with log-in information and instructions
• Team setup
• Team completes Getting Started exercises
• Team goes through training with your CSM
• Onboarding team sets up your documents and workbook 


Training


• Your CSM guides you through your new process
• 1–2 hour training session on Wdesk
• You are ready to begin working


Working in Wdesk


• To ensure your success, your CSM continuously works with you
• Additional trainings are available, and your CSM will provide continuous guidance


Post-Report Completion


• Ongoing support
• Quarterly Success Reviews (QSR) with your Workiva team
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Following this implementation period, your team will be very comfortable with Wdesk’s functionality and 
will ready to  begin using Wdesk.  Our easy to use interface along with our dedicated support and training 
will ensure a smooth transition.  If your team has any questions they can call your CSM, at any time for 
assistance.  


2.4.3 Training shall commence upon completion of the software implementation and be completed 
in accordance with Section 2.1, Project Timeline.


Being properly trained is the key to a successful experience with any application and with Workiva, training 
is available throughout the life of your relationship with us. Our world-class training curriculum provides 
learning opportunities for all of our customers. Training is available both live and pre-recorded, so you can 
get up and running with Wdesk right away. We can even come onsite and train your team in person. You 
choose the fit that's best for your team. Below are some of the key areas of the training we provide:


• Software 
• Continuing education for existing features 
• New feature training and overviews 
• Online training and help 
• Data Collection
• Certification
• XBRL


Wdesk users have 24/7 access to our online help site; with a click of a button directly within the application, 
quickly and easily access thousands of articles and video tutorials. 


Wdesk users can also join the Wdesk Community, which is an online forum designed for Workiva 
customers to share industry knowledge, ask questions and spark meaningful conversations with peers - all 
within Wdesk. Members get access to additional training materials and calendars along with the full 
support of the online community.
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3. COMPANY BACKGROUND AND REFERENCES


3.1 VENDOR INFORMATION


3.1.1 Vendors shall provide a company profile in the table format below.


Question Response
Company name: Workiva, Inc.
Ownership (sole proprietor, partnership, etc.): Corporation
State of incorporation: Delaware
Date of incorporation: December 10, 2014
# of years in business: Founded in 2008
List of top officers: Matthew M. Rizai, Ph.D.


Chairman and Chief Executive Officer


Martin J. Vanderploeg, Ph.D., 
President, Chief Operating Officer and Director


Jeffrey D. Trom, Ph.D. 
Executive Vice President and Chief Technology Officer


J. Stuart Miller, 
Executive Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer


Troy M. Calkins, 
Executive Vice President, Chief Legal and Administrative Officer 
and Corporate Secretary


Joseph H. Howell, 
Executive Vice President, Strategic Initiatives


Scott Ryan, 
Executive Vice President of Global Sales


Mitz Banarjee, 
Executive Vice President of Global Operations


Jill E. Klindt
Senior Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer and Treasurer


Location of company headquarters, to include City
and State:


Primary Operations
2900 University Blvd
Ames, IA 50010


Location(s) of the office that shall provide the
services described in this RFP:


The specific locations to be used depend on the event and the need.
Workiva has the capability of transferring work between geographic
zones, Ames, IA (Main), Boulder, CO, Bozeman, MT, Chicago, IL,
Dallas, TX, Denver, CO, Miami, FL, New York, NY, Scottsdale, AZ
(Secondary), Seattle, WA, Amsterdam, The Netherlands and London,
United Kingdom.


Number of employees locally with the expertise to
support the requirements identified in this RFP:


We have ~1,300 full-time employees across the organization.


Number of employees nationally with the expertise
to support the requirements in this RFP:


We have ~1,300 full-time employees across the organization.


Location(s) from which employees shall be assigned
for this project:


Workiva has 15 offices across the US including Scottsdale, Denver
and Seattle.  We will strive to assign resources based on the office
closest to Nevada and preferably in the same time zone.
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3.1.2 A Nevada-based business may apply for a five percent (5%) preference on its proposal. 
This preference may apply if a business has its principal place of business within 
Nevada. This preference cannot be combined with any other preference, granted for 
the award of a contract using federal funds, or granted for the award of a contract 
procured on a multi-state basis. To claim this preference a business must submit a 
letter with its proposal showing that it qualifies for the preference.


3.1.3 Please be advised, pursuant to NRS 80.010, a corporation organized pursuant to the 
laws of another state shall register with the State of Nevada, Secretary of State’s Office 
as a foreign corporation before a contract can be executed between the State of Nevada 
and the awarded vendor, unless specifically exempted by NRS 80.015.


3.1.4 The selected vendor, prior to doing business in the State of Nevada, shall be 
appropriately licensed by the State of Nevada, Secretary of State’s Office pursuant 
to NRS76. Information regarding the Nevada Business License can be located at 
http://nvsos.gov.


Question Response
Nevada Business License Number: Application Pending
Legal Entity Name: Workiva, Inc.


Is “Legal Entity Name” the same name as vendor is doing business as?


Yes X No


If “No”, provide explanation.


3.1.5 Has the vendor ever been engaged under contract by any State of Nevada agency? 


We have not been engaged under contract with the State of Nevada or any State 
Agencies, however, we do work with the City of Reno and are in negotiations with 
the Water District for the City of Reno.


Yes No  X


If “Yes”, complete the following table for each State agency for whom the work was 
performed. Table can be duplicated for each contract being identified.


Question Response
Name of State agency:
State agency contact name:
Dates when services were performed:
Type of duties performed:
Total dollar value of the contract:
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3.1.6 Are you now or have you been within the last two (2) years an employee of the State 
of Nevada, or any of its agencies, departments, or divisions?


Yes No  X


If “Yes”, please explain when the employee is planning to render services, while on 
annual leave, compensatory time, or on their own time?


If you employ (a) any person who is a current employee of an agency of the State of 
Nevada, or (b) any person who has been an employee of an agency of the State of 
Nevada within the past two (2) years, and if such person shall be performing or 
producing the services which you shall be contracted to provide under this contract, 
you shall disclose the identity of each such person in your response to this RFP, and 
specify the services that each person shall be expected to perform.


3.1.7 Disclosure of any significant prior or ongoing contract failures, contract breaches, 
civil or criminal litigation in which the vendor has been alleged to be liable or held 
liable in a matter involving a contract with the State of Nevada or any other 
governmental entity. Any pending claim or litigation occurring within the past six (6) 
years which may adversely affect the vendor’s ability to perform or fulfill its 
obligations if a contract is awarded as a result of this RFP shall also be disclosed.


Does any of the above apply to your company?


Yes No X


If “Yes”, please provide the following information. Table can be duplicated for each 
issue being identified.


Question Response
Date of alleged contract failure or breach:
Parties involved:
Description of the contract failure, contract
breach, or litigation, including the products
or services involved:
Amount in controversy:
Resolution or current status of the dispute:


If the matter has resulted in a court case:
Court Case Number


Status of the litigation:


3.1.8 Vendors shall review and provide if awarded a contract the insurance requirements 
as specified in Attachment D, Insurance Schedule for RFP 3501.
Once we have an NDA in place, we will be happy to provide our Certificate of Insurance.
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3.1.9 Company background/history and why vendor is qualified to provide the services 
described in this RFP. Limit response to no more than five (5) pages.


Workiva's Executive Summary
About Us
Workiva (NYSE:WK) created Wdesk, a cloud-based productivity platform for business data collaboration, management, 
and reporting that is used by thousands of organizations. Wdesk helps public sector and government agencies meet 
compliance standards with synchronized data, controlled collaboration, granular permissions, and a full audit trail. 
Wdesk simplifies the data gathering, organizing, and authoring of complex  business reports and presentations (like 
the CAFR, Budget Books, Bond Statements, Parking and Utilities Funds . . .), allowing the State of Nevada Office of the 
State Controller to spend more time on what matters most.


At Workiva, we believe that business solutions should be simple, intuitive, and require no expertise to quickly 
accomplish a task. We believe that business solutions should deeply engage people, not just automate a business 
process workflow. We believe that all customers should be on the most recent version of the software—with no burden 
or disruption to get there. At Workiva, we believe that there is a fresh approach to take in addressing your specific 
reporting and broader collaborative work management requirements.


Workiva Corporate Headquarters are located in Ames, Iowa with offices in the following cities:  Boulder, CO, Bozeman, 
MT, Chicago, IL, Dallas, TX, Denver, CO,  Miami, FL, New York, NY, Scottsdale, AZ (Secondary Operations), Seattle, WA 
as well as Amsterdam, The Netherlands and London, U.K. around the globe.


About Wdesk
Built for the cloud, Wdesk is a collaborative work management platform that connects documents, data, and people in 
new and powerful ways. Wdesk provides greater collaboration for teams working toward multiple goals, stronger 
document control when multiple contributors are working together, and a more productive way to manage and process 
large amounts of data when working with multiple sources of input. The platform has a simple and intuitive interface 
designed to eliminate the need for specialized or extensive training. With implementation measured in days, not 
months, and no costly or disruptive upgrades, Wdesk removes the burdens of traditional software platforms and offers 
a fresh approach to managing your data, business processes, and work.


Wdesk meets the needs of business professionals in the areas of Finance and Accounting, Audit and Controls, Risk and 
Compliance Management and Operations. By using Wdesk for your CAFR,  the State of Nevada Office of the State Controller 
can drive productivity and principled business performance for your employees and constituents.


How It Works
Wdesk users control their business data by collecting it from a variety of formats and linking it directly to any source 
required. A full audit trail provides users the accountability and confidence they need for critical reports. It only takes a 
few hours for companies to deploy Wdesk, and it doesn't require IT support. Complex business reporting has never 
been easier.


Vision
The Workiva vision is a quest for simplicity for crucial organization reporting. The outcome is a reinvention of the 
manual, cumbersome process of creating financial and managerial reports. Wdesk delivers groundbreaking and nimble 
solutions to financial professionals.


Founding Principles
• Provide the highest standard in cloud-based collaboration solutions for business reporting
• Be the leader in technology innovation with a focus on usability.
• Operate with complete integrity and data security.
• Strive to achieve 100 percent customer satisfaction with a deep understanding of customer challenges.


Leading Innovation
Wdesk is a nimble platform that quickly responds to the changing needs of the business reporting industry. Innovation 
is driven by listening to our customers’ feedback and implementing their suggestions.







46


Security
The importance of securing electronic data is paramount when it comes to confidential financial and strategic business 
information.  We host our product using the same infrastructure used to host Google Apps and the Google search 
engine. Google's infrastructure manages data for millions of consumers and billions of dollars in advertising 
transactions. Your information is safe and secure with Workiva.


Workiva invests in technology, people, and process to ensure your data is safe, secure, and private when you place it in 
our trust. Our dedicated team of software and security professionals is responsible for building in security from the 
very start, reviewing all design, software code, and completed products to ensure it meets strict security and data 
privacy standards.


To demonstrate our commitment to Security; we have successfully completed the rigorous Service Organization 
Controls (SOC) 1 and (SOC) 2 Statements on Standards for Attestation Engagements No.16 (SSAE 16) Type II audit 
process. This audit establishes that Workiva employs uniform and reliable safeguards and operational controls as a 
host and processor of our customers’ data. Workiva has also received agency sponsorship and is designated as in 
process for FedRAMP authorization.


Our Customers
Since 2010, we have provided our solutions to more than 2,900 enterprise customers, including over 70% of the 
FORTUNE 500®.


Our customers include many of the world's leading companies. Fortune 100s, high-tech innovators, manufacturers, 
banks, airlines, energy companies—businesses from Home Depot to Skilled Healthcare Group and Hyatt Corporation to 
Kimball International trust Workiva for their reporting needs. Some of our public sector customers include State of 
Arizona, City of El Paso, Middlesex County, and the State University System of Florida.


World Class Customer Satisfaction
At Workiva, we're committed to our customers' success and supporting them throughout their reporting process. Our 
Customer Success and Professional Services teams thrive on delivering exceptional service to all our customers. That 
is why we have world class satisfaction ratings.


Our culture is based on an innate caring and understanding of our customers’ needs. Our Customer Success Managers 
are embedded in our customers’ teams as they work together through all the processes and controls necessary for 
high-quality business data management, reporting and decision-making. 


Our customers love our personal attention to detail and how we respond to them around the clock. Our customer 
satisfaction scores are greater than 95 percent, and our revenue retention rates exceed 96 percent, which confirms that 
we are trusted partners. When we receive poems, cards and gifts from customers, we know we are making lasting 
improvements.


Commitment
Workiva is committed to improving and understanding the State of Nevada Office of the State Controller's compliance, 
data management, and financial reporting responsibilities. Workiva is proud to sponsor NASC (National Association of 
State Controllers), NASACT (National Association of State Auditors, Controllers, and Treasurers), GFOA (Government 
Finance Officer's Association), and to be a corporate member of AGA (Association of Government Accountants). These 
organizations help to provide government leaders with the tools, education, and networking opportunities to learn and 
share best practices both nationally and regionally.


Thought Leadership
Robert Childree, Senior Advisor, Former State Comptroller of Alabama


Mr. Childree has over forty years’ experience in financial management and governmental accounting systems.  He has 
specific expertise in the area of financial management systems for state governments including accounting, budgeting, 
procurement, payroll, personnel (HR), financial analysis and financial reporting.  Mr. Childree developed and wrote 
fiscal and accounting policy for the State of Alabama.  He has developed and taught financial management courses to 
the fiscal staff of the State of Alabama and has spoken frequently regarding governmental financial reporting to various 
organizations across the country.







47


John Radford, Senior Advisor, Former State Controller of Oregon


John has many years of governmental financial management experience starting his career for the city of Omaha, 
Nebraska before moving to Oregon in 1983 to begin work as chief budget officer in the Oregon Judicial Department. 
John was appointed State Controller in 1989 and has since served several different leadership roles within the State. 
John is a lifetime member and past president of NASACT and NASC. He has also been very involved with other 
organizations such as GFOA, AGA, and IIA to name a few.


Bob Attmore, Senior Advisor, Former GASB Chairman


Bob is a highly regarded accountability executive with demonstrated leadership and management skills developed over 
four decades of progressively more responsible positions in professional service organizations.  He is experienced at 
building a shared vision for excellence and motivating a highly trained group of professionals, technical and clerical 
employees to achieve desired results.  Bob is focused on accomplishments with a positive attitude, strong work ethic 
and a reputation for integrity.  He has held top leadership positions in several professional associations, and has been 
a frequent speaker at professional conferences.


Hank Steininger, CEO, H.J. Steininger PLLC


Mr. Steininger brings years of professional and government experience, and is the CEO of a public accounting and 
professional services firm based in Palm Beach, Florida. For Grant Thornton LLP, he held the positions of Managing 
Partner, Global Public Sector, U.S. Chief Operating Officer, and member of the Partnership Board. Clients served 
included technology, financial services, not-for-profit and government organizations. He is a former partner with Ernst 
& Young and senior executive with ICF International. He has served as Chairman of the Association of Government 
Accountants (AGA) Corporate Partners and the Technology Association of America. Hank is a CPA in Florida and 
Virginia, holds additional certifications, and is an active member of the AICPA and the Florida and Greater Washington 
Societies of CPA's.


Best of Breed
We are honored to be recognized by Gartner as a best-of-breed vendor in the EFCA market, awarded the "Leader" 
position on the 2016 and 2017  Gartner FinTech Quadrant, and recognized as the best FinTech solution by Chartis. 
Workiva is also ranked 129 on the Deloitte Fast 500 and has received numerous awards and recognition, some of which 
are highlighted below. Our goal is to develop, launch, and support technology for the very specific and intricate world 
of business data that touches all parts of a company—and collaboration is at the core. We strive to exceed our 
customers' expectations and design our platform functionality around their direct feedback.  See a few of these awards 
below:


• 2017: BIG Innovation Award: Workiva Modernizes the way people work with Wdesk
• 2017: Gold Stevie Award for Most Innovative Company of the Year - American Business Awards
• 2017: Gold Stevie Award for Large Software Company Employer of the Year - American Business Awards
• 2017: Silver Stevie Award for Most Innovative Technology Company of the Year - American Business Awards
• 2017: Silver Stevie Award for Software Company of the Year - American Business Awards
• 2016: Silver Stevie Award for Most Innovative Technology Company of the Year - American Business Awards
• 2016: Top 20 Most Promising Corporate Finance Tech Solution Providers - CIO Review
• 2016: Ranked #66 in the Cloud Top 500 Market Report - by Apps Run The World
• 2016: Top 20 Most Promising Productivity Tool Solution Providers - CIO Review


Wdesk Platform Overview
Our customers love us.  They love us because we deliver a collaborative platform that helps them work smart. 


We help organizations through our platform we call Wdesk, On top of the platform are delivered solutions specific to 
accounting and finance, audit and control, risk and compliance, and extensible user created solutions. Wdesk is the 
leading solution for SEC reporting and broader financial, management and performance reporting as recognized by our 
large market share and leadership position in the Gartner FCPM magic quadrant.  No solution has attracted more SOX 
and ICFR customers in the past two years than Wdesk. Wdesk also has the largest market share in the complex 
integrated Dodd-Frank risk reporting space.  In addition to these solutions, our customers have extended the use of 
Wdesk to support hundreds of other collaborative work management processes including budgeting and planning, 
close process management, IPO readiness, enterprise risk management, and many other use cases. 







48


Financial Data Management and Reporting Solution 
Wdesk allows users to create any various types of financial reports including, but not limited to:


• CAFR
• PAFR/Citizen Reporting
• Budget Reporting
• Quarterly Financial Reporting
• Internal Controls


Wdesk is a cloud-based application that makes creating and managing complex business reports easy. It's simple to 
use, has a familiar interface, and lets people work together on common documents. Wdesk combines word processing, 
linked workbooks, charts, and presentations into one application that powers all of our solutions.


Accuracy you can count on.
Live-linked data is always up to date, and the Wdesk application can easily incorporate information from many different 
sources. Data is stored in the cloud, so the version being edited is always current.


Data consistency.
Wdesk is your single source of truth. Across the enterprise, teams can rely on our cloud platform as the place to get 
final answers. Connect and reuse live-linked data and narrative throughout your organization.


History and audit trail.
Ensure consistency and accuracy in every step of your business process. In Wdesk, every change leaves a digital 
record. Grant powerful review capabilities directly to your reviewers and auditors.


Version control.
Your team is always on the same page. Manage your documents and data with less effort and more accuracy. Teams 
work on the same version of document and data in Wdesk.


Easy and efficient.
Wdesk was designed to be as easy as the familiar office apps used today, but built for the cloud. Easy setup means 
users can be up and running in less than three hours, with no IT involvement. Users can work on or approve reports 
from anywhere.


Wdesk is fundamentally different than any other solution you have


• Wdesk is 100% cloud. No software to install. No Hardware to buy. Built on the most modern of technology. You 
can access the system anytime, anywhere - mobile included. With Wdesk - there are no painful software 
upgrades. New features are delivered weekly and you are always on the most updated version of the platform.
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• Wdesk is uniquely capable: Wdesk is scalable yet collaborative. Accurate and actionable. Powerful yet 
intuitive. Open yet secure.


• Wdesk supports collaborative work management: It is designed for the way you work, optimized for today's 
requirements. At Workiva, we believe that solutions should be simple, intuitive and require no expertise to 
accomplish a task. We believe solutions should engage people - not just automate part of a business process 
workflow. We believe that there is a fresh approach to take in addressing your specific reporting and broader 
collaborative work management requirements.


Wdesk combines a lower cost of ownership with a modern and configurable approach to collaborative work 
management. Wdesk works with a browser or mobile device, using a familiar interface that enables all users to access 
the system from anywhere in the world on any internet device with minimal training. Our innovative technology and 
approach can provide the State of Nevada Office of the State Controller with the following key advantages:


• Optimized time to benefit: Workiva customers have demonstrated a time to value of implementing Wdesk 
measured in days and weeks compared to the months and years required by other systems.


• Reduced operating costs: The Workiva cloud delivery model removes the overhead and hardware of other IT 
costs, enabling you to realize a lower cost of ownership.


• Increased operational efficiency: The easy-to-use interface of Wdesk enables users to quickly drive 
productivity and work smart.


• Reduced risk and improved compliance: Wdesk ensures that the security and permissions are enforced 
throughout the business process. Wdesk lets you to work simultaneously with your team and still control edits 
and permissions. 


Our common goal is to help our customers achieve success in the shortest period of time with the greatest benefit. 


Wdesk Features
Collaboration


• Multiple contributors work simultaneously on the same document with real-time updating
• Users have private drafts of their working sections until they are ready to share with the team
• Each section that is shared creates a revision in the document history, providing a full audit trail of every 


change made to the document
• Commenting and track changes streamline the review process


Live-Linking
• Linking capabilities automatically update data and text changes throughout documents and workbooks
• Multiple data points can reference the same target cell in a workbook providing a single source structure to 


alleviate change management pain points
• Multiple documents can be linked to the same source workbook
• Each use of data can be formatted to different number types and decimal places without affecting source data
• Links in documents can be rolled forward to new reporting periods
• Charts and tables automatically foot and cross-foot, ensuring accuracy
• Use workbook sync to define an automated process for syncing Wdesk workbooks with a specified range of 


cells in an Excel workbook


Content Creation
• Create multiple document types—word processing, presentations, spreadsheet workbooks, and data-driven 


charts—within the same application
• Leverage existing office documents
• Word processing and charts and tables with spreadsheet logic are in the same platform
• Create folders or projects to organize content


Commenting and Review
• Generate blackline reports that show the differences between any two selected revisions of a document or 


workbook
• Track changes in documents and workbooks
• Changes made by other editors will not become part of document until changes are "accepted" in Track 


Changes Mode
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• Comments made in reviews flow back and are visible for digital review
• Reviews of documents, milestones, and blacklines can be distributed to key stakeholders
• Complete document version history provides audit trail including comments


Advanced Permissions
• Distribute role-based document access and privileges for administrators, contributors and reviewers
• Set permissions at the document or section level
• Permission levels include owner, editor, viewer, and no access
• Determine which users can approve or reject proposed changes from other editors in track changes mode


Enhanced Security
• SSL and web-based authentication for secure document access
• Two-factor and SAML integration for advanced security options
• Granular object model with encrypted storage
• PIN authentication for iPads and Android tablets
• Service Organization Controls (SOC) 1 and (SOC) 2 Statements on Standards for Attestation Engagements No.


16 (SSAE 16) Type II audit process


3.1.10 Provide a brief description of the length of time vendor has been providing services 
described in this RFP to the public and/or private sector.


Since 2010, we have provided our solutions to more than 2,900 enterprise customers, including over 70% of 
the FORTUNE 500®.


Our customers include many of the world's leading companies. Fortune 100s, high-tech innovators, 
manufacturers, banks, airlines, energy companies—businesses from Home Depot to Skilled Healthcare 
Group and Hyatt Corporation to Kimball International trust Workiva for their reporting needs. Some of our 
public sector customers include State of Arizona, City of El Paso, Middlesex County, and the State 
University System of Florida.
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Section VII Proposed Staff Resume(s)


The very first thing that happens when we receive your executed contract is that you are assigned a dedicated 
Customer Success Manager (CSM). Customer Success Managers are trained application experts who are directly 
responsible for customer communication and account management. The Customer Success Manager directs day-
to-day support activity for a customer account and communicates with software quality assurance, product 
development, and other members of the support team to ensure timely and efficient response to customers 
questions, incidence and service requests. Your CSM will be Wdesk Certified and will be someone with experience 
working with government entities.  The CSM will coordinate a kickoff call with your Solutions Architect to begin the 
Process Audit and Onboarding. 


Project Team
The Workiva Privacy Policy states that resumes may not be shared without prior consent.  CSM assignments are 
not made until we have an executed contract in place, therefore we are unable to share team resumes at this time, 
however, the typical implementation and support team is made of up of one or more of the following roles:


Onboarding Project Managers are utilized when implementing particularly large scale projects. This person is 
responsible for coordinating the project plan with the customer, setting up training schedules, deliverable schedules 
and Workiva support personnel. The OPM meets regularly with the customer to provide updates, request 
information and detail progress. 


A Solutions Architect works on a contracted basis with a specified scope of work on a given project. When they 
are a part of your Workiva support team, the Solutions Architect is responsible for all aspects of that project 
implementation. Their role can vary based upon the contracted Statement of Work, but rest assured, they are 
always working very closely with the Customer Success Manager, to ensure the quality and timely delivery of the 
project. 


Customer Success Managers are trained application experts who direct day-to-day support activity for a customer 
account and communicate with Software Support Engineering, Product Development, and other members of the 
support team to ensure timely and efficient response to customer questions, incidents and service requests. 


The State of Nevada Office of the State Controller will also have a dedicated Regional Sales Director.  Your RSD 
will work collaboratively with the university and your CSM to make sure you are receiving the most value from your 
Wdesk solution.  The RSD is available to help with questions surrounding your contract, billing and exploring new 
ways Wdesk can help your team.


We appreciate that your business reporting needs are unique, and our skilled, energetic professionals are ready to 
partner with your team to create a collaborative environment that best fits your situation. As a Workiva customer, 
your CSM will support you through the entire process. We will work as an extension of your team to prepare and 
review your documents and assist with any questions. Our products are comprehensive, and we want to make sure 
that you benefit from each and every feature, thereby ensuring your success.
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Section VIII Other Informational Material


Who We Are
Our History
We founded WebFilings in 2008 to change the way corporations were managing and reporting business data. We 
released our first cloud solution in 2010 at a time when most companies were hesitant to place their trust in the 
cloud. That quickly changed.


Our Wdesk platform caught on like wildfire. Companies big and small adopted Wdesk because for the first time, 
they could collaborate with control and accountability.


We changed our company name to Workiva in 2014 to keep pace with growing demand for our solutions from 
finance, compliance, risk, and audit teams.


Today, Wdesk is modernizing how people work across thousands of organizations around the globe, including more 
than 70 percent of the Fortune 500®.


Our Innovation
We pioneered a cloud platform that was so innovative that within its first 5 years, it was being used by more than 65 
percent of the Fortune 500®.


Our customers love Wdesk because we deliver a platform that they want and need. Wdesk gives them the same 
features at work—speed, access, and sharing—that they use at home. Even though Wdesk feels like a familiar 
consumer application to our users, it is powered by one of the fastest, safest, and most sophisticated data 
management engines available today.


We built Wdesk to save our customers time, money, and other resources, so they can spend more time on what 
matters most.


Our Customers
Our culture is based on an innate caring and understanding of our customers’ needs.


Our customers love our personal attention to detail and how we respond to them around the clock.


Our customer satisfaction scores are greater than 95 percent, which confirms that we are trusted partners. When 
we receive poems, cards, and gifts from our customers, we know we are making lasting improvements.


Our People
Collaboration is the key to our success, and it ignites fresh ideas at all levels.


We value all backgrounds, beliefs, and interests, and we recognize this diversity as an important source of 
intellectual thought, varied perspective, and innovation.


Workiva follows a Human Asset Management approach to employee relations, which relies on a philosophy of 
putting our employees first, listening to their voices, and responding to their needs. This extra care for our 
employees gets passed on to our customers every day.


Our Communities
We give our employees the flexibility to achieve a genuine work-life balance, so they have time to give back to their 
communities.


With paid-time off for volunteering, hands-on community service projects, and office-based fundraisers, we strive to 
improve the places where we live and work.


Our charitable giving focuses on nurturing the next generation of scientists, engineers, and entrepreneurs.
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Wdesk for Federal, State and Local Government
Federal Government
Drive efficiency. Increase transparency.
Streamline the presentation of your financial and budget data and the documentation of OMB A-123 compliance. 
Wdesk enables your agency to create and report accurate information in a single, collaborative platform.


Connect people and information.
• Improve efficiency in managing and documenting financial and performance data


• Review all changes to numbers and narrative with a full audit trail


• Ensure consistency across departments and report types, including strategic plans


• Combine your numerical data and program narratives in a controlled environment


State Government
Optimize efficiency and collaboration.
Collaborate with your team on your CAFR, budget presentations, and compliance reports. Easily capture and verify 
data to ensure consistency and accuracy.


Make informed decisions.
• Link data across your documents, ensuring consistency from one report to another


• Maintain data accuracy and transparency with a single source of truth


• Eliminate manual processes with automatic workflow and cross-departmental collaboration


Local Government
Bring data and people together.
Make complex data consumable for your citizens. Connect financial and non-financial information throughout your 
reporting process. Budget, grant, citizen, and financial reports are all powered by a secure cloud platform.


Faster analysis, more transparency
• Tell a complete story by combining charts and narrative in the same report


• Create a more efficient process by automating manual tasks


• Link data across your documents to ensure consistency across reports


• Add efficiency and transparency to budget book and CAFR processes


Additional Resources
White Paper: How Federal CFOs Can Minimize the Impact of the Retirement Wave


White Paper: The Finance Director's Guide to Doing More With Less


Datasheet: OMB A-123 Compliance for Federal Agencies


FERF interactive Research Paper: Enhancing Performance Management


Blog: The Case for a Holistic Financial Reporting Process
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Wdesk Features
Collaboration


• Multiple contributors work simultaneously on the same document with real-time updating
• Users have private drafts of their working sections until they are ready to share with the team
• Each section that is shared creates a revision in the document history, providing a full audit trail of every 


change made to the document
• Commenting and track changes streamline the review process


Live-Linking


• Linking capabilities automatically update data and text changes throughout documents and workbooks
• Multiple data points can reference the same target cell in a workbook providing a single source structure to 


alleviate change management pain points
• Multiple documents can be linked to the same source workbook
• Each use of data can be formatted to different number types and decimal places without affecting source 


data
• Links in documents can be rolled forward to new reporting periods
• Charts and tables automatically foot and cross-foot, ensuring accuracy
• Use workbook sync to define an automated process for syncing Wdesk workbooks with a specified range of 


cells in an Excel workbook


Content Creation


• Create multiple document types—word processing, presentations, spreadsheet workbooks, and data-driven 
charts—within the same application


• Leverage existing office documents
• Word processing and charts and tables with spreadsheet logic are in the same platform
• Create folders or projects to organize content


Commenting and Review


• Generate blackline reports that show the differences between any two selected revisions of a document or 
workbook


• Track changes in documents and workbooks
• Changes made by other editors will not become part of document until changes are "accepted" in Track 


Changes Mode
• Comments made in reviews flow back and are visible for digital review
• Reviews of documents, milestones, and blacklines can be distributed to key stakeholders
• Complete document version history provides audit trail including comments


Advanced Permissions


• Distribute role-based document access and privileges for administrators, contributors and reviewers
• Set permissions at the document or section level
• Permission levels include owner, editor, viewer, and no access
• Determine which users can approve or reject proposed changes from other editors in track changes mode


Enhanced Security


• SSL and web-based authentication for secure document access
• Two-factor and SAML integration for advanced security options
• Granular object model with encrypted storage
• PIN authentication for iPads and Android tablets
• Service Organization Controls (SOC) 1 and (SOC) 2 Statements on Standards for Attestation Engagements 


No.16 (SSAE 16) Type II audit process
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Functionality Detail
Wdesk offers several other tools that can be useful in helping to streamline your processes across your organization 
and especially across your geographic locations around the world.


Commenting
Wdesk provides robust commenting features for internal and external reviews.  Users can respond to other users' 
comments in a “threaded discussion” format.   Threaded discussions within commenting and the ability for 
comments to flow back from a “read only” review into the editable document are a unique feature set in the 
marketplace.


Comments can be edited, replied to, closed and deleted. Wdesk also supports directed comments and the ability to 
filter comments by author, status and date.  In addition, read-only versions of the document can be sent out via 
email for review to any user or groups of users for review and comment. Comments added in these read only 
versions of the document show up in the editor so multiple reviews can be sent to multiple groups and the 
comments from those reviews can be seen in one place in the document editor.


Directed Commenting
Directed commenting allows you to direct a comment to specific users or groups of users with permissions in Wdesk 
with an @mention, and have them receive an email notification. 


The email notification the mentioned user(s) receives contains a Go to comment button as well as a link that takes 
them directly to the comment in the document. The text of a comment is not included in the email to maintain 
confidentiality.


If you receive Directed Comment email notifications frequently, notifications can be bundled so that you receive 
multiple notifications at once.  This Delayed Email Notification status can be turned on or off by an account admin.


Presentations
Many organizations depend on slide-based presentations for key communication both internally and externally. With 
Wdesk Presentations, you get all the advantages of an eye-catching visual presentation combined with the power of 
collaboration, control, data linking, and roll forward.


Presentations collaboration features allow you to work with your team in the same slide deck at the same time. Gain 
control and use permissions to lock down designs in your master layouts or to maintain completed work while 
allowing other slides and groups to be edited as needed.


You can link data directly into your slides from a workbook for consistency and simultaneous updates in every 
location where the data appears. Finally, you can reuse your presentation and the linked data to roll forward and 
maintain ongoing accuracy. Create a milestone for your final report each period for easy tracking and auditing.


Create Publish Ready PDF
Wdesk documentation is fully compatible with Office. Users can import Excel, Word and PowerPoint documents into 
Wdesk for collaboration. Additionally users can export documents from Wdesk to Excel, Word, PowerPoint, or PDF 
format.  We also support images such as .jpeg and .gif files.


A PDF document may be created of an entire project or of any combination of documents within a project. The PDF 
can then be saved or printed. Create Publish Ready PDF is an option when saving as PDF that generates a PDF 
suitable for traditional printing. When creating a Publish Ready PDF, you can include the following options:


• Hyperlink formatting (underlines and blue text color)
• Table Cell background shading
• Leader dots in cells


Style Guides
If you need to reuse the same text formatting options repeatedly, you may consider creating a Style Guide to make 
the process quick and easy. Style Guides let you apply uniform formatting by highlighting the text and selecting the 
style you wish to apply from a drop-down menu. Only document owners can create and edit style guides, but anyone 
can use them. Styles can be applied to document text, document tables, and presentations.
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Export to InDesign
Documents created in Wdesk can be exported to Adobe InDesign for greater customization and layout for printing. 
Wdesk facilitates designed reporting in InDesign through the use of an In Copy Markup Language (ICML) exporter 
and customized style guides. Wdesk is best utilized for document editing and collaboration, while InDesign is best 
utilized for handling complex document design.


Certification 
Certification allows you to establish standard and repeatable steps for managing various processes, such as sub-
certification or approval processes.


In Certification, you can create processes in which you can perform the following management tasks:  


 Create and send certification letters. 
 Manage signers and the letter-signing and approval workflow. 
 Track and manage exceptions and comments. 
 Attach standalone files as supplemental information. 
 Generate reports showing comments and exceptions or the signing status of a particular letter.
 Store letter templates in a library for reuse in future reporting periods. 
 Administrator control of dynamic user roles.


Data Integration
Wdesk makes it easy to connect and update data from your most critical systems, including desktop spreadsheets 
and documents, general ledgers, ERP, CRM, and other sources into the platform. Wdesk offers direct import and 
export capabilities, an Excel® sync add-in, APIs, and pre-built connectors.


Bidirectional data flows in connected systems and linked data within Wdesk gives you confidence in the accuracy of 
your data. Imports directly from source systems eliminate manual entry errors, and automated refresh ensures up-
to-date data.


Wdesk Spreadsheet Connectors


Workiva offers a growing ecosystem of pre-built connectors to ERP, CRM, and HR systems, including common 
platforms like Dell BoomiTM, Host Analytics®, NetSuite®, Oracle®, and SAP® solutions.


Direct API access via the Data Connection Toolkit


Workiva delivers comprehensive standards-based web service APIs to support all integrations to and from the 
Wdesk platform. These connections would be built and maintained by the customer’s IT team.


Spreadsheets
Spreadsheets gives you the power to work with large, complex data in a familiar, collaborative, and controlled 
environment. 


• Create Spreadsheets three different ways: synchronize an external Excel file using Wdesk Sync, create a 
new Spreadsheet from scratch in Wdesk or import a .csv file.


• Real time collaboration -  In traditional Wdesk documents, only one person can work in a section at a time, 
as indicated by the pencils and locks. In Wdesk Spreadsheets, multiple people can be working together in 
the same sheet, in real time.


• Utilize cross sheet formulas in Spreadsheets.
• Easily understand complex formulas using the Advanced Formula Editor.
• Link from data in Spreadsheets to Wdesk Documents, Presentations and Workbooks.
• Save a local copy of your Spreadsheet as a .csv or.xlsx file if needed.
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Data Collection
When you have information to collect from many sources, Data Collection streamlines your process and helps 
ensure the consistency and accuracy of the resulting data. Information in Data Collection is automatically 
aggregated and you can view the data as a whole, or view contributions from specific individuals or locations.


In addition to giving you control over the collection and aggregation of data, you can track the progress of those 
providing data using the Data Collection dashboard. The dashboard allows you to easily monitor submissions and 
approvals and track against deadlines. Data Collections may also be reused and rolled forward to give yourself a 
head start for the next reporting period.


Tasking
Tasking is a fully integrated solution for creating and completing tasks within Wdesk. Tasking is flexible with multiple 
task types available: Approvals, reviews, requests for documentation, or any custom task required for your work. 
Assign and respond to tasks in the same environment used to create your reports. Assignees are sent email 
notifications alerting them to their tasks and you can track tasks you've assigned or been assigned in a filterable 
dashboard within Wdesk.


Evidence Management
Evidence Management in Wdesk allows you to collect supporting documents as evidence, and ensure they're tied 
to a specific cell or range of cells in your workbook. Drag and drop substantiating documents from your computer to 
your workbook on a cell-by-cell basis. Attach and connect PDFs, spreadsheets, text documents and many other file 
types.


Create placeholders and tasks to request attachments from others. Users receive a request via email and upload 
the attachment through a portal. Once documents have been attached to the workbook cells, ensure that the 
documentation matches the source document before passing along to stakeholders.


Mark up any uploaded attachment in the Wdesk viewer. Use markups including general shapes, tickmarks and text 
narratives to highlight key attributes. Package everything to export for safe keeping or distribution. Generate a .zip 
file of source documents and attachments. Attached files are exported in a variety of formats, including Word, Excel, 
PDF and more.


Support Binders
Support Binders creates a digital binder that documents specific values in your CAFR or Budget reports. Use 
Wdesk to attach PDFs, images, Excel files, Word docs, .CSV, .TXT, .RTF, and other file types to workbook cells. 
Use the tasking feature to request further attachments from colleagues.


After you have added attachments, use the Viewer to annotate and tie out financial statements and workpapers. 
The tools in the viewer allow you to markup the document with shapes, tickmarks and narrative text.


Finally, export all materials to one convenient digital binder. Send your support binder for review on a computer or 
mobile device. Utilizing the commenting feature allows for effective collaboration with your colleagues.


Wdesk Mobile
If you need to view or comment on Wdesk documents while away from your computer, you can do so using the Wdesk 
Mobile application. This application allows you to view and comment on your Wdesk files, manage tasks, and sign 
Certifications from a compatible Android or iOS device.


Wdesk Mobile is not currently compatible with Windows phones or Blackberries.
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Training
Being properly trained is the key to a successful experience with any application and with Workiva, training is 
available throughout the life of your relationship with us. Our world-class training curriculum provides learning 
opportunities for all of our customers. Training is available both live and pre-recorded, so you can get up and 
running with Wdesk right away. We can even come onsite and train your team in person. You choose the fit that's 
best for your team. Below are some of the key areas of the training we provide:


• Software 
• Continuing education for existing features 
• New feature training and overviews 
• Online training and help 
• Data Collection
• Certification
• XBRL


Wdesk users have 24/7 access to our online help site; with a click of a button directly within the application, quickly 
and easily access thousands of articles and video tutorials. 


Wdesk users can also join the Wdesk Community, which is an online forum designed for Workiva customers to 
share industry knowledge, ask questions and spark meaningful conversations with peers - all within Wdesk. 
Members get access to additional training materials and calendars along with the full support of the online 
community.


Wdesk User Certification
Once your initial training is complete and users have gained some Wdesk experience, many of our customers are 
taking advantage of our Wdesk User Certification program and implementing the program across their 
organizations. 


Continuous Learning Opportunities
Take full advantage of ongoing training and education opportunities. Choose what's right for you—participate online 
or in-person. Earn CPE credits at a training in a city near you, or sign up for a virtual event today. See a complete 
list of events and continuous education offerings.


The Exchange Community


In addition to our continuous learning opportunities, Workiva also hosts an annual user conference called The 
Exchange Community or TEC. Now in its seventh year, TEC brings together Wdesk users, industry professionals, 
and thought leaders for three days of training and networking. Join over 1,700 professionals for 3 days of training 
and networking at this conference that has a 96% satisfaction rating. TEC 2018 will be held September 19-21, 2018 
at the Gaylord Opryland Resort and Convention Center in Nashville, TN.


At The Exchange Community, you can:


• Earn up to 15 CPE credits
• Build your professional network with other like-minded professionals
• Enhance your career development through next level hands-on trainings
• Interact with our development team and provide direct feedback
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Consulting Services
The Workiva consulting team works closely with customers, developing insights into core reporting challenges. 
From day-to-day financial reporting to robust audit processes and enterprise-wide risk frameworks, we'll evaluate 
your overall process design and work with you to develop the best solutions to meet your unique needs.


With experience ranging from subject matter expertise to process improvement to implementation services and 
facilitation, Workiva Consulting Services will serve as an extension of your own reporting team. We use our vast 
Wdesk experience and industry best practices to build and implement the reporting process improvements that will 
drive best in class reporting processes. We then engage your team to ensure they are trained and supported. This 
ensures reporting processes that can be implemented very quickly, yet are repeatable and sustainable for the long 
term.  


In short, we help you find a better way.


How it works
• Process  discovery and full evaluation determines goals and structural requirements for the solution.


• Based on our findings, we create an initial design in Wdesk to demonstrate the proposed future  state  of 
process improvements and how the application meets  project requirements.


• The consultant reviews, validates, and provides design revisions based  on customer feedback  and 
additional learnings. This exercise of review and feedback  is repeated until a design and solution meets  all 
requirements.


• Our team builds out the full project in Wdesk based  on the agreed  project design. This establishes the 
document creation,  data aggregation, linking, and reporting automation within Wdesk.


• The consultant reviews the final project with the user, providing training, best  practice  guidance, and 
instructions to move forward.


Available Consulting Services
Process  Audit and Improvement
We sit down with you and your team to evaluate the work you are performing-in or outside of Wdesk. We examine 
the document, workbook, linking structure, and source  data files. Our goal is to provide recommendations to further  
streamline your process  and take advantage of additional Wdesk functionality to meet  business  goals and 
reporting requirements.


Audit and Controls Management
We work with our customers’ current processes to recommend a project design and solution based  on reporting 
requirements and the customers  objectives. Our Solutions Architects help organize and structure risk and control 
libraries that link to subsidiary matrices, which allow for consistency of controls data throughout the organization. 
We map KPIs and KRIs into reports and dashboards for management tracking and review.


Financial Regulatory Risk Reporting
We work with the largest banks in the world on their capital and strategic plans, stress  testing  reporting,  and 
recovery and resolution plan submissions. In collaboration with your team, we’ll construct a process  that  is 
repeatable and sustainable, and promotes the data quality that  global regulators demand.


Internal and Management Reporting
Financial analysis, monthly close reports,  budget,  forecasting, and board  reports all leverage much of the same 
information.  Wdesk ensures consistency of data across  these  reports via live-linking. Workiva consultants are 
your resource to map your data structure in Wdesk and link it to internal and management reports.


Insurance Statutory Reporting
Information shared  across legal entities  for the customers regulatory submissions is linked in Wdesk for quick and 
controlled updates. A Workiva consultant leads workshops and interviews the necessary teams  to map shared  
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data, and builds an optimized project architecture. Manual updates and data checks are minimized, so more time is 
spent  on value-added work.


Enterprise Risk Reporting
Enterprise risk management (ERM) consulting services are designed to help companies enhance reporting.  
Dedicated consultants work with you to identify and transition your information to risk assessment templates. 
Workiva takes a standardized yet flexible approach by offering three  consulting packages  to assist you in 
achieving your reporting objectives.


Leaders in XBRL
XBRL, short for eXtensible Business Reporting Language, enables the standardization of data for key stakeholders 
and investors. The quality of your data is critical, as is selecting the right service provider.


Our Professional Services team is the largest in the world and provides more XBRL and iXBRL consulting 
services than the leading financial printers combined.


Why Choose Wdesk for XBRL Reporting?
Workiva's Team of XBRL Experts
Workiva's team of XBRL Experts gives us a unique perspective and our technology gives our customers an 
advantage over traditional printers and outsourced XBRL tagging.  Meet our field of XBRL experts below, some of 
whom have literally written the book on XBRL.


Liv Watson
Liv Watson is Senior Director of Strategic Customer Initiatives at Workiva, with a primary focus on monitoring and 
evaluating global opportunities. She is a highly regarded expert in corporate governance, financial reporting, 
corporate social reporting, integrated reporting and XBRL. Liv was one of the original developers for XBRL and was 
a founder of the XBRL International Consortium. She has also co-authored multiple books, including the 
Governance, Risk and Compliance Handbook, and XBRL for Dummies.
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Andie Wood
Andie is the Senior Director of Data Modeling at Workiva. Prior to this role, Andie spent five years at the IASB 
working on the IFRS Taxonomy and technology in corporate reporting. Andie’s main area of interest is the role of 
technology and data in the future of corporate reporting. She is an experienced data and semantic modeler and has 
been working with XBRL for over 15 years. Andie is co-chair of the  Entity-Specific Disclosure Task Force, a 
member of a number of other XBRL International task forces and a member of the FASB Dimension Modeling 
Working Group. Andie has a degree in Biological Sciences from St Catherine’s College, Oxford.


Mike Rost
Vice President of Corporate Marketing, Mike Rost is a key contributor to product strategy at Workiva and works with 
business leaders in the areas of financial reporting and compliance. Mike was a founding member of XBRL 
International with involvement in the XBRL


initiative dating back to 1999. With more than 25 years of experience assisting organizations using technology to 
optimize business processes, Mike has an extensive background in finance and accounting, corporate performance 
management, and GRC technology. He has also been active in industry associations, including the Open 
Compliance and Ethics Group (OCEG) and the Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA). Mike has a bachelor's degree in 
economics and an M.B.A in marketing and finance from the University of Minnesota.


Mike Starr
Mike Starr, Vice President, Governmental and Regulatory Affairs, joined the Workiva team in September 2012. Mike 
previously served as the SEC Chief Accountant's advisor with a focus on investors’ financial information needs and 
the role of structured data in meeting those needs. Prior to his work with the SEC, Mike served as Chief Operating 
Officer for Grant Thornton International Ltd., where he oversaw global strategy and public policy. He earned a 
Bachelor of Science in accounting from Oklahoma State University (OSU), and in 2010 was recognized as an OSU 
distinguished accounting alumnus and inducted into the School of Accounting Hall of Fame.


Susan Yount
Susan Yount, Senior Director of Reporting Practices at Workiva, is a seasoned XBRL expert. She was previously 
the Associate Chief Accountant in the Office of Interactive Data at the SEC. A CPA with over 20 years of experience, 
she implemented the SEC’s rules on XBRL filings. Prior to the SEC, Susan  drove the development of an XBRL 
taxonomy for MD&A at Microsoft. She is a former XBRL advisor and principal associate for Two Degrees and was 
responsible for external reporting at Cutter & Buck. She spent the first six years of her career in public accounting 
with Ernst & Young and Price Waterhouse. She holds a bachelor's degree in accounting from the University of 
Washington.


XBRL quality is more important than ever.
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As consumption of data increases, investors and analysts will review your company through your XBRL filings. Even 
if your data is prepared and led by a third party on your behalf, you retain responsibility for the accuracy and 
reliability of your XBRL submission.


Partnering with Arelle


• We have invested heavily in and are a contributor to Arelle, the open-source XBRL validation engine used by 
the SEC, other jurisdictions worldwide, and our Wdesk platform.


Improving business validations


• Wdesk has added business validations, an additional set of checks, on top of those tested by Arelle that 
prioritize material errors, making validations more highly focused.


Keeping you up to date


• Our XBRL experts will keep you in the loop on breaking news, or you can ask questions of your peers and 
our team securely within the Wdesk Community.


Infrastructure Requirements
Wdesk is a cloud-based platform with very low system requirements: a modern web browser, Flash® Player current 
version, and an internet connection. This allows our customers the ability to have a highly scalable solution with 
business continuity and without the capital expenditure.


Wdesk communicates on port 443 and port 80 with Adobe Flash 10.x. Flash 10.x is supported on most modern web 
browsers:


• Internet Explorer 11
• Mozilla Firefox Current version - 1 
• Google Chrome Current version - 1
• Safari Current version - 1 


Application shall be a SaaS Solution


Workiva develops and markets a fully integrated collaboration SaaS (Software as a Service) solution for complex 
reporting. With Wdesk, reporting teams work in real-time on document creation and review. The intuitive and familiar 
interface of Wdesk seamlessly combines and integrates word processing and spreadsheet editing capabilities in a 
single application with process controls and features.


Offeror shall test and deploy upgrades and patches


When Workiva releases a new version of the application, the cloud-based infrastructure is updated and all 
customers receive the new update without having to install anything. Our customers are notified in advance of 
updates, and new features and enhancements are highlighted with extensive notes, videos, and additions to the 
Help system.


Application shall not store data off-shore


The specific locations to be used depend on the event and the need. Workiva has the capability of transferring work 
between geographic zones, Ames, IA (Main); Boulder, CO; Bozeman, MT; Chicago, IL; Dallas, TX; Denver, CO; 
Miami, FL;  New York, NY; Scottsdale, AZ (Secondary); Seattle, WA and Amsterdam, The Netherlands. Google has 
disclosed the following data center locations within the USA:  Berkeley County, SC; Douglas County, GA; Council 
Bluffs, IA; Mayes County, OK; Lenoir, NC and The Dalles, OR. Amazon has disclosed the following data center 
locations within the USA:  US East Northern Virginia; US West Oregon Region; and US West Northern California 
Region.







63


Application is Windows 7 compatible


Wdesk will work on either a MAC or PC. Compatible operating systems include the following:


• Windows 7
• Windows 8.1
• Windows 10
• Mac OS X  Current version to 10.4 (Intel)


Application is Office 2012 compatible


Recommended word processing, spreadsheet, and presentation software:


• Microsoft Windows OS
 Microsoft Office 2010/2013


• Mac OS
 Microsoft Office 2011


Minimum word processing, spreadsheet, and presentation software:


• Microsoft Windows OS
 Microsoft Office 2007


• Mac OS
 Microsoft Office 2008
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Section II - Cost Proposal
1) Implementation and Training Pricing


Workiva is pleased to provide two Implementation and Training Pricing options for the State of Nevada to consider. 
The State of Nevada shall choose either the Standard Implementation or the Full Implementation option, not both. 
The main difference between the Standard and Full Implementation will be the amount of professional hours 
included with setup. These hours mainly focus on the amount of linking that is setup by Workiva. Both options will 
include the input of data and user participation from the State of Nevada for training purposes. The majority of our 
customers have chosen the Standard Implementation option which is a great option and includes extensive setup 
and training by Workiva along with lower cost.


For both the Standard Implementation or the Full Implementation, Workiva proposes that the implementation and 
setup process consist of two main parts, a Process Audit and CAFR Setup. A detailed description of these two parts 
is shown below but will also be listed in further detail under each option as well.


Process Audit Summary


1. Evaluate (Define the scope of reporting processes)


a. Identify and meet with stakeholders involved


b. Define business and technical requirements for reporting process


c. Provide recommendations for repeatable and sustainable process changes


2. Data Review


a. Conduct thorough review of data sources and usages: including file architecture, information flow, and 
analysis


b. Conduct thorough review of reporting documentation: including compliance documents, board or 
management presentations, and supporting documents


c. Review data sources technical efficiency


d. Discuss current workflow process and review technical requirements


3. Recommendations


a. Optimized data structure that achieves repeatable and sustainable reporting


b. Suggestions to increase reporting efficiency based upon automation of data feeds


c. A prioritized list of the expected benefits from the identified efficiencies


CAFR Standard Setup Summary


1. Import and format main document


a. Import document provided by Customer in .docx format (must be in .docx format).


b. Set up document outline and break document into appropriate outline sections.


c. Review text and tables for formatting accuracy (font style, font size, spacing, borders, shading).


d. Set up default header and footer. Import and place graphics.  Set up Table of Contents by formatting to auto 
generate page numbers, editing Table of Contents text to reflect current quarter and adding hyperlinks to 
text.  NOTE: Only linked data will be rolled forward.  The remainder of the document content will be as 
imported.


2. Workbook Sections


a. Create workbook sections for dates and example linking.


3. Example Linking


a. Includes example linking of Statements of Net Position, Revenue Expenses and Changes in Net 
Position, and Cash Flows for one of the following: Governmental Fund Financial Statements, 
Proprietary Fund Financial Statements, or Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements.







Option 1:  Standard Implementation


Standard Implementation
Workiva works with customers to rapidly adopt our service and adapt it to their existing process such that customers 
immediately start to realize the benefits of working in Wdesk.  Following the implementation, customers are trained 
and working in their document within hours. For the "Standard Implementation"  typical deployment steps and time-
frames are outlined below. 


Cost for Standard Implementation:  $10,000 (One Time Fee)


Standard document setup: Our Customer Success team will import your previously published report to Wdesk. 
We will create your workbooks and documents and link a sample set of data implementing our best practices for 
financial reporting. The first time you log in to your account, you'll be able to hit the ground running. Your Customer 
Success Manager (CSM) will be there every step of the way as you prepare your document.  The process will flow 
as follows.


1. Import and format main document
a. Import document provided by Customer in .docx format (must be in .docx format).
b. Set up document outline and break document into appropriate outline sections.
c. Review text and tables for formatting accuracy (font style, font size, spacing, borders, shading).
d. Set up default header and footer. Import and place graphics.  Set up Table of Contents by formatting to auto 


generate page numbers, editing Table of Contents text to reflect current quarter and adding hyperlinks to 
text.  NOTE: Only linked data will be rolled forward.  The remainder of the document content will be as 
imported.


2. Workbook Sections
a. Create workbook sections for dates and example linking.


3. Example Linking
a. Includes example linking of Statements of Net Position, Revenue Expenses and Changes in Net 


Position, and Cash Flows for one of the following: Governmental Fund Financial Statements, 
Proprietary Fund Financial Statements, or Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements.


Process Audit: Our Solutions Architect team will spend up to two days on-site with your reporting team.  This time 
will allow Workiva's team to understand your data source files and how they integrate with your final report(s) in 
Wdesk.  The Solutions Architect will provide process and data flow recommendations, best practices, outline project 
implementation, and provide enhanced training as needed.


1. Evaluate (Define the scope of reporting processes)
a. Identify and meet with stakeholders involved
b. Define business and technical requirements for reporting process
c. Provide recommendations for repeatable and sustainable process changes


2. Data Review
a. Conduct thorough review of data sources and usages: including file architecture, information flow, and 


analysis
b. Conduct thorough review of reporting documentation: including compliance documents, board or 


management presentations, and supporting documents
c. Review data sources technical efficiency
d. Discuss current workflow process and review technical requirements


3. Recommendations
a. Optimized data structure that achieves repeatable and sustainable reporting
b. Suggestions to increase reporting efficiency based upon automation of data feeds
c. A prioritized list of the expected benefits from the identified efficiencies







Option 2:  Full Implementation


Full Implementation
In addition to all that is included with the Standard Implementation option, the Full Implementation includes 140 
hours of additional support from a Solutions Architect. The Solutions Architect will work to create all the 
workbook sections that link to their corresponding sections in the CAFR document. They will also link all tables and 
in-text financial values from workbook to their correct locations within the CAFR, with input provided from the State 
of Nevada accounting team and Workiva's Customer Success Manager. Further details provided below under 
Custom document setup.


Cost for Full Implementation:  $40,600 (One Time Fee)


Custom CAFR document setup: Our Customer Success team will import your previously published CAFR report 
to Wdesk. We will create your workbooks and documents and perform 1:1 linking while implementing our best 
practices for financial reporting. The first time you log in to your account, you'll be able to hit the ground running. 
Your Customer Success Manager (CSM) will be there every step of the way.  The process will flow as follows.


1. Import and format main document
a. Import document provided by Customer in .docx format (must be in .docx format).
b. Set up document outline and break document into appropriate outline sections.
c. Review text and tables for formatting accuracy (font style, font size, spacing, borders, shading).
d. Set up default header and footer. Import and place graphics.  Set up Table of Contents by formatting to auto 


generate page numbers, editing Table of Contents text to reflect current quarter and adding hyperlinks to 
text.  NOTE: Only linked data will be rolled forward.  The remainder of the document content will be as 
imported.


2. Workbook Sections
a. Create workbook sections for Customer provided CAFR document.  Workbook sections will be setup using 


Workiva’s best practice guidelines. 
3. Linking


a. Link all tables and in-text financial values within Customer provided CAFR document.
b. Linking structure and design will be determined during the process audit.


Process Audit: Our Solutions Architect team will spend up to two days on-site with your reporting team.  This time 
will allow Workiva's team to understand your data source files and how they integrate with your final report(s) in 
Wdesk.  The Solutions Architect will provide process and data flow recommendations, best practices, outline project 
implementation, and provide enhanced training as needed.


1. Evaluate (Define the scope of reporting processes)
a. Identify and meet with stakeholders involved
b. Define business and technical requirements for reporting process
c. Provide recommendations for repeatable and sustainable process changes


2. Data Review
a. Conduct thorough review of data sources and usages: including file architecture, information flow, and 


analysis
b. Conduct thorough review of reporting documentation: including compliance documents, board or 


management presentations, and supporting documents
c. Review data sources technical efficiency
d. Discuss current workflow process and review technical requirements


3. Recommendations
a. Optimized data structure that achieves repeatable and sustainable reporting
b. Suggestions to increase reporting efficiency based upon automation of data feeds
c. A prioritized list of the expected benefits from the identified efficiencies







Onboarding Project Plan


Phase 1 Phase 2 Phase 3 Phase 4 Ongoing
Follow-up


Kickoff Call


Project Setup


Post-Setup Review


Online Training


Report


*Onboarding timelines may vary depending on the scope of the project.


Kickoff


• Meet your Customer Success Manager (CSM)
• Schedule training for team(s)
• Schedule discovery call


Process Audit


• Current process overview with your onboarding team
• Discuss your goals and expectations while working in Wdesk
• Determine a plan of action, including deliverables and timeline


Getting Started with Wdesk


• Account administrator receives a welcome email with log-in information and instructions
• Team setup
• Team completes Getting Started exercises
• Team goes through training with your Customer Success Manager (CSM)
• Onboarding team sets up your documents and workbook based on the implementation package that was 


selected and the co-created plan of action agreed upon during the Process Audit phase.


Training


• Your CSM guides you through your new process
• 1–2 hour training session on Wdesk
• You are ready to begin working


Working in Wdesk


• To ensure your success, your dedicated CSM continuously works with you
• Additional trainings are available, and your dedicated CSM will provide continuous guidance


Post-Report Completion


• Ongoing support
• Quarterly Success Reviews (QSR) with your Workiva team


Deployment Note - The actual timing of each step in the deployment process will be determined once we have a 
better understanding of your current process and a chance to review your documents.  Typical implementation is 60 
days or less and we will strive to make that period as short as possible.  After this initial period, the State of 
Nevada's financial reporting team will be very comfortable with Wdesk’s functionality and will ready to  begin using 
Wdesk.  Our easy to use interface along with our dedicated support and training will ensure a smooth transition.







2) Annual Service/Licensing Pricing
Workiva provides Wdesk as a Software as a Service (SaaS) cloud based application. Wdesk is a subscription 
based solution where each customer subscribes to the Wdesk Data Platform then adds appropriate user licenses 
based on the size of their staff and the responsibilities of the end user who works in the application. The benefit to 
platform pricing is that each new department using Wdesk will not need to buy the platform.  Additional teams will 
only need to add the necessary licenses, making Wdesk affordable and scalable. 


License and Seat Descriptions
Data Platform
The data platform grants account-level access to the Wdesk platform and its full suite of tools and capabilities, including 
data (tabular, spreadsheet and database), tasking and workflow, document management, people and group 
management, plus APIs and integrations. Other platform features include:


• Unlimited data links
• Retention of audit history and document revisions
• System-wide collaboration 
• Ability to create groups of users
• Granular permissions system
• Cloud access via web and mobile
• Unlimited access to help content


Productivity Seats
Our license model consists of the following seat types:


Starter: Can review, comment, and approve documents. Can also sign or approve Certifications. Can also 
contribute documents via portal or data via data collection.


Standard: Includes Starter features in addition to the following abilities. Can create and edit documents and 
data, create links, and view the history of documents or data. Can be a Certification user, account administrator, 
and/or Workspace Administrator.


Professional: Includes Standard features in addition to the following abilities. Can manage Supporting 
Documents, Data Collections, and Certifications. Supporting Document management includes attaching 
supporting documents, requesting supporting attachments, marking up documents, and creating binders of 
supporting documents


The following add-on can be applied to Standard and Professional licenses to enhance their functionality.


XBRL: Can perform XBRL tagging, XBRL review, XBRL blacklines, and XBRL reports.


Premium Support 


Premium Support Includes:
Guaranteed response time 2 Hours


Dedicated Account Management Support* Included


Emergency Filing Services Included


Dedicated Initial and Ongoing Training Included
Online Help and Workiva Community Included
24/7 Hotline Support (staffed by Workiva experts)** Included


*9am - 5pm Monday - Friday based on time zone of the nearest Workiva support center, which are located in Eastern, Central, 
Mountain, and Pacific time zones, as well as Central European Time.
**If after Dedicated Account Management Support Hours, Customer will reach someone other than their assigned Customer 
Success Manager for no additional fee.







Pricing: Fees begin with the Starter Package which costs $25,000 annually. The Starter Package includes the 
Wdesk Data Platform Subscription as well as three Professional Licenses. Additional licenses can be added to the 
Starter Package based on the size of your team(s). Listed below is the licensing cost associated with adding 
licenses to the Starter Package:


• Starter License: Free.


• Standard License: $1,300 per year per license.


• Professional License: $2,988 per year per license.


The breakout of the Wdesk Annual licensing cost including 24/7/365 Premium Support associated with the State of 
Nevada's CAFR project scope of 9 initial users is as follows:


• Starter Package: $25,000 - includes the Wdesk Platform Subscription and 3 Professional Licenses.


• Additional 6 Standard Licenses for The State of Nevada's initial team: ($1,300 x 6) = $7,800.


• Year one licensing cost = $32,800.


• The State of Nevada will also incur an annual price increase not to exceed 5% for the first 5 years. 


Below, Workiva has outlined two pricing proposals that The State of Nevada will choose from. One will include 
Option 1 (Standard Implementation) of Workiva's Setup and Implementation options. The second will include Option 
2 (Full Implementation) of Workiva's Setup and Implementation options. Both of the options below include the same 
platform and license subscription fees for The State of Nevada's initial 9 users.


Option 1 - Total pricing including a one time fee for the Standard Implementation option:


ATTACHMENT G - COST SCHEDULE
RFP 3501 CAFR SOFTWAWRE REPLACEMENT


Vendor: Workiva, Inc.


Reference Description Type Price
Estimated
Quantity Extended Price


4.1 Implementation and Training Pricing


4.1.1 Upfront Software License One-Time Included 1 —


4.1.2 Setup and Implementation One-Time $ 10,000 1 $ 10,000


4.1.3 Training One-Time Included 1 —


4.2 Annual Serivce/Licensing Pricing


4.2.1 Annual Software License Monthly $ 2,733.33 60 $ 164,000


4.2.2


Annual Software Maintenance - 
5% compound annual price 
increase Annually 5% 5 years $ 7,068.61


Estimated Contract Potential $ 181,068.61







Option 2 - Total pricing including a one time fee for the Full Implementation option:


ATTACHMENT G - COST SCHEDULE
RFP 3501 CAFR SOFTWAWRE REPLACEMENT


Vendor: Workiva


Reference Description Type Price
Estimated
Quantity Extended Price


4.1 Implementation and Training Pricing


4.1.1 Upfront Software License One-Time Included 1 —


4.1.2 Setup and Implementation One-Time $ 40,600 1 $ 40,600


4.1.3 Training One-Time Included 1 —


4.2 Annual Service/Licensing Pricing


4.2.1 Annual Software License Monthly $ 2,733.33 60 $ 164,000


4.2.2


Annual Software Maintenance - 
5% compound annual price 
increase Annually 5% 5 years $ 7,068.61


Estimated Contract Potential $ 211,668.61
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